
Sullivan’s Island Town Council
2050-B Middle Street

October 18, 2016
6:00 p.m.

Welcome and Pledge of Allegiance
Invocation

I. Presentation: Ray Hauck and Kat Wirtz with the Charleston Running Club to present a check for the
proceeds from this year’s Floppin Flounder to the Sullivan’s Island Fire and Rescue Squad.

II. Presentation: Frank Davis of Raftelis Consulting to present Rate Study recommendations to change
REU rate structure.

III. Format: 20 minutes for general comments from the floor.

IV. Council Action Items
1. Approval of Minutes from September 20, 2016 Regular Council Meeting and October 5, 2016

Special Council Meeting.
2. First Reading, by Title Only, Ordinance No. 2016-07, An Ordinance to Amend Chapter 20: Water

Supply Section 20-12, Contracting Party Responsible for Water Beyond Meter.
V. Reports and Communication

1. General and New Correspondence
2. Mayor’s Report
3. Administrator’s Report
4. Attorney’s Report
5. Boards and Commissions Reports

a) Planning Commission
b) Board of Zoning Appeals
c) Design Review Board
d) Tree Commission
e) Municipal Elections Commission
f) Park Foundation

VI. Committee Reports – Discussion Items
1. Finance Committee
2. Public Safety Committee
3. Recreation Committee
4. Public Facilities Committee
5. Land Use & Natural Resources Committee
6. Administration Committee
7. Water & Sewer Committee

VII. Executive Session:
1. Legal Advice: Bluestein et al. v. Sullivan’s Island 2010-CP-10-5449; Appeals Process and Briefs.
2. Personnel – Hurricane Matthew FEMA emergency protective measures.

VIII. Upon returning to open session, Council may take action on matters discussed in Executive Session.

IX. Adjourn



Town Council – September 20, 2016 Page 1

September 20, 2016

The regular meeting of Town Council was held on the above date at 6:00 p.m., all

requirements of the Freedom of Information Act having been satisfied.

Present were: Patrick M. O’Neil, Mayor

Chauncey Clark, Mayor Pro-Tem

Sarah Church, Councilmember

Mark Howard, Councilmember

Rita Langley, Councilmember

Susan Middaugh, Councilmember

Bachman Smith, IV, Councilmember

Mayor O’Neil called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and stated the press and public had

been notified in accordance with State Law. There were approximately ten members in the

audience, with two members of the media. Mayor O’Neil led the Pledge of Allegiance, followed

by the invocation by Councilmember Clark. A Moment of Silence and Words of Remembrance

for Island Residents Mary Grace Grisillo and Ann Moore was given by Councilmember Howard.

I. Water and Sewer Hazard Mitigation Grant Application HMGP-DR4166-0042:

Mayor O’Neil stated a meeting was held to discuss the Water and Sewer Hazard

Mitigation Grant Application. Present at that meeting were: Mayor O’Neil, Elizabeth

Ryan and Ryan Guerry with South Carolina Emergency Management Division in

Columbia, Tracy Lewis with HDR Engineering, Representatives from the FEMA

Regional Office in Atlanta, Town Administrator Andy Benke, Water and Sewer

Manager Greg Gress, Councilmember Middaugh and Councilmember Clark.

Administrator Benke then summarized to Council the content from the meeting.

He stated the application is related to the October 2014 FEMA declaration. When the

application was submitted, the design was made for upgrades at the plant for the 100-year

flood event. During the meeting, the Town was told the design needed to be for the 500-

year flood event. HDR Engineering will make the necessary changes to the design for the

application. Elizabeth Ryan and Ryan Guerry suggested to phase the application. Phase I

would include the feasibility study and the additional information needed for the 500-year

flood event, with the additional expense being around 22K. Phase II would include the

final documents and the construction.



Town Council – September 20, 2016 Page 2

Motion was made by Councilmember Middaugh, seconded by Councilmember

Clark, to authorize the Town to proceed with Phase I of the Water and Sewer

Hazard Mitigation Grant Application HMGP-DR4166-0042, carried

unanimously.

II. FY2016 Financial Audit:

Mayor O’Neil introduced Larry Finney and Emily Sobczak of Greene, Finney and

Horton. Ms. Sobczak presented highlights of the fiscal year 2016 financial audit of

the Town. She stated the Town received an unmodified opinion, which is the best

opinion the Town can receive. No findings, significant deficiencies, or material

weaknesses were noted. The General Fund balance decreased $2.6 million mainly due

to the construction of the new Town Hall/Police Station, public safety vehicle

additions and playground equipment additions. The restricted fund balance of $666K

is for capital projects, Victim Services, Confederate Memorial, and the Land Trust.

Committed is $3.9 million for capital projects.

There is an assigned fund balance of $20K for William Bradley Memorial Fund.

The unassigned fund balance is $3.2 million, which covers 66% of 2017 budgeted

expenditures. The general fund revenues for 2016 were $5.2 million, with general

fund expenditures of $8.46 million. The majority of the expenditure increase from

2015 was due to an increase in capital outlay. The Water Fund had an increase in net

position from current year operations of $74K; and a net cash position of

approximately 510 days. The Sewer Fund had a decrease in net position of $71K; and

a net cash position of approximately 98 days.

III. FORMAT: Mayor O’Neil opened the floor for public comment.

Hal Coste, 322 Station 19, stated that he would like to discuss the Tree House

Ordinance. Council informed Mr. Coste that it will be discussed at the next Land Use

and Natural Resources Committee Meeting which will be held in November.

IV. COUNCIL ACTION ITEMS:

1. Approval of Council Minutes –

Motion was made by Councilmember Smith, seconded by Councilmember Church,

to approve the Regular Council Meeting Minutes of August 16, 2016, carried

unanimously.



Town Council – September 20, 2016 Page 3

2. Motion was made by Councilmember Clark, seconded by Councilmember Langley,

to have Third Reading, Ordinance No. 2016-06, An Ordinance to Amend Zoning

Ordinances Regarding Stormwater Management Regulations for Residential and

Non-Residential Development: Sections 21-17 “Stormwater Management”, carried

unanimously.

3. Oath of Office: Mayor O’Neil along with Police Chief Howard administered the Oath of

Office to Police Officer Gary Erikson. Officer Erikson served 25 years on Isle of Palms,

with a total of 33 years in Law Enforcement.

V. REPORTS AND COMMUNICATION:

1. Administrator’s Report

General and New Correspondence –

 Andrea Kozloski- BCD-COG, Press release for recent announcement of the U.S.

Department of Transportation and Federal Transit Administration awarding $6.1 million

funding for bus and related equipment purchase.

 Al Segars D.V.M., SCDNR, Note of appreciation to Officer Poole and Maintenance

Department for assistance with manatee fatality.

 David Creech, Creech and Associates, Proposal and scope of work for Fire Station

rehabilitation design.

Town Hall and Police Station Building- Contractor work schedule precipitated a change to

October 10, 2016 for occupancy. Remaining exterior activity includes hardscape, parking/paving

and shutters. Interior work is focused on carpet, painting and fixture installation. The furniture

delivery and installation is set for October 6-8, 2016. Tentative telephone and I.T. service is set

to cut over on October 8-9, 2016. Pay application fourteen in the amount of $364,389.93 has

been issued to the contractor. The total project with change orders is currently $4,144,839.73.

After pay application fourteen, balance to finish including retainage is $639,818.87.

Parking Plan –The South Carolina Department of Transportation has approved the proposed

parking plan and encroachment permit. The contractor has signed the contract and been given the

notice to proceed. Materials have been ordered; construction is set for late September/early

October with enforcement starting the 1st of the new year.

FEMA Hazard Mitigation Grant- The two phase grant application for stormwater infrastructure

mapping and improvement was submitted on September 2, 2016. The total grant amount is

$1,460,622.20 with Phase I at $74,459.51 and Phase II at $1,386,162.69.



Town Council – September 20, 2016 Page 4

Personnel- The Fire Department and Town Hall have a combined total of three positions

available. Staff is reviewing applications and expects to begin interviewing candidates in the near

future.

Charleston County Stormwater Infrastructure Work- Charleston County Public Works will

receive FEMA funds to clean stormwater infrastructure based on the October 2015 rainfall event.

Crews will be cleaning piped collection infrastructure in late September/early October on

Sullivan’s Island, Isle of Palms and Folly Beach.

Ordinance Recodification Project- Staff is prepared to engage American Legal to begin the

recodification project. The process is expected to require twelve to fourteen months to complete.

Ellen Miller will coordinate the project.

2. Mayor’s Report- Rosh Hashanah is on October 2, 2016. Therefore, the October Council

Workshop Meeting will be held on October 10, 2016.

3. Attorney’s Report – No items to report.

4. Boards and Commissions Reports – Planning Commission has considered two potential

text amendments to the Zoning Ordinance relating to the Historic Design Review process. The

items include a text change to a title in the Ordinance; and adding standards for elevating a

Historic structure. Both of these items have been approved during the September 14, 2016

Planning Commission Meeting and recommends to Town Council they proceed with the official

Text Amendment process.

VI. COMMITTEE REPORTS- DISCUSSION ITEMS:

Finance Committee – Mayor O’Neil. Monthly report rendered. Comptroller Blanton stated that

the August Financial Report will be presented at the October Workshop Meeting.

Recreation Committee – Councilmember Church.

Battery Gadsden Cultural Center – Council discussed the Lease Document, with having a

consensus for 5 years. This will be discussed in further detail with an ordinance.

Committee Meeting- A Recreation Committee Meeting will be held in the near future to discuss

several items including: Island Club RFP, Farmers Market, and possible work outside of the new

Town Hall.



Town Council – September 20, 2016 Page 5

Public Facilities Committee – Councilmember Smith. Monthly report rendered.

Station 26 Boat Landing- Bollard installation was completed on September 8, 2016. The road is

still closed until further notice.

Fire Department Repairs- Consideration of the proposal from Creech and Associates is

underway.

Land Use and Natural Resources Committee – Councilmember Langley. Monthly report

rendered.

Committee Meeting- There will be a Land Use and Natural Resources Committee Meeting in

November. The date is to be determined.

Administration Committee – Councilmember Howard. Monthly report rendered.

Water and Sewer Committee – Councilmember Middaugh. Monthly reports rendered.

Committee Meeting – The next Water & Sewer Committee Meeting will be held on Thursday,

September 29, 2016 at 8:30 a.m.

Water and Sewer Committee Minutes- Motion was made by Councilmember Howard,

seconded by Councilmember Smith, to approve the Water and Sewer Minutes from August

25, 2016, carried unanimously among Water and Sewer Committee members.

New Fence for Water Utility Site at Station 17 and Middle St.- Councilmember Middaugh

showed Council photos and ideas for the new fence design. Council authorized Greg Gress to

proceed with the bid process for this.

Public Safety Committee – Councilmember Clark. Monthly reports rendered.

Coyote Sightings- Police Chief Howard mentioned that he has received complaints of a few

sightings, but no incidences have been reported.

Body Cameras- Police Chief Howard has received a grant check from the State and will start

testing the body cameras in the near future.



Town Council – September 20, 2016 Page 6

VII. EXECUTIVE SESSION:

Motion was made by Councilmember Howard, seconded by Councilmember Smith,

to go into Executive Session at 7:02 p.m. to discuss:

1. Legal Advice- John Doe 2015-CP-10-0775; Boehm 2014-CP-10-2623; Smith et al.

2012-CP-10-6830; Graham 2015-CP-10-5410; and Bluestein 2010-CP-10-5449;

2. Personnel- Boards and Commissions Applications

This motion carried unanimously.

Motion was made by Councilmember Smith, seconded by Councilmember Langley,

to come out of Executive Session at 8:24 p.m., carried unanimously. Mayor O’Neil stated that

no votes or actions were taken during Executive Session.

Motion was made by Councilmember Smith, seconded by Councilmember Langley,

to nominate the following for various Boards and Commissions:

 Re-appoint Robie Scott to the Elections Commission

 Appoint Milton Langley and Adele Tobin to the Tree Commission

 Re-appoint Charles Cole and Manda Poletti; and appoint Tim Watterson to

the Planning Commission

 Re-appoint Duke Wright and Pat Ilderton; and appoint Bunky Wichmann

and Linda Perkis to the Design Review Board

 Re-appoint Emily Brasher; and appoint Peter Koepke to the Board of

Zoning Appeals

This motion carried unanimously.

VIII. ADJOURN

Motion was made by Councilmember Clark, seconded by Councilmember Howard,

to adjourn at 8:26 p.m., carried unanimously.

Respectfully submitted,

Courtney Liles







ORDINANCE 2016-07

AN ORDINANCE TO AMEND CHAPTER 20: WATER SUPPLY SECTION 20-
12, CONTRACTING PARTY RESPONSIBLE FOR WATER BEYOND METER

WHEREAS, The Town of Sullivan’s Island (Town) operates a municipal water
distribution system, and,

WHEREAS, The Town has codified ordinances pertaining to the management of the
municipal water distribution system; and,

WHEREAS, The Town operates the municipal water distribution system through user
rates and fees established by a Resolution of Town Council; and,

WHEREAS, It will be necessary from time to time to amend the ordinance in order to
maintain cost efficient and effective operation of the system;

NOW, THEREFORE BE IT ORDAINED by the Mayor and Town Council of the
Town of Sullivan’s Island in Council assembled, that Section 20 of the Code of
Ordinances shall be amended with the following language to read specifically as follows:

Sec. 20-12. Contracting party responsible for water beyond meter.

The Town's contract for water service provides for service of water at the point where
the property owner's line is attached to the Town's meter.

Since the operation and condition of the property owners' water lines on private
property are beyond the observation and control of the Town, the Town Council shall not
be responsible for water used, lost or wasted after passing through the meter, nor will the
Town assume the responsibility for billing or collecting from tenants who have not made
the required deposit or signed a water contract with the Town. (11-2-69, S12)

Since the Town is purchasing its water from an outside source, the Town of Sullivan's
Island shall not be required to make any adjustments to a bill when the water bill and/or
sewer bill has been substantially increased due to any excessive water used by the
contract owner/property owner when the water has passed through the meter and was
subsequently lost or wasted.

The Town, in its sole discretion, may adjust the sewer bill but not the water bill by
charging the customer the average monthly sewer bill charge of the previous six (6)
months on the account provided the customer can satisfactorily prove to the Town
personnel that (1) there was an undetected leak and (2) said excessive water usage did not
enter a sanitary sewer and (3) that a reasonable inspection of property would not have
discovered said leak



Additionally, an adjustment in the sewer bill will only be made once every three (3) years
for a customer and such adjustment would only cover two (2) consecutive months.

No adjustments in the water and/or sewer bill will be made for any leaks in any
irrigation system or pool systems. (3-19-96)(8-20-02)

THIS ORDINANCE SHALL BE EFFECTIVE UPON RATIFICATION.

SIGNED, SEALED AND DELIVERED THIS _____ DAY OF________________2016.

____________________________________
Attest: Patrick M. O’Neil, Mayor

___________________________
Ellen L. Miller, Town Clerk

First Reading:
Second Reading:

Attest to form: Third Reading & Ratification:

____________________________
Lawrence Dodds, Town Attorney

































































FINANCE
COUNCIL MEETING

October 18, 2016

Chairman Mayor Pat O'Neil
All Members of Council

All matters connected with Town finances, taxes and licenses. The Committee shall prepare and
submit an annual operating budget and capital improvement program to Council.

I. Matters for Action by Council

A. None.

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

A. August 2016 Financial Report.

III. New Matters Presented to Council

A. September 2016 Financial Report.

IV. Matters Pending by Council

A. Update on Accounting Software Replacement

1. Finishing vetting the last company.

2. Recommendation and pricing will be ready for November 2016 Council
Workshop.



Finance

Points of Interest

August 2016

Revenue

1. Revenue received in August 2016 was as expected.

2. The total millage for this fiscal year will be 39.3 mils. Operating mils did not

increase and remain at 33.1 mils. Millage for debt retirement was increased from

5 mils to 6.2 mils.

Expenditures

1. The expense accounts are as expected.

2. The balance for the proceeds from land sales is $3,720,635.



CHECKING ACCOUNTS 9,597,801.42$

SC LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POOL 205,588.17

INVESTMENTS 150,036.68
CASH ON HAND 650.00

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS: 9,954,076.27$

Unassigned:

Operating 1,982,257.82$

Land Sale Proceeds 3,720,635.50

Capital Improvements Reserve 414,500.00

Emergency Reserve 1,075,000.00

Assigned:

William Bradley Memorial Fund 20,000.00

Committed: -

Restricted:

County Accommodations Tax Funds - County Deputies 62,785.00

Land Trust Fund 35,118.25

Confederate Memorial Fund 451.84
Victim's Rights Fund 67,046.58

Total Cash & Investment Accounts 7,377,794.99$

PETTY CASH:
Petty Cash 450.00$

Operating 281,255.19$

SRF - Debt Service Retirement 91,075.58

SRF - Debt Service Reserve Fund 10,207.53

Capital Improvement Fund Sewer 107,876.53
Sewer Depreciation Fund 36,362.88

Total Sewer Fund 435,702.13$

August 31, 2016

Cash & Investment Balances

Finance - Page 2



Operating 945,493.44$

Capital Improvement Fund Water 187,109.81

CWS CIP Improvements Fund 355,197.97

Water Depreciation Fund 46,167.97
Petty Cash 200.00

Total Water Fund 1,534,169.19$

Unreserved 472,868.16$

Total Hospitality Tax Fund - Restricted 472,868.16$

Unreserved 76,050.45$

Total Local Accommodations Tax Fund - 76,050.45$

Tree Bank Fund - Committed 57,041.35$

Total Tree Fund 57,041.35$

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS: 9,954,076.27$

1% Firemen's Fund - First Federal Money Market 198,851.15$

Total 1% FIREMEN'S FUND 198,851.15$

Finance - Page 3



Interest Interest Earned Interest Earned
Bank Rate Current Month Year-to-Date

Investment Pool 0.7046% 135.12 266.07

South State Bank 0.20% 1,113.96 2,088.54
Money Market

South State Bank 0.20% - 48.23
MM - Bond

South State
Investment Services 0.01% 1.27 2.54

1,250.35$ 2,405.38$

Month Ended YTD

General Fund 883.81$ 1,717.69$

Sewer Fund 99.91 190.88

Water Fund 187.24 353.77

Local A-Tax Funds 9.64 16.98

Hospitality Tax Fund 62.85 113.08

Tree Fund 6.90 12.98

Total Earned 1,250.35$ 2,405.38$

Investment Income
Month Ended August 31, 2016 and YTD

Interest Earned by Fund

Finance - Page 4



FY 2016-2017
Ideal Remaining Percent:

Account Year To Date
Balance

PCTRemaining

Current Period:  08/01/2016 To 08/31/2016
 83 %

Budgeted Current

BUDGET REPORT BY FUND - REVENUE Town Of Sullivan'S Island

Fund: 10 Gen Fund

Fund: 10 Gen Fund
10-3000-1000  Proceeds From Capital Lease 105,000.00 0.00 0.00 105,000.00 100
10-3000-2100  Prior Year'S Fund Balance 750,000.00 0.00 0.00 750,000.00 100
10-3000-3300  Interest Earned 6,000.00 883.81 1,717.69 4,282.31 71
10-3000-6000  Police Accident Reports 200.00 45.00 45.00 155.00 78
10-3000-8000  Transfer From Water Fund 581,372.00 0.00 0.00 581,372.00 100
10-3000-9100  Business Licenses 750,000.00 40,144.17 57,107.83 692,892.17 92
10-3000-9110  Dog Permits 80,000.00 3,613.00 9,431.00 70,569.00 88
10-3000-9120  Boat Permits 0.00 20.00 45.00 -45.00 0
10-3000-9130  Bd. Of Zoning Appeals Applic Fee 1,000.00 440.00 1,100.00 -100.00 -10
10-3000-9140  Design Review Board Fees 17,000.00 1,430.00 2,860.00 14,140.00 83
10-3000-9150  Planning Commission Fees 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100
10-3000-9300  Building Permits 325,000.00 31,418.33 51,098.60 273,901.40 84
10-3000-9350  Trimming & Pruning Income 10,500.00 0.00 0.00 10,500.00 100
10-3000-9400  Property Taxes - Operating 2,100,000.00 7,936.83 7,936.83 2,092,063.17 100
10-3000-9401  Property Tax Revenue - Go Bond 432,410.00 0.00 0.00 432,410.00 100
10-3000-9410  Homestead Exempt Refund 12,600.00 0.00 0.00 12,600.00 100
10-3000-9510  Fines Coll - Recorder 40,000.00 13,496.00 35,209.00 4,791.00 12
10-3000-9690  Aid To Subdivisions 39,000.00 9,723.06 9,723.06 29,276.94 75
10-3000-9710  Victims Rights Fund 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 100
10-3000-9750  Alcohol - Lop Fees 24,000.00 0.00 0.00 24,000.00 100
10-3000-9760  Franchise Fees - Cell Tower 45,500.00 3,947.61 7,895.22 37,604.78 83
10-3000-9765  Franchise Fees - Other 450,000.00 22,210.59 25,091.41 424,908.59 94
10-3000-9770  State Accommodations Tax 26,000.00 13,384.88 13,384.88 12,615.12 49
10-3000-9776  Transfer From State A-Tax Fund 0.00 976.68 976.68 -976.68 0
10-3000-9778  Transfer Local A-Tax 30,000.00 2,500.00 5,000.00 25,000.00 83
10-3000-9779  Transfer From Hosp. Tax 500,000.00 41,667.00 83,334.00 416,666.00 83
10-3000-9780  L.O.S.T. Prop.Rollback 135,000.00 26,542.19 26,542.19 108,457.81 80
10-3000-9781  L.O.S.T. Revenue Fund 88,000.00 18,494.79 18,494.79 69,505.21 79
10-3000-9900  Miscellaneous Income 175,000.00 657.87 2,321.17 172,678.83 99

Gen Fund Subtotal 6,732,082.00 239,531.81 359,314.35 6,372,767.65 95

Gen Fund Subtotal 6,732,082.00 239,531.81 359,314.35 6,372,767.65 95

10/04/2016  3:09:03PMJBLANTON
fl-budget-report-portrait

Page 1 of 4



FY 2016-2017
Ideal Remaining Percent:

Account Year To Date
Balance

PCTRemaining

Current Period:  08/01/2016 To 08/31/2016
 83 %

Budgeted Current

BUDGET REPORT BY FUND - REVENUE Town Of Sullivan'S Island

Fund: 11 Sewer Fund

Fund: 11 Sewer Fund
11-3000-2000  Transfer Fr. Depreciation Fund 92,500.00 0.00 0.00 92,500.00 100
11-3000-3300  Interest Earned 1,000.00 99.91 190.88 809.12 81
11-3000-4110  Sewer Service Charges 1,040,401.31 113,198.31 225,086.72 815,314.59 78
11-3000-4111  Penalties 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 100
11-3000-4112  Administrative Account Fees 1,300.00 0.00 0.00 1,300.00 100
11-3000-4500  Service Calls 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100
11-3000-4600  Inspection Fees 1,500.00 350.00 400.00 1,100.00 73
11-3000-4900  Miscellaneous 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 100

Sewer Fund Subtotal 1,142,901.31 113,648.22 225,677.60 917,223.71 80

Sewer Fund Subtotal 1,142,901.31 113,648.22 225,677.60 917,223.71 80

10/04/2016  3:09:03PMJBLANTON
fl-budget-report-portrait

Page 2 of 4



FY 2016-2017
Ideal Remaining Percent:

Account Year To Date
Balance

PCTRemaining

Current Period:  08/01/2016 To 08/31/2016
 83 %

Budgeted Current

BUDGET REPORT BY FUND - REVENUE Town Of Sullivan'S Island

Fund: 12 Water Fund

Fund: 12 Water Fund
12-3000-2000  Transfer Fr. Depreciation Fund 732,000.00 0.00 0.00 732,000.00 100
12-3000-3300  Interest Earned 2,000.00 187.24 353.77 1,646.23 82
12-3000-4110  Water Sales 898,832.84 119,756.56 232,719.75 666,113.09 74
12-3000-4111  Penalties 5,500.00 0.00 -10.00 5,510.00 100
12-3000-4112  Administrative Account Fees 8,000.00 1,300.00 2,285.00 5,715.00 71
12-3000-4114  Hydrant Meter Permits 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 100
12-3000-4300  Meter Connect & Renewals 7,000.00 6,400.00 9,335.00 -2,335.00 -33
12-3000-4400  Meter Repairs 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100
12-3000-4500  Service Calls 500.00 60.00 120.00 380.00 76
12-3000-4600  Inspection Fees 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 100
12-3000-4610  Backflow Testing 700.00 440.00 440.00 260.00 37
12-3000-4900  Miscellaneous 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0

Water Fund Subtotal 1,655,582.84 128,143.80 245,343.52 1,410,239.32 85

Water Fund Subtotal 1,655,582.84 128,143.80 245,343.52 1,410,239.32 85

10/04/2016  3:09:03PMJBLANTON
fl-budget-report-portrait

Page 3 of 4



FY 2016-2017
Ideal Remaining Percent:

Account Year To Date
Balance

PCTRemaining

Current Period:  08/01/2016 To 08/31/2016
 83 %

Budgeted Current

BUDGET REPORT BY FUND - REVENUE Town Of Sullivan'S Island

Fund: 13 Hospitality Tax

Function: 3000 3000
13-3000-3300  Interest Earned 0.00 62.85 113.08 -113.08 0
13-3000-9779  Hospitality Tax 0.00 42,755.11 42,755.11 -42,755.11 0

3000 Subtotal 0.00 42,817.96 42,868.19 -42,868.19 0

Hospitality Tax Subtotal 0.00 42,817.96 42,868.19 -42,868.19 0

Fund: 17 Local A-Tax

Function: 3000 3000
17-3000-3300  Interest Earned 0.00 9.64 16.98 -16.98 0
17-3000-9777  2% County A-Tax 0.00 5,751.51 5,751.51 -5,751.51 0
17-3000-9778  1% Local A-Tax 0.00 3,611.57 3,611.57 -3,611.57 0

3000 Subtotal 0.00 9,372.72 9,380.06 -9,380.06 0

Local A-Tax Subtotal 0.00 9,372.72 9,380.06 -9,380.06 0

Fund: 19 Tree Fund

Function: 3000 3000
19-3000-3300  Tree Fund Interest 0.00 6.90 12.98 -12.98 0

3000 Subtotal 0.00 6.90 12.98 -12.98 0

Tree Fund Subtotal 0.00 6.90 12.98 -12.98 0

Report Total Revenue 0.00 52,197.58 52,261.23 -52,261.23 0

10/04/2016  3:13:05PMJBLANTON
fl-budget-report-portrait

Page 1 of 1



FY 2016-2017

Ideal Remaining Percent:

Account Year To Date
Balance

PCTRemaining

Current Period: 08/01/2016 To 08/31/2016

83 %

Budgeted Current

BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION - EXPENDITURE Town Of Sullivan'S Island

Function: 5000 Fire Department

Function: 5000 Fire Department

10-5000-0100 Salaries & Wages 604,000.00 48,589.20 100,230.11 503,769.89 83

10-5000-0200 Fd Prt Social Security 48,000.00 3,521.99 7,277.39 40,722.61 85

10-5000-0210 Fd Prt Health Insurance 94,000.00 7,960.75 15,921.50 78,078.50 83

10-5000-0220 Fd Prt Pol Off Retirement 85,000.00 6,919.08 14,272.78 70,727.22 83

10-5000-0300 Fd Gas & Oil 10,000.00 522.21 522.21 9,477.79 95

10-5000-0310 Fd Diesel 5,000.00 231.90 231.90 4,768.10 95

10-5000-0400 Fd Vehicle Repairs 20,000.00 47.29 722.15 19,277.85 96

10-5000-0600 Fd Supplies & Materials 20,000.00 1,210.53 1,818.58 18,181.42 91

10-5000-0700 Fd Telephone 7,000.00 608.20 1,013.23 5,986.77 86

10-5000-0800 Co. Wide Radio System 24,000.00 5,928.00 5,928.00 18,072.00 75

10-5000-0900 Fd Power & Lights 10,000.00 2,195.76 2,195.76 7,804.24 78

10-5000-1000 Fd Insurance 57,000.00 2,327.19 11,669.38 45,330.62 80

10-5000-1200 Fd System Repairs & Maint 11,000.00 0.00 58.00 10,942.00 99

10-5000-1203 Uniforms & Clothing 10,000.00 173.58 173.58 9,826.42 98

10-5000-1300 Fd Dues & Certif Fees 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100

10-5000-1400 Fd Training & Seminars 9,500.00 0.00 0.00 9,500.00 100

10-5000-3000 Fd Miscellaneous Expense 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 100

10-5000-3102 Fd-Capital Lease Principal 53,036.00 0.00 0.00 53,036.00 100

10-5000-3110 Prop & Equip < $5000 7,500.00 4,882.36 4,882.36 2,617.64 35

10-5000-3120 Fd Building Repairs 127,904.00 2,143.00 4,881.12 123,022.88 96

10-5000-3200 Fd Dispatching Services 0.00 1,832.00 3,664.00 -3,664.00 0

Fire Department Subtotal 1,209,940.00 89,093.04 175,462.05 1,034,477.95 85

Fire Department Subtotal 1,209,940.00 89,093.04 175,462.05 1,034,477.95 85

10/10/2016 12:49:55PMJBLANTON
fl-budget-report-portrait

Page 1 of 7



FY 2016-2017

Ideal Remaining Percent:

Account Year To Date
Balance

PCTRemaining

Current Period: 08/01/2016 To 08/31/2016

83 %

Budgeted Current

BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION - EXPENDITURE Town Of Sullivan'S Island

Function: 6000 Police Department

Function: 6000 Police Department

10-6000-0100 Pd Salaries & Wages 542,000.00 42,869.96 92,311.68 449,688.32 83

10-6000-0200 Pd Prt Social Security 40,000.00 3,098.96 6,700.65 33,299.35 83

10-6000-0210 Pd Prt Health Insurance 85,000.00 5,576.95 11,153.90 73,846.10 87

10-6000-0220 Pd Prt Pol Off Retire 76,000.00 5,538.78 11,683.32 64,316.68 85

10-6000-0250 County Sheriff Deputies 30,000.00 2,875.00 8,325.00 21,675.00 72

10-6000-0300 Pd Gas & Oil 35,000.00 1,825.09 5,394.72 29,605.28 85

10-6000-0320 Pd Diesel Fuel 1,000.00 135.18 135.18 864.82 86

10-6000-0400 Pd Vehicle Repair & Maint 16,000.00 99.99 254.94 15,745.06 98

10-6000-0600 Pd Supplies & Materials 12,000.00 1,639.89 2,905.13 9,094.87 76

10-6000-0700 Pd Telephone 9,500.00 866.01 1,348.21 8,151.79 86

10-6000-0800 Co. Wide Radio System 12,000.00 2,394.00 2,394.00 9,606.00 80

10-6000-0900 Pd Power & Lights 4,200.00 957.16 957.16 3,242.84 77

10-6000-1000 Pd Insurance 50,000.00 2,087.06 9,915.12 40,084.88 80

10-6000-1200 Pd System Repair & Maint 8,000.00 490.92 925.23 7,074.77 88

10-6000-1203 Uniforms & Clothing 8,000.00 0.00 350.46 7,649.54 96

10-6000-1300 Pd Dues & Certif Fees 300.00 0.00 0.00 300.00 100

10-6000-1400 Pd Training & Seminars 6,000.00 0.00 897.56 5,102.44 85

10-6000-3000 Pd Miscellaneous Expenses 1,000.00 0.00 344.50 655.50 66

10-6000-3101 Pd - Debt Funded Equipment 105,000.00 0.00 0.00 105,000.00 100

10-6000-3102 Pd-Capital Lease Principal 34,235.00 0.00 0.00 34,235.00 100

10-6000-3110 Prop & Equip < $5000 22,000.00 17,438.65 17,438.65 4,561.35 21

10-6000-3200 Pd Dispatching Services 1,000.00 1,832.00 3,664.00 -2,664.00 -266

10-6000-3500 Wildlife Management 6,000.00 898.00 898.00 5,102.00 85

Police Department Subtotal 1,104,235.00 90,623.60 177,997.41 926,237.59 84

Police Department Subtotal 1,104,235.00 90,623.60 177,997.41 926,237.59 84

10/10/2016 12:49:55PMJBLANTON
fl-budget-report-portrait

Page 2 of 7



FY 2016-2017

Ideal Remaining Percent:

Account Year To Date
Balance

PCTRemaining

Current Period: 08/01/2016 To 08/31/2016

83 %

Budgeted Current

BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION - EXPENDITURE Town Of Sullivan'S Island

Function: 7000 Maintenance

Function: 7000 Maintenance

10-7000-0100 Md Salaries & Wages 178,000.00 10,617.62 23,222.73 154,777.27 87

10-7000-0200 Md Prt Social Security 15,000.00 787.68 1,727.45 13,272.55 88

10-7000-0210 Md Prt Health Insurance 25,000.00 1,395.26 2,790.52 22,209.48 89

10-7000-0220 Md Prt S. C. Retirement 16,000.00 1,125.95 2,481.65 13,518.35 84

10-7000-0300 Md Vehicle Gas & Oil 10,000.00 488.78 488.78 9,511.22 95

10-7000-0310 Md Diesel Fuel 2,750.00 104.32 104.32 2,645.68 96

10-7000-0400 Md Vehicle Repairs 8,000.00 2,804.76 3,504.04 4,495.96 56

10-7000-0600 Md Supplies & Materials 25,000.00 914.73 914.73 24,085.27 96

10-7000-0700 Telephone 660.00 55.00 110.00 550.00 83

10-7000-0900 Md Power & Electricity 40,000.00 6,159.82 6,159.82 33,840.18 85

10-7000-1000 Md Insurance 18,000.00 597.09 3,116.18 14,883.82 83

10-7000-1200 Md Systems Repairs & Main 21,280.00 1,753.76 9,496.94 11,783.06 55

10-7000-1203 Uniforms & Clothing 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100

10-7000-1210 Accreted Land Management 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100

10-7000-3000 Md Miscellaneous Expenses 1,000.00 -2,404.87 0.00 1,000.00 100

10-7000-3102 Md-Capital Lease Principal 5,850.00 0.00 0.00 5,850.00 100

10-7000-3110 Prop & Equip < $5000 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 100

10-7000-3400 Md Garbage Disposal Contr 197,000.00 14,707.95 28,815.90 168,184.10 85

10-7000-3500 Causeway Maintenance 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100

10-7000-3600 Container Servicing 11,000.00 338.00 338.00 10,662.00 97

10-7000-3700 Beach Path Maintenance 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 100

10-7000-3800 Stormwater System Repairs 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 100

10-7000-3900 Property Repairs & Improvements 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 100

Maintenance Subtotal 847,040.00 39,445.85 83,271.06 763,768.94 90

Maintenance Subtotal 847,040.00 39,445.85 83,271.06 763,768.94 90

10/10/2016 12:49:55PMJBLANTON
fl-budget-report-portrait

Page 3 of 7



FY 2016-2017

Ideal Remaining Percent:

Account Year To Date
Balance

PCTRemaining

Current Period: 08/01/2016 To 08/31/2016

83 %

Budgeted Current

BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION - EXPENDITURE Town Of Sullivan'S Island

Function: 8000 Recreation

Function: 8000 Recreation

10-8000-0900 Rd Power & Lights 9,000.00 758.95 758.95 8,241.05 92

10-8000-1000 Rd Insurance 5,000.00 439.95 879.90 4,120.10 82

10-8000-1300 Rd Recreation Area Maint 10,000.00 400.00 400.00 9,600.00 96

10-8000-1400 Special Events 20,000.00 0.00 7,514.16 12,485.84 62

10-8000-3100 Rd Property & Equip Purch 120,000.00 1,039.84 1,039.84 118,960.16 99

Recreation Subtotal 164,000.00 2,638.74 10,592.85 153,407.15 94

Recreation Subtotal 164,000.00 2,638.74 10,592.85 153,407.15 94

10/10/2016 12:49:55PMJBLANTON
fl-budget-report-portrait

Page 4 of 7



FY 2016-2017

Ideal Remaining Percent:

Account Year To Date
Balance

PCTRemaining

Current Period: 08/01/2016 To 08/31/2016

83 %

Budgeted Current

BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION - EXPENDITURE Town Of Sullivan'S Island

Function: 9000 Admin

Function: 9000 Admin

10-9000-0100 Ad Salaries & Wages 445,000.00 33,635.69 67,393.59 377,606.41 85

10-9000-0200 Ad Prt Social Security 34,000.00 2,685.13 5,412.58 28,587.42 84

10-9000-0210 Ad Prt Health Insurance 46,000.00 4,336.14 8,672.28 37,327.72 81

10-9000-0220 Ad Prt S. C. Retirement 49,000.00 4,098.56 8,186.25 40,813.75 83

10-9000-0300 Ad Vehicle Expense 4,000.00 0.00 199.00 3,801.00 95

10-9000-0600 Ad Office Supplies 26,500.00 3,933.31 7,225.11 19,274.89 73

10-9000-0700 Ad Telephone 17,000.00 1,748.04 3,145.37 13,854.63 81

10-9000-0900 Ad Power & Lights 9,000.00 3,544.08 3,544.08 5,455.92 61

10-9000-1000 Ad Insurance 95,000.00 5,562.98 14,145.96 80,854.04 85

10-9000-1200 Ad Systems Repair & Maint 76,000.00 330.62 578.24 75,421.76 99

10-9000-1300 Ad Dues & Certif Fees 4,500.00 100.00 100.00 4,400.00 98

10-9000-1400 Ad Training & Seminars 10,200.00 0.00 375.00 9,825.00 96

10-9000-1800 Ad Professional Services 60,000.00 -667.50 1,942.50 58,057.50 97

10-9000-1840 Planning Expense 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 100

10-9000-1870 Council Expenses 30,000.00 2,298.80 4,690.67 25,309.33 84

10-9000-1880 General Advertising Expenses 12,000.00 1,528.07 2,102.51 9,897.49 82

10-9000-1900 Ad Legal & Accounting 110,000.00 27,786.73 30,573.46 79,426.54 72

10-9000-1910 Accreted Land - Lawsuit Expenses 70,000.00 16,390.00 16,390.00 53,610.00 77

10-9000-3000 Ad Miscellaneous Expenses 20,000.00 1,044.07 1,414.61 18,585.39 93

10-9000-3100 Ad Property & Equip Purch 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 100

10-9000-3101 Ad- Cap Lease Equip Purchase 11,985.00 0.00 0.00 11,985.00 100

10-9000-3105 Capital Project 750,000.00 373,381.03 718,728.47 31,271.53 4

10-9000-3110 Prop & Equip < $5000 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 100

10-9000-3125 Town Hall Cleaning 21,000.00 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 100

10-9000-3130 Town Hall Relocation Expenses 50,000.00 2,601.53 6,080.83 43,919.17 88

10-9000-4000 Victims Rights Fund 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 100

10-9000-5000 Water Bond Repayment 581,372.00 0.00 0.00 581,372.00 100

10-9000-6000 2014 Go Bond Debt Service 432,410.00 34,479.75 34,479.75 397,930.25 92

Admin Subtotal 3,068,367.00 518,817.03 935,380.26 2,132,986.74 70

Admin Subtotal 3,068,367.00 518,817.03 935,380.26 2,132,986.74 70

10/10/2016 12:49:55PMJBLANTON
fl-budget-report-portrait

Page 5 of 7



FY 2016-2017

Ideal Remaining Percent:

Account Year To Date
Balance

PCTRemaining

Current Period: 08/01/2016 To 08/31/2016

83 %

Budgeted Current

BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION - EXPENDITURE Town Of Sullivan'S Island

Function: 9500 Building

Function: 9500 Building

10-9500-0100 Bd Salaries & Wages 207,000.00 15,412.80 30,825.60 176,174.40 85

10-9500-0200 Bd Prt Social Security 16,000.00 1,132.83 2,510.65 13,489.35 84

10-9500-0210 Bd Prt Health Insurance 25,000.00 1,875.26 3,750.52 21,249.48 85

10-9500-0220 Bd Prt S.C. Retirement 25,000.00 1,945.70 3,938.09 21,061.91 84

10-9500-0300 Bd Gas & Oil 4,000.00 242.34 404.57 3,595.43 90

10-9500-0600 Bd Office Supplies 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100

10-9500-0630 Bd Supplies Bldg Inspect 2,000.00 9.46 9.46 1,990.54 100

10-9500-0700 Bd Telephone 4,000.00 401.87 456.87 3,543.13 89

10-9500-0900 Bd Power & Lights 3,000.00 118.70 118.70 2,881.30 96

10-9500-1000 Bd Insurance 1,000.00 75.27 150.54 849.46 85

10-9500-1200 Bd Systems Repairs & Maint 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100

10-9500-1300 Bd Dues & Certif Fees 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100

10-9500-1400 Bd Training & Seminars 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100

10-9500-1820 Bza Expenses 2,000.00 912.85 1,068.31 931.69 47

10-9500-1830 Drb Expenses 5,000.00 811.75 946.45 4,053.55 81

10-9500-1850 Tree Commission 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 100

10-9500-2500 Trimming & Pruning Exp. 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 100

10-9500-3110 Prop & Equip < $5000 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 100

Building Subtotal 329,500.00 22,938.83 44,179.76 285,320.24 87

Building Subtotal 329,500.00 22,938.83 44,179.76 285,320.24 87

10/10/2016 12:49:55PMJBLANTON
fl-budget-report-portrait

Page 6 of 7



FY 2016-2017
Ideal Remaining Percent:

Account Year To Date
Balance

PCTRemaining

Current Period:  08/01/2016 To 08/31/2016
 83 %

Budgeted Current

BUDGET REPORT BY FUND - EXPENDITURE Town Of Sullivan'S Island

Fund: 11 Sewer Fund

Fund: 11 Sewer Fund
11-4000-0100  Salaries & Wages 181,157.59 13,189.02 26,256.26 154,901.33 86
11-4000-0200  Prt - Social Security 13,858.56 934.19 1,858.50 12,000.06 87
11-4000-0210  Prt - Health Insurance 30,096.76 2,040.71 4,081.42 26,015.34 86
11-4000-0220  Prt - S C Retirement 19,428.96 1,516.08 3,026.66 16,402.30 84
11-4000-0300  Gas & Oil - Vehicles 7,000.00 314.66 314.66 6,685.34 96
11-4000-0310  Diesel Fuel 3,300.00 2,319.47 2,319.47 980.53 30
11-4000-0320  Diesel Equipment 5,000.00 972.88 1,096.33 3,903.67 78
11-4000-0400  Repairs - Vehicles 5,000.00 166.57 246.82 4,753.18 95
11-4000-0600  Supplies & Materials 10,000.00 728.80 1,136.74 8,863.26 89
11-4000-0610  Tools 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100
11-4000-0620  Office Supplies 8,700.00 0.00 0.00 8,700.00 100
11-4000-0630  Lab Supplies 5,500.00 1,411.05 1,411.05 4,088.95 74
11-4000-0700  Telephone 5,600.00 703.40 945.64 4,654.36 83
11-4000-0900  Power & Electricity 58,000.00 9,191.39 9,191.39 48,808.61 84
11-4000-1000  Insurance 19,000.00 1,222.50 3,968.00 15,032.00 79
11-4000-1200  Systems Repairs & Maint 75,000.00 11,206.68 13,692.64 61,307.36 82
11-4000-1201  Sludge Disposal 52,000.00 1,543.06 2,148.72 49,851.28 96
11-4000-1202  Grit Disposal 1,400.00 51.06 51.06 1,348.94 96
11-4000-1203  Uniforms & Clothing 1,500.00 0.00 50.00 1,450.00 97
11-4000-1210  Capital Improvements 157,500.00 41,037.13 41,995.67 115,504.33 73
11-4000-1300  Dues & Certification 8,000.00 106.00 1,391.00 6,609.00 83
11-4000-1400  Training & Seminars 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100
11-4000-1900  Prof Services - Audit 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100
11-4000-2000  Professional - Engineerng 6,000.00 1,452.15 9,640.26 -3,640.26 -61
11-4000-3000  Miscellaneous 1,124.82 0.00 0.00 1,124.82 100
11-4000-3100  Prop & Equipment Purchase 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 100
11-4000-3500  Admin Of Sewer Bond 277,000.00 0.00 21,738.56 255,261.44 92
11-4000-3510  Lease Payments 53,569.00 0.00 0.00 53,569.00 100
11-4000-3600  Wastewater Anal - Lab Svc 11,000.00 1,815.00 1,815.00 9,185.00 84
11-4000-3700  Chemicals 17,000.00 2,095.59 2,292.31 14,707.69 87
11-9000-0100  Admin Salaries 43,147.49 3,869.75 7,689.79 35,457.70 82
11-9000-0200  Prt - Social Security 3,300.78 285.66 567.49 2,733.29 83
11-9000-0210  Prt - Health Insurance 3,945.24 341.47 682.94 3,262.30 83
11-9000-0220  Prt - S C Retirement 4,772.11 447.35 888.97 3,883.14 81
11-9000-9000  Revenue Over/(Under) Expenses 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 100

Sewer Fund Subtotal 1,141,901.31 98,961.62 160,497.35 981,403.96 86

Sewer Fund Subtotal 1,141,901.31 98,961.62 160,497.35 981,403.96 86

10/04/2016  3:07:28PMJBLANTON
fl-budget-report-portrait

Page 1 of 3



FY 2016-2017
Ideal Remaining Percent:

Account Year To Date
Balance

PCTRemaining

Current Period:  08/01/2016 To 08/31/2016
 83 %

Budgeted Current

BUDGET REPORT BY FUND - EXPENDITURE Town Of Sullivan'S Island

Fund: 12 Water Fund

Fund: 12 Water Fund
12-4000-0100  Salaries And Wages 181,157.59 13,188.95 26,060.14 155,097.45 86
12-4000-0200  Prt - Social Security 13,858.56 934.19 1,844.69 12,013.87 87
12-4000-0210  Prt - Health Insurance 30,096.76 2,040.71 4,081.42 26,015.34 86
12-4000-0220  Prt - S C Retirement 19,428.96 1,516.09 3,004.02 16,424.94 85
12-4000-0300  Gas & Oil - Vehicles 7,000.00 314.67 314.67 6,685.33 96
12-4000-0310  Diesel - Vehicles 3,300.00 0.00 0.00 3,300.00 100
12-4000-0320  Diesel Equip. Repairs & Maint. 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100
12-4000-0400  Repairs - Vehicles 5,000.00 171.12 251.34 4,748.66 95
12-4000-0600  Supplies & Materials 12,000.00 736.19 654.84 11,345.16 95
12-4000-0610  Tools 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 100
12-4000-0620  Office Supplies 8,700.00 0.00 0.00 8,700.00 100
12-4000-0630  Lab Supplies 2,300.00 367.34 367.34 1,932.66 84
12-4000-0700  Telephone 5,600.00 703.38 945.62 4,654.38 83
12-4000-0900  Power & Electricity 3,500.00 603.28 603.28 2,896.72 83
12-4000-1000  Insurance 17,000.00 1,009.83 3,542.66 13,457.34 79
12-4000-1200  Systems Repairs & Main. 38,000.00 25,964.12 28,642.38 9,357.62 25
12-4000-1203  Uniforms & Clothing 1,500.00 0.00 50.00 1,450.00 97
12-4000-1210  Capital Improvements 137,500.00 23,942.69 39,342.69 98,157.31 71
12-4000-1300  Dues & Certification 9,000.00 0.00 4,646.00 4,354.00 48
12-4000-1400  Training & Seminars 4,500.00 0.00 0.00 4,500.00 100
12-4000-1900  Professional Ser.- Audit 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100
12-4000-2000  Professional-Engineering 111,000.00 0.00 12,747.13 98,252.87 89
12-4000-3000  Miscellaneous 1,564.35 0.00 0.00 1,564.35 100
12-4000-3100  Prop & Equipment Purchase 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 100
12-4000-3500  Transfer To Gf - Bond Pmt. 582,000.00 0.00 0.00 582,000.00 100
12-4000-3510  Lease Payments 34,211.00 0.00 0.00 34,211.00 100
12-4000-3600  Water Analysis 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 100
12-4000-3700  Chemicals 8,000.00 2,491.30 2,491.30 5,508.70 69
12-4000-3900  H2O Payment Operation 132,000.00 16,906.56 11,245.74 120,754.26 91
12-4000-4000  Cpw Improvements 36,000.00 0.00 0.00 36,000.00 100
12-9000-0100  Administration Salaries 43,147.49 3,869.73 7,689.71 35,457.78 82
12-9000-0200  Prt-Social Security 3,300.78 285.66 567.49 2,733.29 83
12-9000-0210  Prt - Health Insurance 3,945.24 341.46 682.92 3,262.32 83
12-9000-0220  Prt - Sc Retirement 4,772.11 447.34 888.94 3,883.17 81
12-9000-9000  Revenue Over/(Under) Expenses 179,500.00 0.00 0.00 179,500.00 100

Water Fund Subtotal 1,655,582.84 95,834.61 150,664.32 1,504,918.52 91

Water Fund Subtotal 1,655,582.84 95,834.61 150,664.32 1,504,918.52 91

10/04/2016  3:07:28PMJBLANTON
fl-budget-report-portrait

Page 2 of 3



Finance

Points of Interest

September 2016

Revenue

1. Revenue received in September 2016 was as expected.

2. The Town has received approximately one-third of the projected revenue for

building permits as of September 30th.

Expenditures

1. The expense accounts are as expected.

2. The Town will no longer use Isle of Palms’ dispatch after October 31st, which cost

approximately $3,600 per month. All calls will be handled by the County’s

centralized dispatch.

3. The Station 26 boat landing was completed at a cost of approximately $32,500.

The budgeted amount for the restoration of the boat landing was $50,000.

4. The annual IT contract of $15,000 and the initial payment of approximately

$6,000 for the new town hall cleaning service are included in the Administration’s

systems repair and maintenance account for September.

5. The balance for the proceeds from land sales is $3,655,050 as of September

30th.



CHECKING ACCOUNTS 9,012,827.35$

SC LOCAL GOVERNMENT INVESTMENT POOL 205,728.78

INVESTMENTS 150,037.92
CASH ON HAND 650.00

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS: 9,369,244.05$

Unassigned:

Operating 1,361,189.06$

Land Sale Proceeds 3,655,050.25

Capital Improvements Reserve 414,500.00

Emergency Reserve 1,075,000.00

Assigned:

William Bradley Memorial Fund 20,000.00

Committed: -

Restricted:

County Accommodations Tax Funds - County Deputies 62,785.00

Land Trust Fund 35,118.25

Confederate Memorial Fund 451.84
Victim's Rights Fund 67,046.58

Total Cash & Investment Accounts 6,691,140.98$

PETTY CASH:
Petty Cash 450.00$

TOTAL GENERAL FUND 6,691,590.98$

Operating 309,893.26$

SRF - Debt Service Retirement 91,371.39

SRF - Debt Service Reserve Fund 24,699.91

Capital Improvement Fund Sewer 107,876.53
Sewer Depreciation Fund 36,362.88

Total Sewer Fund 478,832.58$

September 30, 2016

Cash & Investment Balances

Finance - Page 2



Operating 999,167.15$

Capital Improvement Fund Water 187,109.81

CWS CIP Improvements Fund 355,197.97

Water Depreciation Fund 46,167.97
Petty Cash 200.00

Total Water Fund 1,587,842.90$

Unreserved 476,778.38$

Total Hospitality Tax Fund - Restricted 476,778.38$

Unreserved 77,151.39$

Total Local Accommodations Tax Fund - 77,151.39$

Tree Bank Fund - Committed 57,047.82$

Total Tree Fund 57,047.82$

TOTAL CASH & INVESTMENTS: 9,369,244.05$

1% Firemen's Fund - First Federal Money Market 198,851.15$

Total 1% FIREMEN'S FUND 198,851.15$

Finance - Page 3



Interest Interest Earned Interest Earned
Bank Rate Current Month Year-to-Date

Investment Pool 0.7847% 140.61 406.68

South State Bank 0.20% 964.26 3,052.80
Money Market

South State Bank 0.20% - 48.23
MM - Bond

South State
Investment Services 0.01% 1.24 3.78

1,106.11$ 3,511.49$

Month Ended YTD

General Fund 751.96$ 2,469.65$

Sewer Fund 103.77 294.65

Water Fund 180.87 534.64

Local A-Tax Funds 8.77 25.75

Hospitality Tax Fund 54.27 167.35

Tree Fund 6.47 19.45

Total Earned 1,106.11$ 3,511.49$

Investment Income
Month Ended September 30, 2016 and YTD

Interest Earned by Fund

Finance - Page 4



FY 2016-2017

Ideal Remaining Percent:

Account Year To Date
Balance

PCTRemaining

Current Period: 09/01/2016 To 09/30/2016

75 %

Budgeted Current

BUDGET REPORT BY FUND - REVENUE Town Of Sullivan'S Island

Fund: 10 Gen Fund

Function: 3000 3000

10-3000-1000 Proceeds From Capital Lease 105,000.00 0.00 0.00 105,000.00 100

10-3000-2100 Prior Year'S Fund Balance 750,000.00 0.00 0.00 750,000.00 100

10-3000-3300 Interest Earned 6,000.00 751.96 2,469.65 3,530.35 59

10-3000-6000 Police Accident Reports 200.00 5.00 50.00 150.00 75

10-3000-8000 Transfer From Water Fund 581,372.00 0.00 0.00 581,372.00 100

10-3000-9100 Business Licenses 750,000.00 71,105.97 128,213.80 621,786.20 83

10-3000-9110 Dog Permits 80,000.00 2,412.00 11,843.00 68,157.00 85

10-3000-9120 Boat Permits 0.00 0.00 45.00 -45.00 0

10-3000-9130 Bd. Of Zoning Appeals Applic Fee 1,000.00 0.00 1,100.00 -100.00 -10

10-3000-9140 Design Review Board Fees 17,000.00 550.00 3,410.00 13,590.00 80

10-3000-9150 Planning Commission Fees 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100

10-3000-9300 Building Permits 325,000.00 53,992.20 105,090.80 219,909.20 68

10-3000-9350 Trimming & Pruning Income 10,500.00 0.00 0.00 10,500.00 100

10-3000-9400 Property Taxes - Operating 2,100,000.00 0.00 7,936.83 2,092,063.17 100

10-3000-9401 Property Tax Revenue - Go Bond 432,410.00 0.00 0.00 432,410.00 100

10-3000-9410 Homestead Exempt Refund 12,600.00 0.00 0.00 12,600.00 100

10-3000-9510 Fines Coll - Recorder 40,000.00 13,273.88 48,482.88 -8,482.88 -21

10-3000-9690 Aid To Subdivisions 39,000.00 0.00 9,723.06 29,276.94 75

10-3000-9710 Victims Rights Fund 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 100

10-3000-9750 Alcohol - Lop Fees 24,000.00 0.00 0.00 24,000.00 100

10-3000-9760 Franchise Fees - Cell Tower 45,500.00 3,947.61 11,842.83 33,657.17 74

10-3000-9765 Franchise Fees - Other 450,000.00 2,712.70 27,804.11 422,195.89 94

10-3000-9770 State Accommodations Tax 26,000.00 0.00 13,384.88 12,615.12 49

10-3000-9776 Transfer From State A-Tax Fund 0.00 0.00 976.68 -976.68 0

10-3000-9778 Transfer Local A-Tax 30,000.00 2,500.00 7,500.00 22,500.00 75

10-3000-9779 Transfer From Hosp. Tax 500,000.00 41,667.00 125,001.00 374,999.00 75

10-3000-9780 L.O.S.T. Prop.Rollback 135,000.00 0.00 26,542.19 108,457.81 80

10-3000-9781 L.O.S.T. Revenue Fund 88,000.00 0.00 18,494.79 69,505.21 79

10-3000-9900 Miscellaneous Income 175,000.00 13,751.85 16,073.02 158,926.98 91

3000 Subtotal 6,732,082.00 206,670.17 565,984.52 6,166,097.48 92

Gen Fund Subtotal 6,732,082.00 206,670.17 565,984.52 6,166,097.48 92

10/18/2016 1:52:07PMJBLANTON
fl-budget-report-portrait

Page 1 of 4

       Finance - Page 5



FY 2016-2017

Ideal Remaining Percent:

Account Year To Date
Balance

PCTRemaining

Current Period: 09/01/2016 To 09/30/2016

75 %

Budgeted Current

BUDGET REPORT BY FUND - REVENUE Town Of Sullivan'S Island

Fund: 11 Sewer Fund

Function: 3000 3000

11-3000-2000 Transfer Fr. Depreciation Fund 92,500.00 0.00 0.00 92,500.00 100

11-3000-3300 Interest Earned 1,000.00 103.77 294.65 705.35 71

11-3000-4110 Sewer Service Charges 1,040,401.31 93,155.07 318,241.79 722,159.52 69

11-3000-4111 Penalties 5,500.00 0.00 0.00 5,500.00 100

11-3000-4112 Administrative Account Fees 1,300.00 100.00 100.00 1,200.00 92

11-3000-4500 Service Calls 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100

11-3000-4600 Inspection Fees 1,500.00 1,920.00 2,320.00 -820.00 -55

11-3000-4900 Miscellaneous 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 100

3000 Subtotal 1,142,901.31 95,278.84 320,956.44 821,944.87 72

Sewer Fund Subtotal 1,142,901.31 95,278.84 320,956.44 821,944.87 72

10/18/2016 1:52:07PMJBLANTON
fl-budget-report-portrait

Page 2 of 4

     Finance - Page 6



FY 2016-2017

Ideal Remaining Percent:

Account Year To Date
Balance

PCTRemaining

Current Period: 09/01/2016 To 09/30/2016

75 %

Budgeted Current

BUDGET REPORT BY FUND - REVENUE Town Of Sullivan'S Island

Fund: 12 Water Fund

Function: 3000 3000

12-3000-2000 Transfer Fr. Depreciation Fund 732,000.00 0.00 0.00 732,000.00 100

12-3000-3300 Interest Earned 2,000.00 180.87 534.64 1,465.36 73

12-3000-4110 Water Sales 898,832.84 101,496.49 334,216.24 564,616.60 63

12-3000-4111 Penalties 5,500.00 0.00 -10.00 5,510.00 100

12-3000-4112 Administrative Account Fees 8,000.00 955.00 3,240.00 4,760.00 60

12-3000-4114 Hydrant Meter Permits 200.00 0.00 0.00 200.00 100

12-3000-4300 Meter Connect & Renewals 7,000.00 2,790.00 12,125.00 -5,125.00 -73

12-3000-4400 Meter Repairs 500.00 0.00 0.00 500.00 100

12-3000-4500 Service Calls 500.00 60.00 180.00 320.00 64

12-3000-4600 Inspection Fees 250.00 0.00 0.00 250.00 100

12-3000-4610 Backflow Testing 700.00 0.00 440.00 260.00 37

12-3000-4900 Miscellaneous 100.00 0.00 100.00 0.00 0

3000 Subtotal 1,655,582.84 105,482.36 350,825.88 1,304,756.96 79

Water Fund Subtotal 1,655,582.84 105,482.36 350,825.88 1,304,756.96 79

10/18/2016 1:52:07PMJBLANTON
fl-budget-report-portrait

Page 3 of 4

         Finance - Page 7



FY 2016-2017

Ideal Remaining Percent:

Account Year To Date
Balance

PCTRemaining

Current Period: 09/01/2016 To 09/30/2016

75 %

Budgeted Current

BUDGET REPORT BY FUND - REVENUE Town Of Sullivan'S Island

Fund: 13 Hospitality Tax

Function: 3000 3000

13-3000-3300 Interest Earned 0.00 54.27 167.35 -167.35 0

13-3000-9779 Hospitality Tax 0.00 45,522.95 88,278.06 -88,278.06 0

3000 Subtotal 0.00 45,577.22 88,445.41 -88,445.41 0

Hospitality Tax Subtotal 0.00 45,577.22 88,445.41 -88,445.41 0

Fund: 17 Local A-Tax

Function: 3000 3000

17-3000-3300 Interest Earned 0.00 8.77 25.75 -25.75 0

17-3000-9777 2% County A-Tax 0.00 0.00 5,751.51 -5,751.51 0

17-3000-9778 1% Local A-Tax 0.00 3,592.17 7,203.74 -7,203.74 0

3000 Subtotal 0.00 3,600.94 12,981.00 -12,981.00 0

Local A-Tax Subtotal 0.00 3,600.94 12,981.00 -12,981.00 0

Fund: 19 Tree Fund

Function: 3000 3000

19-3000-3300 Tree Fund Interest 0.00 6.47 19.45 -19.45 0

3000 Subtotal 0.00 6.47 19.45 -19.45 0

Tree Fund Subtotal 0.00 6.47 19.45 -19.45 0

Report Total Revenue 0.00 49,184.63 101,445.86 -101,445.86 0

10/18/2016 1:59:50PMJBLANTON
fl-budget-report-portrait

Page 1 of 1

      Finance - Page 8



FY 2016-2017

Ideal Remaining Percent:

Account Year To Date
Balance

PCTRemaining

Current Period: 09/01/2016 To 09/30/2016

75 %

Budgeted Current

BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION - EXPENDITURE Town Of Sullivan'S Island

Function: 5000 Fire Department

Function: 5000 Fire Department

10-5000-0100 Salaries & Wages 604,000.00 71,065.58 171,295.69 432,704.31 72

10-5000-0200 Fd Prt Social Security 48,000.00 5,269.58 12,546.97 35,453.03 74

10-5000-0210 Fd Prt Health Insurance 94,000.00 7,960.75 23,882.25 70,117.75 75

10-5000-0220 Fd Prt Pol Off Retirement 85,000.00 9,659.22 23,932.00 61,068.00 72

10-5000-0300 Fd Gas & Oil 10,000.00 813.87 1,336.08 8,663.92 87

10-5000-0310 Fd Diesel 5,000.00 663.30 895.20 4,104.80 82

10-5000-0400 Fd Vehicle Repairs 20,000.00 5,160.83 5,882.98 14,117.02 71

10-5000-0600 Fd Supplies & Materials 20,000.00 1,160.13 2,978.71 17,021.29 85

10-5000-0700 Fd Telephone 7,000.00 506.61 1,519.84 5,480.16 78

10-5000-0800 Co. Wide Radio System 24,000.00 0.00 5,928.00 18,072.00 75

10-5000-0900 Fd Power & Lights 10,000.00 978.56 3,174.32 6,825.68 68

10-5000-1000 Fd Insurance 57,000.00 2,327.19 13,996.57 43,003.43 75

10-5000-1200 Fd System Repairs & Maint 11,000.00 963.73 1,021.73 9,978.27 91

10-5000-1203 Uniforms & Clothing 10,000.00 535.41 708.99 9,291.01 93

10-5000-1300 Fd Dues & Certif Fees 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100

10-5000-1400 Fd Training & Seminars 9,500.00 80.00 80.00 9,420.00 99

10-5000-3000 Fd Miscellaneous Expense 6,000.00 0.00 0.00 6,000.00 100

10-5000-3102 Fd-Capital Lease Principal 53,036.00 27,429.60 27,429.60 25,606.40 48

10-5000-3110 Prop & Equip < $5000 7,500.00 0.00 4,882.36 2,617.64 35

10-5000-3120 Fd Building Repairs 127,904.00 269.00 5,150.12 122,753.88 96

10-5000-3200 Fd Dispatching Services 0.00 1,832.00 5,496.00 -5,496.00 0

Fire Department Subtotal 1,209,940.00 136,675.36 312,137.41 897,802.59 74

Fire Department Subtotal 1,209,940.00 136,675.36 312,137.41 897,802.59 74

10/18/2016 1:54:09PMJBLANTON
fl-budget-report-portrait

Page 1 of 7

         Finance - Page 9



FY 2016-2017

Ideal Remaining Percent:

Account Year To Date
Balance

PCTRemaining

Current Period: 09/01/2016 To 09/30/2016

75 %

Budgeted Current

BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION - EXPENDITURE Town Of Sullivan'S Island

Function: 6000 Police Department

Function: 6000 Police Department

10-6000-0100 Pd Salaries & Wages 542,000.00 66,440.49 158,752.17 383,247.83 71

10-6000-0200 Pd Prt Social Security 40,000.00 4,902.12 11,602.77 28,397.23 71

10-6000-0210 Pd Prt Health Insurance 85,000.00 7,016.95 18,170.85 66,829.15 79

10-6000-0220 Pd Prt Pol Off Retire 76,000.00 8,909.03 20,592.35 55,407.65 73

10-6000-0250 County Sheriff Deputies 30,000.00 3,675.00 12,000.00 18,000.00 60

10-6000-0300 Pd Gas & Oil 35,000.00 0.00 5,394.72 29,605.28 85

10-6000-0320 Pd Diesel Fuel 1,000.00 91.44 226.62 773.38 77

10-6000-0400 Pd Vehicle Repair & Maint 16,000.00 3,718.50 3,973.44 12,026.56 75

10-6000-0600 Pd Supplies & Materials 12,000.00 968.89 3,874.02 8,125.98 68

10-6000-0700 Pd Telephone 9,500.00 787.30 2,135.51 7,364.49 78

10-6000-0800 Co. Wide Radio System 12,000.00 0.00 2,394.00 9,606.00 80

10-6000-0900 Pd Power & Lights 4,200.00 433.37 1,390.53 2,809.47 67

10-6000-1000 Pd Insurance 50,000.00 2,087.06 12,002.18 37,997.82 76

10-6000-1200 Pd System Repair & Maint 8,000.00 680.16 1,605.39 6,394.61 80

10-6000-1203 Uniforms & Clothing 8,000.00 3,290.85 3,641.31 4,358.69 54

10-6000-1300 Pd Dues & Certif Fees 300.00 2.00 2.00 298.00 99

10-6000-1400 Pd Training & Seminars 6,000.00 255.00 1,152.56 4,847.44 81

10-6000-3000 Pd Miscellaneous Expenses 1,000.00 229.98 574.48 425.52 43

10-6000-3100 Pd Property & Equip Purch 0.00 0.03 0.03 -0.03 0

10-6000-3101 Pd - Debt Funded Equipment 105,000.00 0.00 0.00 105,000.00 100

10-6000-3102 Pd-Capital Lease Principal 34,235.00 22,247.08 22,247.08 11,987.92 35

10-6000-3110 Prop & Equip < $5000 22,000.00 32,053.36 49,492.01 -27,492.01 -125

10-6000-3200 Pd Dispatching Services 1,000.00 1,832.00 5,496.00 -4,496.00 -450

10-6000-3500 Wildlife Management 6,000.00 0.00 898.00 5,102.00 85

Police Department Subtotal 1,104,235.00 159,620.61 337,618.02 766,616.98 69

Police Department Subtotal 1,104,235.00 159,620.61 337,618.02 766,616.98 69

10/18/2016 1:54:09PMJBLANTON
fl-budget-report-portrait

Page 2 of 7

     Finance - Page 10



FY 2016-2017

Ideal Remaining Percent:

Account Year To Date
Balance

PCTRemaining

Current Period: 09/01/2016 To 09/30/2016

75 %

Budgeted Current

BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION - EXPENDITURE Town Of Sullivan'S Island

Function: 7000 Maintenance

Function: 7000 Maintenance

10-7000-0100 Md Salaries & Wages 178,000.00 14,754.78 37,977.51 140,022.49 79

10-7000-0200 Md Prt Social Security 15,000.00 1,103.31 2,830.76 12,169.24 81

10-7000-0210 Md Prt Health Insurance 25,000.00 1,395.26 4,185.78 20,814.22 83

10-7000-0220 Md Prt S. C. Retirement 16,000.00 1,705.65 4,187.30 11,812.70 74

10-7000-0300 Md Vehicle Gas & Oil 10,000.00 1,280.23 1,769.01 8,230.99 82

10-7000-0310 Md Diesel Fuel 2,750.00 346.93 451.25 2,298.75 84

10-7000-0400 Md Vehicle Repairs 8,000.00 0.00 3,504.04 4,495.96 56

10-7000-0600 Md Supplies & Materials 25,000.00 0.00 914.73 24,085.27 96

10-7000-0700 Telephone 660.00 55.00 165.00 495.00 75

10-7000-0900 Md Power & Electricity 40,000.00 3,084.44 9,244.26 30,755.74 77

10-7000-1000 Md Insurance 18,000.00 597.09 3,713.27 14,286.73 79

10-7000-1200 Md Systems Repairs & Main 21,280.00 1,320.00 10,816.94 10,463.06 49

10-7000-1203 Uniforms & Clothing 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100

10-7000-1210 Accreted Land Management 100,000.00 0.00 0.00 100,000.00 100

10-7000-3000 Md Miscellaneous Expenses 1,000.00 0.00 0.00 1,000.00 100

10-7000-3102 Md-Capital Lease Principal 5,850.00 5,849.76 5,849.76 0.24 0

10-7000-3110 Prop & Equip < $5000 7,500.00 0.00 0.00 7,500.00 100

10-7000-3400 Md Garbage Disposal Contr 197,000.00 14,107.95 42,923.85 154,076.15 78

10-7000-3500 Causeway Maintenance 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100

10-7000-3600 Container Servicing 11,000.00 338.00 676.00 10,324.00 94

10-7000-3700 Beach Path Maintenance 50,000.00 0.00 0.00 50,000.00 100

10-7000-3800 Stormwater System Repairs 60,000.00 0.00 0.00 60,000.00 100

10-7000-3900 Property Repairs & Improvements 50,000.00 32,461.85 32,461.85 17,538.15 35

Maintenance Subtotal 847,040.00 78,400.25 161,671.31 685,368.69 81

Maintenance Subtotal 847,040.00 78,400.25 161,671.31 685,368.69 81

10/18/2016 1:54:09PMJBLANTON
fl-budget-report-portrait

Page 3 of 7

       Finance - Page 11



FY 2016-2017

Ideal Remaining Percent:

Account Year To Date
Balance

PCTRemaining

Current Period: 09/01/2016 To 09/30/2016

75 %

Budgeted Current

BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION - EXPENDITURE Town Of Sullivan'S Island

Function: 8000 Recreation

Function: 8000 Recreation

10-8000-0900 Rd Power & Lights 9,000.00 728.10 1,487.05 7,512.95 83

10-8000-1000 Rd Insurance 5,000.00 439.95 1,319.85 3,680.15 74

10-8000-1300 Rd Recreation Area Maint 10,000.00 825.00 1,225.00 8,775.00 88

10-8000-1400 Special Events 20,000.00 0.00 7,514.16 12,485.84 62

10-8000-3100 Rd Property & Equip Purch 120,000.00 150.00 1,189.84 118,810.16 99

Recreation Subtotal 164,000.00 2,143.05 12,735.90 151,264.10 92

Recreation Subtotal 164,000.00 2,143.05 12,735.90 151,264.10 92

10/18/2016 1:54:09PMJBLANTON
fl-budget-report-portrait

Page 4 of 7

       Finance - Page 12



FY 2016-2017

Ideal Remaining Percent:

Account Year To Date
Balance

PCTRemaining

Current Period: 09/01/2016 To 09/30/2016

75 %

Budgeted Current

BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION - EXPENDITURE Town Of Sullivan'S Island

Function: 9000 Admin

Function: 9000 Admin

10-9000-0100 Ad Salaries & Wages 445,000.00 45,921.68 113,315.27 331,684.73 75

10-9000-0200 Ad Prt Social Security 34,000.00 3,625.01 9,037.59 24,962.41 73

10-9000-0210 Ad Prt Health Insurance 46,000.00 4,584.14 13,256.42 32,743.58 71

10-9000-0220 Ad Prt S. C. Retirement 49,000.00 5,774.14 13,960.39 35,039.61 72

10-9000-0300 Ad Vehicle Expense 4,000.00 251.85 450.85 3,549.15 89

10-9000-0600 Ad Office Supplies 26,500.00 3,806.85 11,031.96 15,468.04 58

10-9000-0700 Ad Telephone 17,000.00 2,059.52 5,204.89 11,795.11 69

10-9000-0900 Ad Power & Lights 9,000.00 2,438.29 5,982.37 3,017.63 34

10-9000-1000 Ad Insurance 95,000.00 5,562.98 19,708.94 75,291.06 79

10-9000-1200 Ad Systems Repair & Maint 76,000.00 24,055.29 24,633.53 51,366.47 68

10-9000-1300 Ad Dues & Certif Fees 4,500.00 0.00 100.00 4,400.00 98

10-9000-1400 Ad Training & Seminars 10,200.00 627.36 1,002.36 9,197.64 90

10-9000-1800 Ad Professional Services 60,000.00 12,165.00 14,107.50 45,892.50 76

10-9000-1840 Planning Expense 400.00 0.00 0.00 400.00 100

10-9000-1870 Council Expenses 30,000.00 2,408.25 7,098.92 22,901.08 76

10-9000-1880 General Advertising Expenses 12,000.00 2,987.26 5,089.77 6,910.23 58

10-9000-1900 Ad Legal & Accounting 110,000.00 10,347.46 40,920.92 69,079.08 63

10-9000-1910 Accreted Land - Lawsuit Expenses 70,000.00 0.00 16,390.00 53,610.00 77

10-9000-3000 Ad Miscellaneous Expenses 20,000.00 165.03 1,579.64 18,420.36 92

10-9000-3100 Ad Property & Equip Purch 85,000.00 0.00 0.00 85,000.00 100

10-9000-3101 Ad- Cap Lease Equip Purchase 11,985.00 0.00 0.00 11,985.00 100

10-9000-3105 Capital Project 750,000.00 35,725.07 754,453.54 -4,453.54 -1

10-9000-3110 Prop & Equip < $5000 10,000.00 0.00 0.00 10,000.00 100

10-9000-3125 Town Hall Cleaning 21,000.00 0.00 0.00 21,000.00 100

10-9000-3130 Town Hall Relocation Expenses 50,000.00 7,183.98 13,264.81 36,735.19 73

10-9000-4000 Victims Rights Fund 8,000.00 0.00 0.00 8,000.00 100

10-9000-5000 Water Bond Repayment 581,372.00 0.00 0.00 581,372.00 100

10-9000-6000 2014 Go Bond Debt Service 432,410.00 0.00 34,479.75 397,930.25 92

Admin Subtotal 3,068,367.00 169,689.16 1,105,069.42 1,963,297.58 64

Admin Subtotal 3,068,367.00 169,689.16 1,105,069.42 1,963,297.58 64

10/18/2016 1:54:09PMJBLANTON
fl-budget-report-portrait

Page 5 of 7

       Finance - Page 13



FY 2016-2017

Ideal Remaining Percent:

Account Year To Date
Balance

PCTRemaining

Current Period: 09/01/2016 To 09/30/2016

75 %

Budgeted Current

BUDGET REPORT BY FUNCTION - EXPENDITURE Town Of Sullivan'S Island

Function: 9500 Building

Function: 9500 Building

10-9500-0100 Bd Salaries & Wages 207,000.00 24,069.24 54,894.84 152,105.16 73

10-9500-0200 Bd Prt Social Security 16,000.00 1,795.04 4,305.69 11,694.31 73

10-9500-0210 Bd Prt Health Insurance 25,000.00 1,875.26 5,625.78 19,374.22 77

10-9500-0220 Bd Prt S.C. Retirement 25,000.00 2,927.38 6,865.47 18,134.53 73

10-9500-0300 Bd Gas & Oil 4,000.00 827.31 1,231.88 2,768.12 69

10-9500-0600 Bd Office Supplies 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100

10-9500-0630 Bd Supplies Bldg Inspect 2,000.00 0.00 9.46 1,990.54 100

10-9500-0700 Bd Telephone 4,000.00 285.45 742.32 3,257.68 81

10-9500-0900 Bd Power & Lights 3,000.00 53.98 172.68 2,827.32 94

10-9500-1000 Bd Insurance 1,000.00 75.27 225.81 774.19 77

10-9500-1200 Bd Systems Repairs & Maint 3,000.00 0.00 0.00 3,000.00 100

10-9500-1300 Bd Dues & Certif Fees 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100

10-9500-1400 Bd Training & Seminars 3,000.00 278.74 278.74 2,721.26 91

10-9500-1820 Bza Expenses 2,000.00 0.00 1,068.31 931.69 47

10-9500-1830 Drb Expenses 5,000.00 488.07 1,434.52 3,565.48 71

10-9500-1850 Tree Commission 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 100

10-9500-2500 Trimming & Pruning Exp. 9,000.00 0.00 0.00 9,000.00 100

10-9500-3110 Prop & Equip < $5000 14,000.00 0.00 0.00 14,000.00 100

Building Subtotal 329,500.00 32,675.74 76,855.50 252,644.50 77

Building Subtotal 329,500.00 32,675.74 76,855.50 252,644.50 77

10/18/2016 1:54:09PMJBLANTON
fl-budget-report-portrait

Page 6 of 7

      Finance - Page 14



FY 2016-2017

Ideal Remaining Percent:

Account Year To Date
Balance

PCTRemaining

Current Period: 09/01/2016 To 09/30/2016

75 %

Budgeted Current

BUDGET REPORT BY FUND - EXPENDITURE Town Of Sullivan'S Island

Fund: 11 Sewer Fund

Function: 4000 Water & Sewer

11-4000-0100 Salaries & Wages 181,157.59 20,455.85 46,712.11 134,445.48 74

11-4000-0200 Prt - Social Security 13,858.56 1,490.07 3,348.57 10,509.99 76

11-4000-0210 Prt - Health Insurance 30,096.76 2,040.71 6,122.13 23,974.63 80

11-4000-0220 Prt - S C Retirement 19,428.96 2,273.42 5,300.08 14,128.88 73

11-4000-0300 Gas & Oil - Vehicles 7,000.00 749.25 1,063.91 5,936.09 85

11-4000-0310 Diesel Fuel 3,300.00 0.00 2,319.47 980.53 30

11-4000-0320 Diesel Equipment 5,000.00 0.00 1,096.33 3,903.67 78

11-4000-0400 Repairs - Vehicles 5,000.00 635.34 882.16 4,117.84 82

11-4000-0600 Supplies & Materials 10,000.00 401.98 1,538.72 8,461.28 85

11-4000-0610 Tools 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100

11-4000-0620 Office Supplies 8,700.00 20.49 20.49 8,679.51 100

11-4000-0630 Lab Supplies 5,500.00 18.73 1,429.78 4,070.22 74

11-4000-0700 Telephone 5,600.00 478.22 1,423.86 4,176.14 75

11-4000-0900 Power & Electricity 58,000.00 4,499.62 13,691.01 44,308.99 76

11-4000-1000 Insurance 19,000.00 1,222.50 5,190.50 13,809.50 73

11-4000-1200 Systems Repairs & Maint 75,000.00 824.77 14,517.41 60,482.59 81

11-4000-1201 Sludge Disposal 52,000.00 392.88 2,541.60 49,458.40 95

11-4000-1202 Grit Disposal 1,400.00 168.19 219.25 1,180.75 84

11-4000-1203 Uniforms & Clothing 1,500.00 100.00 150.00 1,350.00 90

11-4000-1210 Capital Improvements 157,500.00 1,389.67 43,385.34 114,114.66 72

11-4000-1300 Dues & Certification 8,000.00 0.00 1,391.00 6,609.00 83

11-4000-1400 Training & Seminars 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100

11-4000-1900 Prof Services - Audit 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100

11-4000-2000 Professional - Engineerng 6,000.00 1,638.75 11,279.01 -5,279.01 -88

11-4000-3000 Miscellaneous 1,124.82 30.14 30.14 1,094.68 97

11-4000-3100 Prop & Equipment Purchase 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 100

11-4000-3500 Admin Of Sewer Bond 277,000.00 0.00 21,738.56 255,261.44 92

11-4000-3510 Lease Payments 53,569.00 18,844.78 18,844.78 34,724.22 65

11-4000-3600 Wastewater Anal - Lab Svc 11,000.00 810.00 2,625.00 8,375.00 76

11-4000-3700 Chemicals 17,000.00 2,090.15 4,382.46 12,617.54 74

Water & Sewer Subtotal 1,051,735.69 60,575.51 211,243.67 840,492.02 80

Function: 9000 Admin

11-9000-0100 Admin Salaries 43,147.49 5,715.89 13,405.68 29,741.81 69

11-9000-0200 Prt - Social Security 3,300.78 426.84 994.33 2,306.45 70

11-9000-0210 Prt - Health Insurance 3,945.24 341.47 1,024.41 2,920.83 74

11-9000-0220 Prt - S C Retirement 4,772.11 660.76 1,549.73 3,222.38 68

11-9000-9000 Revenue Over/(Under) Expenses 35,000.00 0.00 0.00 35,000.00 100

Admin Subtotal 90,165.62 7,144.96 16,974.15 73,191.47 81

Sewer Fund Subtotal 1,141,901.31 67,720.47 228,217.82 913,683.49 80

10/18/2016 1:55:31PMJBLANTON
fl-budget-report-portrait

Page 1 of 3

    Finance - Page 15



FY 2016-2017

Ideal Remaining Percent:

Account Year To Date
Balance

PCTRemaining

Current Period: 09/01/2016 To 09/30/2016

75 %

Budgeted Current

BUDGET REPORT BY FUND - EXPENDITURE Town Of Sullivan'S Island

Fund: 12 Water Fund

Function: 4000 Water & Sewer

12-4000-0100 Salaries And Wages 181,157.59 20,455.83 46,515.97 134,641.62 74

12-4000-0200 Prt - Social Security 13,858.56 1,490.07 3,334.76 10,523.80 76

12-4000-0210 Prt - Health Insurance 30,096.76 2,040.71 6,122.13 23,974.63 80

12-4000-0220 Prt - S C Retirement 19,428.96 2,273.42 5,277.44 14,151.52 73

12-4000-0300 Gas & Oil - Vehicles 7,000.00 749.26 1,063.93 5,936.07 85

12-4000-0310 Diesel - Vehicles 3,300.00 0.00 0.00 3,300.00 100

12-4000-0320 Diesel Equip. Repairs & Maint. 2,000.00 0.00 0.00 2,000.00 100

12-4000-0400 Repairs - Vehicles 5,000.00 635.35 886.69 4,113.31 82

12-4000-0600 Supplies & Materials 12,000.00 31.99 686.83 11,313.17 94

12-4000-0610 Tools 1,500.00 0.00 0.00 1,500.00 100

12-4000-0620 Office Supplies 8,700.00 20.49 20.49 8,679.51 100

12-4000-0630 Lab Supplies 2,300.00 18.74 386.08 1,913.92 83

12-4000-0700 Telephone 5,600.00 478.22 1,423.84 4,176.16 75

12-4000-0900 Power & Electricity 3,500.00 286.41 889.69 2,610.31 75

12-4000-1000 Insurance 17,000.00 1,009.83 4,552.49 12,447.51 73

12-4000-1200 Systems Repairs & Main. 38,000.00 508.36 29,150.74 8,849.26 23

12-4000-1203 Uniforms & Clothing 1,500.00 100.00 150.00 1,350.00 90

12-4000-1210 Capital Improvements 137,500.00 4,444.87 43,787.56 93,712.44 68

12-4000-1300 Dues & Certification 9,000.00 0.00 4,646.00 4,354.00 48

12-4000-1400 Training & Seminars 4,500.00 675.00 675.00 3,825.00 85

12-4000-1900 Professional Ser.- Audit 5,000.00 0.00 0.00 5,000.00 100

12-4000-2000 Professional-Engineering 111,000.00 2,513.75 15,260.88 95,739.12 86

12-4000-3000 Miscellaneous 1,564.35 0.00 0.00 1,564.35 100

12-4000-3100 Prop & Equipment Purchase 7,000.00 0.00 0.00 7,000.00 100

12-4000-3500 Transfer To Gf - Bond Pmt. 582,000.00 0.00 0.00 582,000.00 100

12-4000-3510 Lease Payments 34,211.00 18,844.78 18,844.78 15,366.22 45

12-4000-3600 Water Analysis 1,200.00 0.00 0.00 1,200.00 100

12-4000-3700 Chemicals 8,000.00 0.00 2,491.30 5,508.70 69

12-4000-3900 H2O Payment Operation 132,000.00 15,193.97 26,439.71 105,560.29 80

12-4000-4000 Cpw Improvements 36,000.00 0.00 0.00 36,000.00 100

Water & Sewer Subtotal 1,420,917.22 71,771.05 212,606.31 1,208,310.91 85

Function: 9000 Admin

12-9000-0100 Administration Salaries 43,147.49 5,715.86 13,405.57 29,741.92 69

12-9000-0200 Prt-Social Security 3,300.78 426.84 994.33 2,306.45 70

12-9000-0210 Prt - Health Insurance 3,945.24 341.46 1,024.38 2,920.86 74

12-9000-0220 Prt - Sc Retirement 4,772.11 660.74 1,549.68 3,222.43 68

12-9000-9000 Revenue Over/(Under) Expenses 179,500.00 0.00 0.00 179,500.00 100

Admin Subtotal 234,665.62 7,144.90 16,973.96 217,691.66 93

Water Fund Subtotal 1,655,582.84 78,915.95 229,580.27 1,426,002.57 86

10/18/2016 1:55:31PMJBLANTON
fl-budget-report-portrait

Page 2 of 3

       Finance - Page 16



PUBLIC SAFETY
COUNCIL MEETING

OCTOBER 18, 2016

Chairman Chauncey Clark
Members Pat O'Neil and Sarah Church

All matters relating to the Police and Fire Departments, and other matters regarding
emergency preparedness.

Monthly Report by Chiefs Howard and Stith

I. Matters for Action by Council

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

A. Managed Parking — Staff update on managed parking plan.

III. New Matters Presented to Council

IV. Matters Pending Further Action By Council





SULLIVAN’S ISLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT SUMMARY

SEPTEMBER 2016

09/01 – A vehicle was stopped by an officer. While conducting the stop, it was learned
that the driver was in possession of a small amount of marijuana. The subject was cited
and released.

09/02 – A complainant reported that someone removed hardware from the mast of his
sailboat while it was left on the beach.

09/02 – While walking on the beach, the complainant was bitten on the leg by a dog. The
complainant gave a description of the dog but no information on the dog owner.

09/04 – An officer observed a male and female walking the street. The male had an open
bottle of beer, when confronted the two admitted that they were underage and during the
discussion the male left the area running. The male was later located and arrested and
lodged in the county jail, the female was released to her parents.

09/04 – A complainant wished to file a report of a large shark swimming near the shore
of the beach. The shark was gone on the arrival of the officer.

09/05 – Officer received a complaint of a vehicle whose car alarm was going off. The
alarm had been going off and on for several days. The officer tried to contact the owner
but when was unable to the vehicle was towed.

09/07 – A complainant reported that on 09/04 while dinning at a local restaurant someone
stole his bicycle that he had left outside.

09/13 – A vehicle was stopped for speeding. During the stop, it was learned that driver
had been drinking. After further investigation, the driver was arrested, processed and
lodged in the county jail.

09/14 – A complainant reported that he was missing two blowers from the back of his
truck after completing a job at a residence.

09/16 – A complainant reported that his vehicle window was broken by a thrown rock
from a weed eater that was being operated nearby. The owner of the weed eater agreed to
pay for the window.

09/17 – A complainant requested the assistance in trying to locate a suicidal subject who
was thought to be on Sullivan’s Island. While assisting, it was learned that the subject
was on the Isle of Palms where she was located and assisted.

09/17 – A vehicle was stopped for speeding. While conducting the stop it was determined
that the driver should not be driving. A cab was called and the vehicle was towed.



SULLIVAN’S ISLAND POLICE DEPARTMENT
MONTHLY REPORT SUMMARY

SEPTEMBER 2016

09/21 – While investigating a traffic accident it was learned that one of the occupants had
an outstanding warrant from North Charleston. The warrant was confirmed and the
subject was detained and turned over to the North Charleston Police Department.

09/21 – While on patrol, an officer observed a vehicle in the Breach Inlet parking lot and
observed a subject sitting inside. After several passes, the subject had not moved so the
officer stopped to check on him. As the officer approached the subject, he observed the
subject holding a shotgun by the barrel pointing at his chest with one hand and a liquor
bottle in the other. The subject was controlled and the scene secured and medical
assistance was summoned to the scene. The subject was then transported to the hospital
for treatment.

09/21 – A complaint reported that she was receiving threating messages on her phone.
The messages seemed to be stemming from a roommate disturbance. A follow up will
occur.

09/25 – A complainant reported that he observed a vehicle fail to stop at two stop signs
and strike a beach boardwalk. On officer’s arrival, the driver and the vehicle were gone
and a search of the area produced negative.

09/27 – A vehicle was stopped for a traffic violation. While conducting the stop, it was
learned that the vehicle was not registered or insured properly. The driver was cited and
released, the vehicle was towed.

09/29 – A complainant reported that she received a phone call from a subject. He stated
he was her nephew and was in some legal trouble and needed some money. After she sent
the money she realized he was not in trouble and she had been scammed.

09/29 – Officers responded to an assault in progress. On arrival, it was learned that the
female subject had struck the male party in the face. The female was arrested and lodged
in the county jail and the male was transported to the hospital.



SLED Inhouse Code / Description Last Year This Year

Comparison Offense Report for 01/01/2016 to 09/30/201610/02/2016 Page: 1

ALCOHOL CRIMES
90D 90D DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE         3
90E 90E DRUNKENNESS         2
90G 90G LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS         1         1

3 4Total for Category:

ARSON/SUSPICIOUS FIRE
200 200 ARSON
978 978 SUSPICIOUS FIRE

0 0Total for Category:

ASSAULTS
100 100 KIDNAPING / ABDUCTION
11A 11A RAPE - FORCIBLE
11B 11B SODOMY - FORCIBLE
11C 11C SEXUAL ASSAULT WITH AN OBJECT
11D 11D FONDLING - FORCIBLE
13A 13A ASSAULT - AGGRAVATED
13A CDA CDV - AGG ASSAULT
13B 13B ASSAULT - SIMPLE         3         4
13B CDV CDV - SIMPLE ASSAULT         4         2
13C 13C ASSAULT - INTIMIDATION
36A 36A INCEST
36B 36B RAPE - STATUTORY
36C 36C INDECENT EXPOSURE (SEXUAL NATURE)         3
753 753 TELEPHONE CALLS - OBSCENE, HARASSING         1         1

11 7Total for Category:

DRUG CRIMES
35A 35A DRUG / NARCOTIC VIOLATIONS         4         6
35B 35B DRUG EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS         2         2

6 8Total for Category:

HOMICIDE CRIMES
09A 09A MANSLAUGHTER
09B 09B NEGLIGENT MANSLAUGHTER
09C 09C JUSTIFIABLE HOMICIDE

0 0Total for Category:

INFORMATION ONLY REPORTS - NRP
NRP 90T ALL TRAFFIC EXCEPT DUI & FAILURE TO STOP        10        19
NRP NRP INCIDENT NOT REPORTED        67        54

77 73Total for Category:

LARCENY CRIMES
120 120 ROBBERY
210 210 EXTORTION / BLACKMAIL
220 220 BURGLARY / BREAKING & ENTERING         2         5
23A 23A POCKET-PICKING
23B 23B PURSE-SNATCHING
23C 23C SHOPLIFTING         1
23D 23D THEFT FROM BUILDING         5
23E 23E THEFT FROM COIN OPERATED MACHINE
23F 23F THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE        11
23G 23G THEFT OF MOTOR VEHICLE PARTS OR ACCESSORIES
23H 23H LARCENY - ALL OTHER        14        15



SLED Inhouse Code / Description Last Year This Year

Comparison Offense Report for 01/01/2016 to 09/30/201610/02/2016 Page: 2

LARCENY CRIMES
240 240 MOTOR VEHICLE THEFT
250 250 COUNTERFEITING / FORGERY
26A 26A FRAUD / CONFIDENCE GAME / BREACH OF TRUST         1         2
26B 26B TELLER MACHINE FRAUD
26C 26C IMPERSONATION         4         2
26D 26D WELFARE FRAUD
26E 26E WIRE FRAUD         1
270 270 EMBEZZLEMENT
280 280 STOLEN PROPERTY OFFENSES         1
756 756 USING MOTOR VEHICLE WITHOUT CONSENT
90A 90A BAD CHECKS

33 31Total for Category:

OTHER CRIMES
370 370 PORNOGRAPHY / OBSCENE MATERIAL
520 520 WEAPON LAW VIOLATIONS
64A 64A HUMAN TRAFFICKING / COMMERCIAL SEX ACTS
64B 64B HUMAN TRAFFICKING / INVOLUNTARY SERVITUDE
90B 90B CURFEW / LOITERING / VAGRANCY VIOLATIONS
90C 90C DISORDERLY CONDUCT         3         9
90F 90F FAMILY OFFENSES, NONVIOLENT         2
90H 90H PEEPING TOM
90I 90I RUNAWAY
90J 90J TRESPASS OF REAL PROPERTY         1         3
90K 90K INCORRIGIBLE
90L 90L TRUANCY
90N 90N RESISTING ARREST
90P 90P CONTRIBUTING TO DELINQUENCY OF A MINOR         1
90Z 90Z ALL OTHER OFFENSES         8        11
979 979 MISSING PERSONS         1         1
980 980 SUICIDES         3         5
992 992 PROWLER

18 30Total for Category:

OTHER MONEY CRIMES
39A 39A BETTING / WAGERING
39B 39B ASSISTING GAMBLING
39C 39C GAMBLING EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS
39D 39D SPORTS TAMPERING
510 510 BRIBERY

0 0Total for Category:

PROSTITUTION
40A 40A PROSTITUTION
40B 40B ASSISTING OR PROMOTING PROSTITUTION
40C 40C PURCHASING PROSTITUTION

0 0Total for Category:

VANDALISM/DAMAGE
290 290 VANDALISM OF PROPERTY         5        10

5 10Total for Category:

153 163Total for Reporting Period:



Monthly Report for September 2016

OFFENSES REPORTED10/02/2016 Page 1

Inhouse Code
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date

Current Previous

13B ASSAULT - SIMPLE        0        4        0        3
220 BURGLARY / BREAKING & ENTERING        0        5        0        2
23C SHOPLIFTING        0        1        0        0
23D THEFT FROM BUILDING        0        5        0        0
23F THEFT FROM MOTOR VEHICLE        0        0        1       11
23H LARCENY - ALL OTHER        3       15        0       14
26A FRAUD / CONFIDENCE GAME / BREACH OF TRUST        1        2        0        1
26C IMPERSONATION        0        2        1        4
26E WIRE FRAUD        0        0        0        1
280 STOLEN PROPERTY OFFENSES        0        1        0        0
290 VANDALISM OF PROPERTY        0       10        0        5
35A DRUG / NARCOTIC VIOLATIONS        2        6        0        4
35B DRUG EQUIPMENT VIOLATIONS        1        2        0        2
36C INDECENT EXPOSURE (SEXUAL NATURE)        0        0        0        3
753 TELEPHONE CALLS - OBSCENE, HARASSING        1        1        0        1
90C DISORDERLY CONDUCT        0        9        0        3
90D DRIVING UNDER THE INFLUENCE        2        3        0        0
90E DRUNKENNESS        0        0        0        2
90F FAMILY OFFENSES, NONVIOLENT        0        0        0        2
90G LIQUOR LAW VIOLATIONS        1        1        0        1
90J TRESPASS OF REAL PROPERTY        0        3        0        1
90P CONTRIBUTING TO DELINQUENCY OF A MINOR        0        1        0        0
90T ALL TRAFFIC EXCEPT DUI & FAILURE TO STOP        5       19        0       10
90Z ALL OTHER OFFENSES        3       11        1        8
979 MISSING PERSONS        0        1        0        1
980 SUICIDES        1        5        2        3
CDV CDV - SIMPLE ASSAULT        1        2        1        4
NRP INCIDENT NOT REPORTED        7       54        8       65

28 163 14 151TOTALS



90Z Breakdown

Case Number Date Description

For Period 9/2016

HINDERING POLICE (TOWN ORDINENCE 14-3)16-00178 09/04/2016
POSSESION OF FAKE ID16-00178 09/04/2016
HIT AND RUN16-00195 09/25/2016



NRP Breakdown

Case Number Date Description

For Period 9/2016

DOG BITE16-00175 09/02/2016
INFORMATION / SHARK NEAR BEACH SIGHTING16-00179 09/04/2016
NIUSANCE/TOWED VEHICLE16-00180 09/05/2016
ALARM16-00186 09/14/2016
INFORMATIONAL REPORT16-00187 09/16/2016
ASSIST SEARCH FOR SUICIDAL SUBJECT16-00188 09/17/2016
AGENCY ASSIST16-00192 09/21/2016



Monthly Report for September 2016

VICTIMS REPORTED10/02/2016 Page 1

Inhouse Code
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date
Monthly

Total
Year

To Date

Current Previous

13B Assault - Simple        0        5        0        5
220 Burglary / Breaking & Entering        0        7        0        2
23C Shoplifting        0        1        0        0
23D Theft from Building        0        5        0        0
23F Theft from Motor Vehicle        0        0        1       14
23H Larceny - All Other        3       15        0       16
26A Fraud / Confidence Game / Breach of Trust        1        2        0        1
26C Impersonation        0        2        1        4
26E Wire Fraud        0        0        0        1
280 Stolen Property Offenses        0        1        0        0
290 Vandalism Of Property        0       10        0        7
35A Drug / Narcotic Violations        2        6        0        5
35B Drug Equipment Violations        1        2        0        3
36C Indecent Exposure (Sexual Nature)        0        0        0        3
753 Telephone Calls - Obscene, Harassing        1        1        0        1
90C Disorderly Conduct        0        9        0        3
90D Driving Under the Influence        2        3        0        0
90E Drunkenness        0        0        0        2
90F Family Offenses, Nonviolent        0        0        0        3
90G Liquor Law Violations        1        1        0        1
90J Trespass of Real Property        0        4        0        1
90P Contributing to Delinquency of a Minor        0        1        0        0
90T ALL TRAFFIC EXCEPT DUI & FAILURE TO STOP        2       10        0        5
90Z All Other Offenses        2        9        1       10
979 Missing Persons        0        1        0        1
980 Suicides        1        5        2        3
CDV CDV - SIMPLE ASSAULT        1        2        2        6
NRP Incident Not Reported        0       15        4       27

17 117 11 124TOTALS



Type

Monthly Report for September 2016

10/02/2016 Page 1PERSONS ARRESTED

Total Individuals Arrested for Month:   8 With 14 Counts

Total Individuals Arrested for Year:   35 With 52 Counts

Total Arrest Codes for Month Total Arrest Codes for Year To Date

The Total Arrests Codes will probably be more than the Total Individuals Arrested.
Each Individual can have as many as Three (3) Arrest Codes Associated.

1 - Adults

2 - Juveniles

3 - Narc - Adults

4 - Narc - Juveniles

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

Male Female

     6      1

     2      0

     1      0

     4      0

    25     10

     5      2

     2      1

     4      3

Male Female    13      1 Male Female    36     16TOTALS



Monthly Report for September 2016

10/02/2016 Page 1PERSONS ARRESTED

3 7

5 28

Juveniles

This Month

Adults

This Year To Date



Race/Sex Breakdown for Arrested
For Period 9/2016

       0

       0

       7

       1

       0

       0

Male

Female

White

Black

Other

Male

Female

Male

Female

For Period So Far This Year

       1

       0

      23

      10

       1

       0



Type

Monthly Report for September 2016

10/02/2016 Page 1PROPERTY VALUES

Total for Month Total for Year

Burglary Stolen         0.00    119042.00

Larceny Stolen      3400.00     16119.00

Criminal Damage      1100.00     33295.00

MVT Stolen         0.00         0.00

Other Stolen      1570.00     21770.00

Burglary Recovered         0.00      3242.00

Larceny Recovered         0.00         0.00

MVT Recovered         0.00         0.00

Other Recovered         0.00     18993.00

Total Stolen      4970.00    156931.00

Total Recovered         0.00     22235.00

Total Seized        19.00       111.00



Charleston County Consolidated 9-1-1 Center

Sullivans Island Police Department

SIPD CFS Report

September 2016

Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600671087 Station 22nd St / Middle St Traffic Stop 09/15/2016  19:44:08 19:44:08 19:44:08 19:49:44 NSID219:44:08

201600672355 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message09/16/2016  08:45:39  8:47:47  8:53:35 NSID2 8:47:51

201600666187 Jasper Blvd / Station 22nd St Traffic Stop 09/13/2016  21:21:28 21:21:28 21:21:28 21:29:22 NSID221:21:28

201600695312 MIDDLE ST / STATION 22 1/2 ST111D_Vandalism Small 09/25/2016  02:24:17  2:24:17  2:24:17  3:04:27 YSID2 2:24:17

201600661009 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/11/2016  20:31:23 20:31:23 20:31:23 20:31:27 NSID120:31:23

201600661045 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/11/2016  20:58:50 20:58:50 20:58:50 20:58:58 NSID220:58:50

201600683620 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/20/2016  19:56:49 19:56:49 19:56:49 19:56:51 NSID219:56:49

201600639922 2881 Marshall Blvd 130D_Theft 09/03/2016  16:14:33 16:20:59 16:27:37 16:45:33 YSID316:21:01

201600656542 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 09/09/2016  22:47:53 22:47:53 22:47:53 22:47:59 NSID222:47:53

201600680848 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 09/19/2016  19:25:11 19:25:11 19:25:11 19:25:13 NSID119:25:11

201600692746 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/24/2016  02:09:33  2:09:33  2:09:33  2:09:42 NSID2 2:09:33

201600653135 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 09/08/2016  17:17:20 17:17:20 17:17:20 17:17:38 NSID317:17:20

201600707570 2015 MIDDLE ST Patrol Request 09/29/2016  21:59:46 21:59:46 21:59:46 22:00:15 NSID221:59:46

201600668922 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/15/2016  00:25:15  0:25:15  0:25:15  0:25:20 NSID2 0:25:15

201600639922 2881 Marshall Blvd 130D_Theft 09/03/2016  16:14:33 16:20:59 16:27:37 16:45:33 YSID316:21:01

201600653615 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/08/2016  21:01:54 21:01:54 21:01:54 21:01:59 NSID221:01:54

201600657128 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/10/2016  04:51:04  4:51:04  4:51:04  4:51:14 NSID3 4:51:04

201600659044 Station 22nd St / Middle St Traffic Stop 09/10/2016  22:40:16 22:40:16 22:40:16 22:50:55 NSID222:40:16

201600659643 2015 Ion Av Registration Check 09/11/2016  04:58:18  4:58:18  4:58:18  4:59:35 NSID2 4:58:18

201600661925 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message09/12/2016  08:46:20  8:48:42  9:04:03  9:04:11 NSID2 8:48:47

201600667201 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/14/2016  09:52:06  9:52:06  9:52:06  9:52:14 NSID3 9:52:06

201600673867 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/16/2016  18:45:55 18:45:55 18:45:55 18:45:58 NSID118:45:55

201600690083 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/23/2016  05:52:36  5:52:36  5:52:36  5:52:40 NSID1 5:52:36

201600679163 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 09/19/2016  02:37:37  2:37:37  2:37:37  2:37:41 NSID3 2:37:37

201600633294 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 09/01/2016  00:47:34  0:47:34  0:47:34  0:47:41 NSID2 0:47:34

201600635726 Middle St / Station 24th St 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message09/01/2016  23:41:33  0:19:54  1:30:05 NSID2

201600695768 1735 Atlantic Av 105C_Animal Cruelty 09/25/2016  09:48:42  9:49:52  9:51:44  9:54:19 NSID1 9:51:14

201600702891 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/28/2016  07:27:02  7:27:02  7:27:02  7:27:05 NSID2 7:27:02

201600658446 Ion Av / Station 19th St 132C_Hazardous Vehicle 09/10/2016  17:26:48 17:28:08 17:32:47 17:33:53 NSID217:29:17

201600658446 Ion Av / Station 19th St 132C_Hazardous Vehicle 09/10/2016  17:26:48 17:28:08 17:32:47 17:33:53 NSID217:29:17

10/01/2016 Page 1 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600642604 1214 Middle St 103A_Admin Other 09/04/2016  18:40:38 18:42:01 18:50:00 19:05:42 NSID118:42:09

201600672528 0 Station 32 Beach / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/16/2016  09:47:09  9:47:09  9:47:09  9:57:07 NSID3 9:47:09

201600651704 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/08/2016  05:37:58  5:37:58  5:37:58  5:38:01 NSID2 5:37:58

201600689531 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/22/2016  22:57:19 22:57:19 22:57:19 22:57:22 NSID122:57:19

201600661283 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/11/2016  23:38:45 23:38:45 23:38:45 23:38:49 NSID323:38:45

201600674402 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/16/2016  22:34:28 22:34:28 22:34:28 22:34:31 NSID122:34:28

201600695768 1735 Atlantic Av 105C_Animal Cruelty 09/25/2016  09:48:42  9:49:52  9:51:44  9:54:19 NSID1 9:51:14

201600702591 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/28/2016  02:04:07  2:04:07  2:04:07  2:04:12 NSID1 2:04:07

201600644765 Station 30th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 09/05/2016  16:11:07 16:11:07 16:11:07 16:16:05 NSID316:11:07

201600693544 1214 Middle St *Disturbance/Nuisance-Just Occ09/24/2016  11:21:15 11:23:11 11:24:22 11:26:24 NSID111:24:18

201600678801 424 Station 22 1/2 St 129C_Suspicious Circumstances09/18/2016  22:07:35 22:09:22 22:13:45 23:14:52 NSID222:10:02

201600654436 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/09/2016  07:28:19  7:28:19  7:28:19  7:28:24 NSID2 7:28:19

201600666587 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/14/2016  01:29:44  1:29:44  1:29:44  1:29:47 NSID2 1:29:44

201600671239 2213 Middle St 106D_Assault 09/15/2016  21:06:58 21:07:40 21:10:24 21:30:27 NSID221:08:36

201600638569 2015 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/03/2016  00:07:55  0:11:10  0:14:42  0:36:02 NSID2 0:11:17

201600690278 2600 Bayonne St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/23/2016  08:17:21  8:17:21  8:17:21  8:17:33 NSID2 8:17:21

201600692743 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/24/2016  02:09:13  2:09:13  2:09:13  2:09:17 NSID2 2:09:13

201600649553 3117 MARSHALL BLVD 103A_Admin Other 09/07/2016  10:14:46 10:15:29 10:21:07 10:41:36 NSID310:16:09

201600671475 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/15/2016  23:11:28 23:11:28 23:11:28 23:11:31 NSID123:11:28

201600692640 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 09/24/2016  01:15:06  1:15:06  1:15:06  1:15:08 NSID1 1:15:06

201600666128 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/13/2016  20:49:10 20:49:10 20:49:10 20:49:13 NSID120:49:10

201600668345 1682-1699 Ben Sawyer Blvd 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/14/2016  18:57:18 18:59:03 19:01:16 19:19:40 NSIDM18:59:14

201600668924 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/15/2016  00:25:36  0:25:36  0:25:36  0:25:40 NSID2 0:25:36

201600672911 2650 Atlantic Av 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 09/16/2016  12:21:54 12:22:45 12:31:55 12:49:37 YSID312:23:39

201600678801 424 Station 22 1/2 St 129C_Suspicious Circumstances09/18/2016  22:07:35 22:09:22 22:13:45 23:14:52 NSID222:10:02

201600683906 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 09/20/2016  22:26:53 22:26:53 22:26:53 22:26:55 NSID322:26:53

201600686818 2500 Myrtle Av 129C_Suspicious Person 09/21/2016  23:43:08 23:43:08 23:43:08 23:43:21 NSID223:43:08

201600695559 2600 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 09/25/2016  06:32:09  6:32:09  6:32:09  6:39:22 NSID2 6:32:09

201600699160 2068 Pettigrew St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/26/2016  21:05:38 21:06:10 21:12:05 21:16:56 NSID221:06:46

201600681557 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 09/20/2016  01:27:33  1:27:33  1:27:33  1:27:36 NSID1 1:27:33

201600693015 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 09/24/2016  06:04:56  6:04:56  6:04:56  6:05:00 NSID2 6:04:56

201600649553 3117 MARSHALL BLVD 103A_Admin Other 09/07/2016  10:14:46 10:15:29 10:21:07 10:41:36 NSID310:16:09

201600671239 2213 Middle St 106D_Assault 09/15/2016  21:06:58 21:07:40 21:10:24 21:30:27 NSID221:08:36

201600707097 Osceola Av / Station 10th St 132C_Hazardous Road Condi 09/29/2016  17:32:09 17:34:20 17:35:24 17:37:34 NSID117:34:23

201600636125 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/02/2016  04:32:52  4:32:52  4:32:52  4:32:54 NSID2 4:32:52

201600645233 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/05/2016  19:46:59 19:46:59 19:46:59 19:47:08 NSID119:46:59

201600670384 2525 Atlantic Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/15/2016  14:40:26 14:42:50 14:48:18 14:56:07 NSID214:43:44

201600684330 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 131D_Traffic Acc/Injury 09/21/2016  02:16:35  2:16:35  2:16:35  4:05:20 YSID3 2:16:35

201600684330 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 131D_Traffic Acc/Injury 09/21/2016  02:16:35  2:16:35  2:16:35  4:05:20 YSID3 2:16:35

201600689123 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/22/2016  19:32:16 19:32:16 19:32:16 19:32:19 NSID119:32:16

10/01/2016 Page 2 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600663235 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/12/2016  19:22:14 19:22:14 19:22:14 19:22:18 NSID219:22:14

201600692327 2200 Middle St Traffic Stop 09/23/2016  23:07:18 23:07:18 23:07:18 23:17:35 NSID223:07:18

201600695488 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 09/25/2016  04:59:21  4:59:21  4:59:21  4:59:23 NSID2 4:59:21

201600684297 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/21/2016  01:56:54  1:56:54  1:56:54  1:56:59 NSID2 1:56:54

201600646083 900 OSCEOLA AV Patrol Request 09/06/2016  03:28:24  3:28:24  3:28:24  3:28:48 NSID1 3:28:24

201600670384 2525 Atlantic Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/15/2016  14:40:26 14:42:50 14:48:18 14:56:07 NSID214:43:44

201600676702 900 Osceola Av Suspicious Vehicle 09/17/2016  22:11:02 22:11:02 22:11:02 22:18:26 NSID122:11:02

201600657543 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/10/2016  09:56:45  9:56:45  9:56:45  9:56:49 NSID3 9:56:45

201600658148 0 Station 16 Beach / Public Beach Access107O_Assist Agency Information09/10/2016  14:50:01 14:50:01 14:50:01 15:07:37 NSID114:50:01

201600665217 Si2 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message09/13/2016  13:40:56 13:43:08 15:07:34 NSIADM14:40:55

201600649192 Jasper Blvd / Middle St 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 09/07/2016  07:16:57  7:19:52  7:23:04  8:06:54 YSID3 7:19:56

201600705706 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/29/2016  07:26:11  7:26:11  7:26:11  7:26:15 NSID2 7:26:11

201600710081 Middle St / Station 22nd St Traffic Stop 09/30/2016  19:14:52 19:14:52 19:14:52 19:21:11 NSID219:14:52

201600678676 Middle St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 09/18/2016  20:50:50 20:50:50 20:50:50 21:41:13 YSID320:50:50

201600633358 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/01/2016  01:25:20  1:25:20  1:25:20  1:29:49 NSID3 1:25:20

201600692770 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 129C_Suspicious Person 09/24/2016  02:21:30  2:21:30  2:21:30  2:49:50 NSID3 2:21:30

201600656300 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/09/2016  21:06:42 21:06:42 21:06:42 21:06:44 NSID321:06:42

201600658944 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/10/2016  21:58:05 21:58:05 21:58:05 21:58:09 NSID121:58:05

201600638331 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/02/2016  22:03:12 22:03:12 22:03:12 22:03:14 NSID122:03:12

201600696033 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/25/2016  12:40:00 12:40:00 12:40:00 12:40:04 NSID112:40:00

201600703937 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/28/2016  14:31:29 14:31:29 14:31:29 14:31:38 NSID214:31:29

201600648788 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/07/2016  01:00:58  1:00:58  1:00:58  1:08:09 NSID2 1:00:58

201600658478 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 09/10/2016  17:44:17 17:44:17 17:44:17 17:44:20 NSID117:44:17

201600691920 0 STATION 12 STREET / PUBLIC BEACH ACCESS132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/23/2016  20:09:48 20:09:48 20:09:48 20:17:08 NSID120:09:48

201600705762 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/29/2016  07:54:56  7:54:56  7:54:56  7:55:08 NSID2 7:54:56

201600707088 910 Middle St 113B_Disturbance Noise Past 09/29/2016  17:29:26 17:31:05 17:35:27 17:41:11 NSID117:31:35

201600648471 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/06/2016  22:25:14 22:25:14 22:25:14 22:25:18 NSID322:25:14

201600668900 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 09/15/2016  00:13:40  0:13:40  0:13:40  0:13:46 NSID2 0:13:40

201600639786 3222 MIDDLE ST Traffic Stop 09/03/2016  14:58:32 14:58:32 14:58:32 15:07:27 NSID314:58:32

201600675844 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 09/17/2016  14:54:52 14:54:52 14:54:52 15:04:42 NSID214:54:52

201600710295 Jasper Blvd / Station 30th St Traffic Stop 09/30/2016  20:55:32 20:55:32 20:55:32 21:14:14 NSID320:55:32

201600639731 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access107D_Assist Agency Urgent 09/03/2016  14:20:12 14:23:34 14:25:27 14:28:52 NSID114:25:25

201600646080 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/06/2016  03:28:05  3:28:05  3:28:05  3:28:07 NSID1 3:28:05

201600643735 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/05/2016  07:33:47  7:33:47  7:33:47  7:33:54 NSID2 7:33:47

201600692006 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/23/2016  20:47:19 20:47:19 20:47:19 20:47:36 NSID320:47:19

201600692153 1701 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/23/2016  21:57:00 21:58:29 22:02:40 22:24:38 NSID121:58:55

201600692770 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 129C_Suspicious Person 09/24/2016  02:21:30  2:21:30  2:21:30  2:49:50 NSID3 2:21:30

201600702571 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (iop) Patrol Request 09/28/2016  01:49:11  1:49:11  1:49:11  1:49:17 NIPD1 1:49:11

201600681216 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/19/2016  22:39:54 22:39:54 22:39:54 22:39:56 NSID322:39:54

201600639626 0 Station 12 Street / Public Beach Access105C_Animal Cruelty 09/03/2016  13:16:54 13:21:19 13:52:13 NSID113:21:22

10/01/2016 Page 3 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600678676 Middle St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 09/18/2016  20:50:50 20:50:50 20:50:50 21:41:13 YSID320:50:50

201600707088 910 Middle St 113B_Disturbance Noise Past 09/29/2016  17:29:26 17:31:05 17:35:27 17:41:11 NSID117:31:35

201600678227 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/18/2016  17:00:07 17:00:07 17:00:07 17:00:10 NSID117:00:07

201600699736 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/27/2016  03:56:43  3:56:43  3:56:43  3:56:45 NSID1 3:56:43

201600648167 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/06/2016  20:02:39 20:02:39 20:02:39 20:02:47 NSID320:02:39

201600642461 Sipd 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message09/04/2016  17:21:09 17:23:18 17:44:55 NSIADM

201600635652 1608 Middle St Patrol Request 09/01/2016  23:07:37 23:07:37 23:07:37 23:07:40 NSID123:07:37

201600678494 2825 Marshall Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/18/2016  19:17:33 19:18:01 19:22:19 19:28:23 NSID319:18:54

201600635171 2050 Middle St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 09/01/2016  18:34:53 18:37:42 18:39:52 19:02:16 NSID218:37:46

201600648762 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/07/2016  00:45:50  0:45:50  0:45:50  0:45:52 NSID3 0:45:50

201600665608 Si Officer 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message09/13/2016  16:25:07 16:31:25 16:54:56 NSIADM

201600668788 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/14/2016  23:09:52 23:09:52 23:09:52 23:09:55 NSID123:09:52

201600681820 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/20/2016  05:25:38  5:25:38  5:25:38  5:25:40 NSID1 5:25:38

201600644553 2308 Ion Av 132C_Hazardous Road Condi 09/05/2016  14:31:56 14:32:57 14:36:43 14:44:27 NSID214:33:18

201600647199 2400-2499 Quarter St 911 Open Line 09/06/2016  13:48:38 13:53:28 13:59:20 14:01:49 NSID213:53:43

201600684107 Station 30th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 09/21/2016  00:26:20  0:26:20  0:26:20  0:37:38 NSID3 0:26:20

201600671463 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 09/15/2016  23:02:49 23:02:49 23:02:49 23:02:59 NSID323:02:49

201600678494 2825 Marshall Blvd 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/18/2016  19:17:33 19:18:01 19:22:19 19:28:23 NSID319:18:54

201600696693 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/25/2016  19:50:18 19:50:18 19:50:18 19:50:25 NSID219:50:18

201600647199 2400-2499 Quarter St 911 Open Line 09/06/2016  13:48:38 13:53:28 13:59:20 14:01:49 NSID213:53:43

201600675755 Station 26 1/2 St / Middle St 131D_Traffic Acc/Injury 09/17/2016  13:55:32 13:56:51 13:58:42 14:37:58 YSID213:56:56

201600696649 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/25/2016  19:26:13 19:26:13 19:26:13 19:26:19 NSID219:26:13

201600702590 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 09/28/2016  02:03:36  2:03:36  2:03:36  2:03:38 NSID1 2:03:36

201600704125 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 09/28/2016  15:36:27 15:36:27 15:36:27 15:36:32 NSID215:36:27

201600707111 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/29/2016  17:43:46 17:43:46 17:43:46 17:43:56 NSID117:43:46

201600642955 Middle St Patrol Request 09/04/2016  21:51:28 21:51:28 21:51:28 22:13:17 NSID121:51:28

201600635171 2050 Middle St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 09/01/2016  18:34:53 18:37:42 18:39:52 19:02:16 NSID218:37:46

201600656441 Station 29th St / Ion Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/09/2016  22:11:38 22:11:38 22:11:38 22:16:31 NSID322:11:38

201600663038 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/12/2016  17:44:48 17:44:48 17:44:48 17:45:03 NSID117:44:48

201600685811 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/21/2016  16:00:14 16:00:14 16:00:14 16:00:23 NSID116:00:14

201600694552 0 Station 24 Beach / Public Beach Access105C_Animal Injured Animal 09/24/2016  19:46:36 19:48:57 20:05:02 20:11:17 NSID219:49:41

201600639683 0 Station 12 Street / Public Beach Access*Animal_In Progress 09/03/2016  13:47:25 13:51:02 13:51:22 NSID1

201600662997 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/12/2016  17:26:57 17:26:57 17:26:57 17:27:01 NSID317:26:57

201600667650 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/14/2016  13:01:10 13:01:10 13:01:10 13:01:14 NSID213:01:10

201600702893 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/28/2016  07:27:21  7:27:21  7:27:21  7:27:25 NSID2 7:27:21

201600645310 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/05/2016  20:22:10 20:22:10 20:22:10 20:22:16 NSID220:22:10

201600640640 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Traffic Stop 09/03/2016  21:45:28 21:45:28 21:45:28 21:51:32 NSID321:45:28

201600640943 Middle St / Station 26th St Traffic Stop 09/03/2016  23:58:43 23:58:43 23:58:43  0:09:38 NSID223:58:43

201600644464 2262 Ion Av 104C_Alarm Other_Unknown 09/05/2016  13:47:15 13:50:55 13:54:45 NSID2

201600654620 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/09/2016  09:04:20  9:04:20  9:04:20  9:04:26 NSID1 9:04:20

10/01/2016 Page 4 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600694552 0 Station 24 Beach / Public Beach Access105C_Animal Injured Animal 09/24/2016  19:46:36 19:48:57 20:05:02 20:11:17 NSID219:49:41

201600692701 0 Station 18 Beach/ Public Beach Access129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/24/2016  01:47:08  1:47:08  1:47:08  2:00:49 NSID1 1:47:08

201600692701 0 Station 18 Beach/ Public Beach Access129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/24/2016  01:47:08  1:47:08  1:47:08  2:00:49 NSID1 1:47:08

201600695493 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/25/2016  05:04:41  5:04:41  5:04:41  5:04:45 NSID1 5:04:41

201600640096 MIDDLE ST / STATION 24TH ST 115D_DUI 09/03/2016  17:52:52 17:54:07 17:59:44 18:00:07 NSID217:54:30

201600640886 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 09/03/2016  23:34:54 23:34:54 23:34:54 23:35:01 NSID123:34:54

201600674501 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/16/2016  23:19:47 23:19:47 23:19:47 23:19:50 NSID123:19:47

201600695582 2300 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 09/25/2016  07:04:50  7:04:50  7:04:50  7:11:34 NSID2 7:04:50

201600699547 2000 MIDDLE ST Traffic Stop 09/27/2016  01:19:32  1:19:32  1:19:32  2:34:21 YSID2 1:19:32

201600679574 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/19/2016  09:06:14  9:06:14  9:06:14  9:06:26 NSID1 9:06:14

201600640984 Station 32nd St / Ion Av 129C_Suspicious Person 09/04/2016  00:20:54  0:20:54  0:20:54  4:15:55 YSID3 0:20:54

201600678218 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 09/18/2016  16:52:42 16:52:42 16:52:42 16:54:48 NSID116:52:42

201600694751 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/24/2016  21:32:28 21:32:28 21:32:28 21:32:31 NSID321:32:28

201600701932 0 Station 18 Street / Public Beach Access129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/27/2016  20:17:42 20:17:42 20:17:42 20:19:09 NSID120:17:42

201600704701 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/28/2016  19:46:45 19:46:45 19:46:45 19:46:47 NSID119:46:45

201600707512 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/29/2016  21:31:15 21:31:15 21:31:15 21:42:49 NSID121:31:15

201600649074 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/07/2016  05:24:45  5:24:45  5:24:45  5:24:48 NSID1 5:24:45

201600674677 32°47'42.4"N / 079°45'24.01"W 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 09/17/2016  00:24:44  0:27:37  0:32:27  3:04:11 YIPDM 0:28:15

201600688659 Middle St / Station 14th St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/22/2016  16:22:42 16:23:06 16:25:56 16:36:53 NSID116:23:31

201600655246 0 Breach Inlet Street / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/09/2016  13:39:49 13:39:49 13:39:49 13:40:36 NSID313:39:49

201600657137 2015 Ion Av 129C_Suspicious Circumstances09/10/2016  05:00:24  5:00:24  5:00:24  5:01:09 NSID2 5:00:24

201600670670 821 COLEMAN BLVD 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 09/15/2016  16:43:09 16:43:09 16:43:09 16:53:49 NMPD116:43:09

201600681818 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 09/20/2016  05:23:33  5:23:33  5:23:33  5:23:42 NSID2 5:23:33

201600638819 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/03/2016  03:01:20  3:01:20  3:01:20  3:01:27 NSID1 3:01:20

201600640984 Station 32nd St / Ion Av 129C_Suspicious Person 09/04/2016  00:20:54  0:20:54  0:20:54  4:15:55 YSID3 0:20:54

201600674677 32°47'42.4"N / 079°45'24.01"W 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 09/17/2016  00:24:44  0:27:37  0:32:27  3:04:11 YIPDM 0:28:15

201600639690 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessWalk and Talk 09/03/2016  13:52:06 13:52:06 13:52:06 13:58:38 NSID113:52:06

201600640096 MIDDLE ST / STATION 24TH ST 115D_DUI 09/03/2016  17:52:52 17:54:07 17:59:44 18:00:07 NSID217:54:30

201600659648 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/11/2016  05:02:00  5:02:00  5:02:00  5:02:05 NSID2 5:02:00

201600667176 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/14/2016  09:42:56  9:42:56  9:42:56  9:42:59 NSID1 9:42:56

201600658561 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/10/2016  18:27:31 18:27:31 18:27:31 18:27:33 NSID118:27:31

201600677177 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/18/2016  02:21:03  2:21:03  2:21:03  2:21:06 NSID1 2:21:03

201600693018 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/24/2016  06:05:27  6:05:27  6:05:27  6:05:30 NSID1 6:05:27

201600695499 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/25/2016  05:08:46  5:08:46  5:08:46  5:08:49 NSID1 5:08:46

201600704726 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/28/2016  19:56:22 19:56:22 19:56:22 19:56:28 NSID319:56:22

201600710564 0 Breach Inlet Beach / Public Beach AccessTraffic Stop 09/30/2016  23:14:07 23:14:07 23:14:07 23:21:19 NSID323:14:07

201600656990 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/10/2016  02:24:58  2:24:58  2:24:58  2:25:00 NSID1 2:24:58

201600654283 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/09/2016  05:07:41  5:07:41  5:07:41  5:07:46 NSID2 5:07:41

201600677642 Station 28th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 09/18/2016  10:40:07 10:40:07 10:40:07 10:44:34 NSID310:40:07

201600650846 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/07/2016  19:48:02 19:48:02 19:48:02 19:48:09 NSID119:48:02

10/01/2016 Page 5 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600654281 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/09/2016  05:02:28  5:02:28  5:02:28  5:02:31 NSID3 5:02:28

201600638806 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/03/2016  02:52:06  2:52:06  2:52:06  2:56:51 NSID2 2:52:06

201600658270 0 Station 28 1/2 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 09/10/2016  15:57:34 15:57:34 15:57:34 16:08:25 NSID315:57:34

201600645060 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/05/2016  18:31:07 18:31:07 18:31:07 18:31:10 NSID118:31:07

201600666143 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/13/2016  20:56:39 20:56:39 20:56:39 20:56:46 NSID120:56:39

201600639029 2808 Brooks St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/03/2016  07:46:56  7:48:40  7:52:54  8:14:44 NSID3 7:48:44

201600681735 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/20/2016  04:04:13  4:04:13  4:04:13  4:04:16 NSID1 4:04:13

201600687273 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/22/2016  05:00:26  5:00:26  5:00:26  5:00:28 NSID2 5:00:26

201600695490 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 09/25/2016  05:01:03  5:01:03  5:01:03  5:01:05 NSID2 5:01:03

201600672557 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/16/2016  10:01:52 10:01:52 10:01:52 10:01:58 NSID210:01:52

201600689839 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/23/2016  02:09:03  2:09:03  2:09:03  2:09:05 NSID2 2:09:03

201600636655 Station 28 1/2 St / Marshall Blvd 911 Open Line 09/02/2016  10:46:37 10:49:43 10:54:42 10:58:30 NSID310:50:21

201600661615 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/12/2016  05:10:37  5:10:37  5:10:37  5:10:42 NSID1 5:10:37

201600663793 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 09/13/2016  00:16:43  0:16:43  0:16:43  0:16:46 NSID1 0:16:43

201600667180 2050 Middle St Registration Check 09/14/2016  09:43:36  9:43:36  9:43:36  9:43:40 NSID2 9:43:36

201600672868 2205 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/16/2016  12:06:03 12:07:18 12:09:08 12:10:22 NSID212:07:24

201600678261 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/18/2016  17:09:23 17:09:23 17:09:23 17:09:27 NSID217:09:23

201600691911 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/23/2016  20:06:57 20:06:57 20:06:57 20:07:17 NSID220:06:57

201600710455 2063 MIDDLE ST 113D_Disturbance Verbal Small 09/30/2016  22:15:15 22:15:51 22:18:59 22:50:29 NSID222:16:50

201600710620 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/30/2016  23:44:01 23:44:01 23:44:01 23:44:05 NSID123:44:01

201600663713 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/12/2016  23:47:10 23:47:10 23:47:10 23:47:14 NSID323:47:10

201600659115 Station 20th St / Ion Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/10/2016  23:13:02 23:13:02 23:13:02 23:14:45 NSID223:13:02

201600706641 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/29/2016  14:36:24 14:36:24 14:36:24 14:36:28 NSID214:36:24

201600643635 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/05/2016  05:03:37  5:03:37  5:03:37  5:03:41 NSID1 5:03:37

201600637637 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 09/02/2016  17:19:27 17:19:27 17:19:27 17:19:37 NSID317:19:27

201600657710 Station 19th St / Thee St 113C_Disturbance Loud Party 09/10/2016  11:14:48 11:17:06 11:20:55 11:27:09 NSID211:17:26

201600661169 900 OSCEOLA AV Patrol Request 09/11/2016  22:20:00 22:20:00 22:20:00 22:20:30 NSID122:20:00

201600666193 BACK ST / STATION 19TH ST Patrol Request 09/13/2016  21:23:06 21:23:06 21:23:06 21:25:11 NSID221:23:06

201600667165 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/14/2016  09:39:43  9:39:43  9:39:43  9:39:48 NSID1 9:39:43

201600671645 1801 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/16/2016  00:27:31  0:28:21  0:28:52 NSID2

201600673989 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/16/2016  19:49:58 19:49:58 19:49:58 19:50:00 NSID319:49:58

201600678273 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 09/18/2016  17:18:45 17:18:45 17:18:45 17:18:50 NSID317:18:45

201600638789 Station 22nd St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/03/2016  02:37:41  2:37:41  2:37:41  2:50:36 NSID2 2:37:41

201600655608 Station 16 1/2 St / Atlantic Av Parking Enforcement 09/09/2016  16:04:50 16:04:50 16:04:50 16:06:46 NSID116:04:50

201600656529 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/09/2016  22:43:04 22:43:04 22:43:04 22:43:08 NSID222:43:04

201600690063 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/23/2016  05:30:41  5:30:41  5:30:41  5:30:45 NSID3 5:30:41

201600696210 0 Station 32 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 09/25/2016  14:36:55 14:39:23 14:46:57 14:47:11 NSID314:39:26

201600710455 2063 MIDDLE ST 113D_Disturbance Verbal Small 09/30/2016  22:15:15 22:15:51 22:18:59 22:50:29 NSID222:16:50

201600667900 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/14/2016  15:20:12 15:20:12 15:20:12 15:20:17 NSID315:20:12

201600644076 0 Breach Inlet Street / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/05/2016  10:40:54 10:40:54 10:40:54 10:41:02 NSID310:40:54

10/01/2016 Page 6 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600664179 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/13/2016  05:06:39  5:06:39  5:06:39  5:06:42 NSID1 5:06:39

201600695536 2400 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 09/25/2016  05:54:38  5:54:38  5:54:38  6:00:29 NSID2 5:54:38

201600640806 3222 Middle St Traffic Stop 09/03/2016  22:55:51 22:55:51 22:55:51 23:04:04 NSID322:55:51

201600646163 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 09/06/2016  05:22:03  5:22:03  5:22:03  5:29:03 NSID2 5:22:03

201600646163 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 09/06/2016  05:22:03  5:22:03  5:22:03  5:29:03 NSID2 5:22:03

201600657425 0 Station 27 Beach / Public Beach Access*Animal_Just Occurred 09/10/2016  08:59:31  9:01:01  9:01:55 NSID3

201600699405 Station 18th St / Middle St Traffic Stop 09/26/2016  23:52:38 23:52:38 23:52:38 23:54:20 NSID123:52:38

201600640309 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/03/2016  19:40:36 19:40:36 19:40:36 19:40:40 NSID219:40:36

201600637586 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/02/2016  16:51:12 16:51:12 16:51:12 16:51:16 NSID116:51:12

201600696032 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/25/2016  12:39:46 12:39:46 12:39:46 12:39:51 NSID112:39:46

201600704882 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 09/28/2016  21:21:03 21:21:03 21:21:03 21:21:06 NSID221:21:03

201600675103 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/17/2016  05:16:42  5:16:42  5:16:42  5:16:58 NSID1 5:16:42

201600668076 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd *Traffic Viol/Comp/Haz_In Prog 09/14/2016  16:30:19 16:32:28 16:34:28 16:42:18 NSID216:32:36

201600668572 1801 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/14/2016  21:05:41 21:06:17 21:15:49 NSID221:06:56

201600635259 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/01/2016  19:23:08 19:23:08 19:23:08 19:23:11 NSID219:23:08

201600699208 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/26/2016  21:45:34 21:45:34 21:45:34 21:45:40 NSID121:45:34

201600644384 Atlantic Av / Station 16th St Disabled Motorist 09/05/2016  13:02:51 13:02:51 13:02:51 13:19:08 NSID113:02:51

201600695122 2205 Middle St 119D_Harrassment Threat 09/25/2016  00:24:04  0:26:19  0:29:03  1:28:03 YSID2 0:26:57

201600671321 1801 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/15/2016  21:46:47 21:49:06 21:51:00 21:56:54 NSID221:49:39

201600695122 2205 Middle St 119D_Harrassment Threat 09/25/2016  00:24:04  0:26:19  0:29:03  1:28:03 YSID2 0:26:57

201600679914 0 Station 22 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/19/2016  11:55:25 11:55:25 11:55:25 11:55:43 NSID211:55:25

201600661015 Station 13th St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/11/2016  20:34:30 20:34:30 20:34:30 20:36:27 NSID120:34:30

201600695567 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 09/25/2016  06:42:57  6:42:57  6:42:57  6:43:01 NSID3 6:42:57

201600635314 Station 28th St / Middle St Traffic Stop 09/01/2016  19:52:12 19:52:12 19:52:12 19:59:05 NSID319:52:12

201600648728 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/07/2016  00:23:49  0:23:49  0:23:49  0:23:54 NSID1 0:23:49

201600668572 1801 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/14/2016  21:05:41 21:06:17 21:15:49 NSID221:06:56

201600680582 3030 Brownell Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/19/2016  17:04:20 17:05:13 17:09:45 17:20:29 NSID317:05:45

201600696651 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/25/2016  19:26:36 19:26:36 19:26:36 19:26:46 NSID219:26:36

201600705713 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 09/29/2016  07:29:03  7:29:03  7:29:03  7:29:07 NSID2 7:29:03

201600668401 2874 Brownell Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/14/2016  19:29:35 19:30:16 19:34:46 19:45:47 YSID319:30:59

201600668368 2220 Middle St 133D_Trespass/Unwnted Sm 09/14/2016  19:10:59 19:12:57 19:13:54 19:28:52 NSID219:13:03

201600638638 2013 Ion Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/03/2016  00:44:40  0:44:40  0:44:40  0:45:55 NSID2 0:44:40

201600640110 1214 Middle St 103A_Admin Other 09/03/2016  18:03:13 18:08:51 18:14:54 NSID118:10:12

201600643737 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/05/2016  07:36:32  7:36:32  7:36:32  7:36:40 NSID2 7:36:32

201600671321 1801 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/15/2016  21:46:47 21:49:06 21:51:00 21:56:54 NSID221:49:39

201600634743 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/01/2016  15:24:51 15:24:51 15:24:51 15:24:54 NSID315:24:51

201600677001 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/18/2016  00:30:01  0:30:01  0:30:01  0:30:07 NSID3 0:30:01

201600700400 2068 Pettigrew St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/27/2016  10:33:18 10:34:50 10:36:38 10:48:05 NSID210:36:35

201600668490 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 09/14/2016  20:11:27 20:11:27 20:11:27 20:11:29 NSID120:11:27

201600659465 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 09/11/2016  02:20:47  2:20:47  2:20:47  2:33:13 NSID2 2:20:47

10/01/2016 Page 7 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600664180 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/13/2016  05:06:52  5:06:52  5:06:52  5:06:56 NSID1 5:06:52

201600675102 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/17/2016  05:16:24  5:16:24  5:16:24  5:16:27 NSID1 5:16:24

201600651876 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/08/2016  07:58:26  7:58:26  7:58:26  7:58:31 NSID2 7:58:26

201600681006 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/19/2016  20:36:53 20:36:53 20:36:53 20:36:59 NSID120:36:53

201600638773 2415 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/03/2016  02:14:47  2:15:26  2:18:39  2:35:10 NSID2 2:15:40

201600687280 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/22/2016  05:05:33  5:05:33  5:05:33  5:05:37 NSID1 5:05:33

201600707572 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/29/2016  22:00:33 22:00:33 22:00:33 22:00:40 NSID222:00:33

201600695597 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/25/2016  07:25:23  7:25:23  7:25:23  7:25:27 NSID1 7:25:23

201600633970 1 BREACH INLET BRIDGE (SI) Patrol Request 09/01/2016  09:39:20  9:39:20  9:39:20  9:40:11 NSID3 9:39:20

201600663345 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/12/2016  20:22:44 20:22:44 20:22:44 20:22:47 NSID320:22:44

201600703382 3222 Middle St 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 09/28/2016  10:51:03 10:52:36 10:54:51 11:29:43 NSID310:52:41

201600679299 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 09/19/2016  05:30:41  5:30:41  5:30:41  5:30:44 NSID2 5:30:41

201600656317 Station 20th St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/09/2016  21:16:27 21:16:27 21:16:27 21:21:57 NSID221:16:27

201600655763 0 Breach Inlet Street / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/09/2016  16:57:34 16:57:34 16:57:34 16:57:48 NSID316:57:34

201600656575 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/09/2016  22:59:59 22:59:59 22:59:59 23:00:02 NSID122:59:59

201600657223 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 09/10/2016  06:50:07  6:50:07  6:50:07  6:50:11 NSID2 6:50:07

201600661039 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/11/2016  20:54:15 20:54:15 20:54:15 20:54:19 NSID320:54:15

201600686291 2201 Middle St Patrol Request 09/21/2016  19:29:31 19:29:31 19:29:31 19:29:34 NSID219:29:31

201600671291 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/15/2016  21:33:18 21:33:18 21:33:18 21:33:21 NSID321:33:18

201600692281 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 09/23/2016  22:42:02 22:42:02 22:42:02 22:48:07 NSID222:42:02

201600703560 306 Station 22 1/2 St 911 Open Line 09/28/2016  12:04:36 12:09:06 12:10:02 12:12:16 NSID212:09:09

201600645123 2262 Ion Av 104C_Alarm Vehicle 09/05/2016  19:00:18 19:02:32 19:08:47 19:26:41 NSID219:03:36

201600639393 0 Breach Inlet Beach / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/03/2016  11:34:03 11:34:03 11:34:03 11:38:19 NSID311:34:03

201600658987 Station 23rd St / Atlantic Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/10/2016  22:14:53 22:14:53 22:14:53 22:17:51 NSID222:14:53

201600676608 Station 31st St / Brownell Av Traffic Stop 09/17/2016  21:22:43 21:22:43 21:22:43 21:29:01 NSID321:22:43

201600674140 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/16/2016  20:44:23 20:44:23 20:44:23 20:44:28 NSID120:44:23

201600638826 1204 Middle St Patrol Request 09/03/2016  03:08:47  3:08:47  3:08:47  3:09:02 NSID1 3:08:47

201600659465 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 09/11/2016  02:20:47  2:20:47  2:20:47  2:33:13 NSID2 2:20:47

201600668899 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/15/2016  00:12:53  0:12:53  0:12:53  0:12:57 NSID3 0:12:53

201600671595 1801 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/16/2016  00:04:14  0:05:31  0:05:38 NSID2

201600683698 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/20/2016  20:35:21 20:35:21 20:35:21 20:36:55 NSID220:35:21

201600666468 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/13/2016  23:56:39 23:56:39 23:56:39 23:56:43 NSID323:56:39

201600686741 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/21/2016  23:17:44 23:17:44 23:17:44 23:18:38 NSID123:17:44

201600694486 Station 18th St / Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/24/2016  19:09:14 19:09:14 19:09:14 19:13:03 NSID119:09:14

201600651508 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 09/08/2016  01:48:14  1:48:14  1:48:14  1:48:19 NSID3 1:48:14

201600642789 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/04/2016  20:27:14 20:27:14 20:27:14 20:27:17 NSID120:27:14

201600644465 0 Station 28 1/2 Beach / Public Beach Access105O_Animal Information 09/05/2016  13:47:41 13:50:51 13:56:44 13:56:59 NSID313:55:12

201600660978 1735 ATLANTIC AV Patrol Request 09/11/2016  20:12:56 20:12:56 20:12:56 20:13:30 NSID120:12:56

201600668491 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/14/2016  20:11:42 20:11:42 20:11:42 20:11:45 NSID120:11:42

201600676653 2200-2250 MIDDLE ST Traffic Stop 09/17/2016  21:38:56 21:38:56 21:38:56 21:50:24 NSID221:38:56

10/01/2016 Page 8 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600654831 0 Breach Inlet Street / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/09/2016  10:33:57 10:33:57 10:33:57 10:34:00 NSID310:33:57

201600694584 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/24/2016  20:04:21 20:04:21 20:04:21 20:07:34 NSID220:04:21

201600696614 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/25/2016  19:06:20 19:06:20 19:06:20 19:06:27 NSID119:06:20

201600636967 2214 Myrtle Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/02/2016  12:57:02 12:58:26 13:03:27 13:35:53 NSID212:58:33

201600645529 Station 30th St / Marshall Blvd 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/05/2016  21:59:01 21:59:01 21:59:01 22:24:03 NSID321:59:01

201600636868 2668 Middle St 111B_Vandalism Past 09/02/2016  12:14:52 12:17:59 12:25:42 12:33:57 YSID312:18:22

201600674382 813 Conquest Av 129C_Suspicious Circumstances09/16/2016  22:24:23 22:24:23 22:24:23 22:30:16 NSID122:24:23

201600643637 2051 MIDDLE ST Patrol Request 09/05/2016  05:10:18  5:10:18  5:10:18  5:10:34 NSID2 5:10:18

201600699136 Station 25th St / Ion Av 105A_Animal Stray 09/26/2016  20:50:29 20:51:45 20:52:29 20:55:37 NSID220:52:29

201600667558 Myrtle Av / Station 26th St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/14/2016  12:19:29 12:19:58 12:31:41 NSID212:20:18

201600707825 2857 Ion Av 114D_Domestic Verbal 09/29/2016  23:53:43 23:58:51  0:03:31  1:13:35 NSID323:59:48

201600667881 1850 Flag St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/14/2016  15:10:21 15:11:08 15:13:35 15:13:41 NSID215:12:02

201600633342 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 09/01/2016  01:16:22  1:16:22  1:16:22  1:16:26 NSID1 1:16:22

201600641867 0 Station 26 Beach / Public Beach Access125D_Pub Svc Well Check 09/04/2016  11:37:54 11:39:36 11:48:39 11:52:17 NSID211:39:42

201600648097 Station 22 1/2 St / Atlantic Av 125D_Pub Svc Reckless Act 09/06/2016  19:32:19 19:34:16 19:43:08 19:43:25 NSID219:35:22

201600678669 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/18/2016  20:46:40 20:46:40 20:46:40 20:46:44 NSID320:46:40

201600645058 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/05/2016  18:30:55 18:30:55 18:30:55 18:30:59 NSID118:30:55

201600675970 0 Station 18 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 09/17/2016  16:11:42 16:11:42 16:11:42 16:20:45 NSID116:11:42

201600707629 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 09/29/2016  22:35:47 22:35:47 22:35:47 22:35:52 NSID222:35:47

201600689815 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 09/23/2016  01:50:08  1:50:08  1:50:08  1:50:32 NSID2 1:50:08

201600692859 Station 22 1/2 St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Person 09/24/2016  03:10:50  3:10:50  3:10:50  3:23:44 NSID2 3:10:50

201600651544 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/08/2016  02:18:30  2:18:30  2:18:30  2:18:49 NSID1 2:18:30

201600642499 1401 Middle St Officer Initiated Call 09/04/2016  17:45:25 17:45:25 17:45:25 17:56:38 NSID117:45:25

201600636967 2214 Myrtle Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/02/2016  12:57:02 12:58:26 13:03:27 13:35:53 NSID212:58:33

201600639808 0 STATION 21 BEACH/ PUBLIC BEACH ACCESSOfficer Initiated Call 09/03/2016  15:08:35 15:08:35 15:08:35 15:09:25 NSID215:08:35

201600656348 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/09/2016  21:32:41 21:32:41 21:32:41 21:32:48 NSID121:32:41

201600657829 0 STATION 28 BEACH / PUBLIC BEACH ACCESS107O_Assist Agency Information09/10/2016  12:02:30 12:02:30 12:02:30 12:14:43 NSID312:02:30

201600663051 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 09/12/2016  17:51:00 17:51:00 17:51:00 17:51:07 NSID217:51:00

201600668724 Si5 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message09/14/2016  22:42:16 22:45:48 23:11:39 NSIADM

201600691935 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/23/2016  20:15:41 20:15:41 20:15:41 20:15:50 NSID220:15:41

201600709930 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/30/2016  18:05:44 18:05:44 18:05:44 18:05:50 NSID318:05:44

201600681794 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/20/2016  05:13:18  5:13:18  5:13:18  5:13:33 NSID3 5:13:18

201600641867 0 Station 26 Beach / Public Beach Access125D_Pub Svc Well Check 09/04/2016  11:37:54 11:39:36 11:48:39 11:52:17 NSID211:39:42

201600666215 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/13/2016  21:33:54 21:33:54 21:33:54 21:56:37 NSID221:33:54

201600639761 0 Station 28 1/2 Beach / Public Beach Access105O_Animal Information 09/03/2016  14:40:19 14:45:13 14:47:16 14:59:24 NSID314:45:20

201600654442 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/09/2016  07:29:25  7:29:25  7:29:25  7:29:38 NSID1 7:29:25

201600660929 1401 Middle St 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message09/11/2016  19:44:54 19:44:54 19:44:54 20:00:09 NSID119:44:54

201600671642 1801 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/16/2016  00:25:36  0:25:36  0:25:36  0:25:49 NSID2 0:25:36

201600694196 0 26 West Exit 218 131D_Traffic Acc/Injury 09/24/2016  16:35:00 16:35:00 16:35:00 16:40:50 NCHT116:35:00

201600705707 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/29/2016  07:26:37  7:26:37  7:26:37  7:26:41 NSID2 7:26:37

10/01/2016 Page 9 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600677570 2019 Middle St 113D_Disturbance Verbal Small 09/18/2016  09:54:51  9:56:40  9:57:41  9:59:36 NSID2 9:56:49

201600640622 Station 22 1/2 St / Jasper Blvd 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/03/2016  21:36:27 21:36:27 21:36:27 21:37:47 NSID221:36:27

201600663873 3200 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 09/13/2016  01:05:31  1:05:31  1:05:31  3:55:50 YSID3 1:05:31

201600663873 3200 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 09/13/2016  01:05:31  1:05:31  1:05:31  3:55:50 YSID3 1:05:31

201600665889 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 09/13/2016  18:37:55 18:37:55 18:37:55 18:37:59 NSID218:37:55

201600680870 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/19/2016  19:33:56 19:33:56 19:33:56 19:57:07 NSID219:33:56

201600677101 2612 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 09/18/2016  01:21:51  1:21:51  1:21:51  1:39:56 NSID2 1:21:51

201600649079 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/07/2016  05:32:34  5:32:34  5:32:34  5:32:41 NSID1 5:32:34

201600654688 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/09/2016  09:34:31  9:34:31  9:34:31  9:34:36 NSID1 9:34:31

201600676958 1560 Ben Sawyer Blvd 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/18/2016  00:12:56  0:14:59  0:15:43  0:26:12 NMPD1 0:15:17

201600634723 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/01/2016  15:17:33 15:17:33 15:17:33 15:17:36 NSID215:17:33

201600696254 0 Station 32 Beach / Public Beach Access105C_Animal Bark Dog_Susp_Acti09/25/2016  15:12:42 15:15:18 15:17:00 15:21:46 NSID315:15:51

201600709952 Station 10th St / Middle St Disabled Motorist 09/30/2016  18:18:34 18:18:34 18:18:34 18:32:03 NSID118:18:34

201600680853 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/19/2016  19:26:54 19:26:54 19:26:54 19:27:14 NSID119:26:54

201600678413 Station 21st St / Middle St Patrol Request 09/18/2016  18:31:41 18:31:41 18:31:41 18:31:44 NSID218:31:41

201600694368 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/24/2016  18:03:32 18:03:32 18:03:32 18:04:11 NSID118:03:32

201600639761 0 Station 28 1/2 Beach / Public Beach Access105O_Animal Information 09/03/2016  14:40:19 14:45:13 14:47:16 14:59:24 NSID314:45:20

201600690073 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/23/2016  05:37:41  5:37:41  5:37:41  5:37:45 NSID2 5:37:41

201600639775 0 Station 18 Beach/ Public Beach AccessOfficer Initiated Call 09/03/2016  14:53:08 14:53:08 14:53:08 15:00:23 NSID114:53:08

201600686288 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 09/21/2016  19:28:57 19:28:57 19:28:57 19:29:00 NSID319:28:57

201600693025 0 STATION 12 STREET / PUBLIC BEACH ACCESSPatrol Request 09/24/2016  06:10:26  6:10:26  6:10:26  6:10:33 NSID1 6:10:26

201600660975 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 09/11/2016  20:10:09 20:10:09 20:10:09 20:10:29 NSID120:10:09

201600694893 0 Station 12 Street / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/24/2016  22:24:19 22:24:19 22:24:19 22:32:00 NSID122:24:19

201600639761 0 Station 28 1/2 Beach / Public Beach Access105O_Animal Information 09/03/2016  14:40:19 14:45:13 14:47:16 14:59:24 NSID314:45:20

201600677570 2019 Middle St 113D_Disturbance Verbal Small 09/18/2016  09:54:51  9:56:40  9:57:41  9:59:36 NSID2 9:56:49

201600681260 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 09/19/2016  22:56:48 22:56:48 22:56:48 22:56:51 NSID122:56:48

201600692139 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/23/2016  21:50:11 21:50:11 21:50:11 21:50:16 NSID121:50:11

201600710336 Jasper Blvd / Station 30th St Traffic Stop 09/30/2016  21:15:20 21:15:20 21:15:20 21:21:32 NSID321:15:20

201600689526 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/22/2016  22:56:54 22:56:54 22:56:54 22:56:59 NSID122:56:54

201600640710 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 09/03/2016  22:14:25 22:14:25 22:14:25 22:14:32 NSID122:14:25

201600668765 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 09/14/2016  22:57:59 22:57:59 22:57:59 22:58:01 NSID122:57:59

201600686463 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 127D_Suicide Threat Weapon 09/21/2016  20:42:44 20:42:44 20:42:44 21:33:59 YSID320:42:44

201600633349 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/01/2016  01:20:53  1:20:53  1:20:53  1:21:44 NSID1 1:20:53

201600656321 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/09/2016  21:19:48 21:19:48 21:19:48 21:19:51 NSID121:19:48

201600646822 STATION 30TH ST / JASPER BLVDTraffic Stop 09/06/2016  11:26:58 11:26:58 11:26:58 11:36:12 NSID311:26:58

201600693711 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 09/24/2016  12:39:52 12:39:52 12:39:52 12:39:58 NSID212:39:52

201600677308 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/18/2016  04:57:19  4:57:19  4:57:19  4:57:23 NSID3 4:57:19

201600687279 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/22/2016  05:05:26  5:05:26  5:05:26  5:05:29 NSID1 5:05:26

201600689840 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/23/2016  02:09:10  2:09:10  2:09:10  2:09:11 NSID2 2:09:10

201600660957 STATION 14TH ST / MIDDLE ST Traffic Stop 09/11/2016  20:01:37 20:01:37 20:01:37 20:08:37 NSID120:01:37

10/01/2016 Page 10 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600652099 3222 Middle St Traffic Stop 09/08/2016  10:00:19 10:00:19 10:00:19 10:09:21 NSID310:00:19

201600694409 810 Star Of The West St 103A_Admin Found Property 09/24/2016  18:25:16 18:28:03 18:38:07 19:00:26 NSID118:28:31

201600676063 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/17/2016  16:59:10 16:59:10 16:59:10 16:59:13 NSID116:59:10

201600693024 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 09/24/2016  06:10:11  6:10:11  6:10:11  6:10:17 NSID2 6:10:11

201600643293 Jasper Blvd / Station 26th St 129C_Suspicious Person 09/05/2016  00:48:07  0:48:07  0:48:07  0:50:01 NSID2 0:48:07

201600646558 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd 122O_Misc Information 09/06/2016  09:47:43  9:50:39 11:42:03 13:14:02 NSID211:12:23

201600656322 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/09/2016  21:19:56 21:19:56 21:19:56 21:19:58 NSID121:19:56

201600658191 0 Station 19 Beach/ Public Beach Access107O_Assist Agency Information09/10/2016  15:19:02 15:19:02 15:19:02 15:24:13 NSID215:19:02

201600662092 Middle St / Station 22nd St *Miscellaneous 09/12/2016  09:57:20 10:01:26 10:04:15 10:11:50 NSID210:02:01

201600663541 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Registration Check 09/12/2016  22:12:47 22:12:47 22:12:47 22:16:56 NSID322:12:47

201600694848 OSCEOLA AV / STATION 11TH ST129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/24/2016  22:07:42 22:07:42 22:07:42 22:22:42 NSID122:07:42

201600636135 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/02/2016  04:40:32  4:40:32  4:40:32  4:40:36 NSID2 4:40:32

201600698438 1214 MIDDLE ST 911 Open Line 09/26/2016  14:54:16 14:55:47 14:56:41 15:02:41 NSID114:56:37

201600678551 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/18/2016  19:49:17 19:49:17 19:49:17 19:49:52 NSID219:49:17

201600646558 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd 122O_Misc Information 09/06/2016  09:47:43  9:50:39 11:42:03 13:14:02 NSID211:12:23

201600633944 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/01/2016  09:31:30  9:31:30  9:31:30  9:31:34 NSID1 9:31:30

201600690071 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 09/23/2016  05:34:54  5:34:54  5:34:54  5:34:57 NSID2 5:34:54

201600659079 Station 24th St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/10/2016  23:01:15 23:01:15 23:01:15 23:05:23 NSID223:01:15

201600704761 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 09/28/2016  20:16:58 20:16:58 20:16:58 20:17:01 NSID120:16:58

201600660913 402 Ocean Blvd 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 09/11/2016  19:37:29 19:37:36 19:39:17 19:44:36 NIPD119:39:14

201600634679 0 Station 29 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 09/01/2016  14:59:54 14:59:54 14:59:54 15:04:39 NSID314:59:54

201600659079 Station 24th St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/10/2016  23:01:15 23:01:15 23:01:15 23:05:23 NSID223:01:15

201600702783 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 09/28/2016  05:44:45  5:44:45  5:44:45  5:44:47 NSID2 5:44:45

201600675097 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 09/17/2016  05:08:59  5:08:59  5:08:59  5:09:04 NSID1 5:08:59

201600681815 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/20/2016  05:23:09  5:23:09  5:23:09  5:23:12 NSID2 5:23:09

201600693138 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/24/2016  07:55:53  7:55:53  7:55:53  7:55:57 NSID1 7:55:53

201600635732 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/01/2016  23:44:18 23:44:18 23:44:18  0:19:50 YSID123:44:18

201600640399 306 Station 22 1/2 St Traffic Stop 09/03/2016  20:09:18 20:09:18 20:09:18 20:16:20 NSID220:09:18

201600642550 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/04/2016  18:14:53 18:14:53 18:14:53 18:14:59 NSID118:14:53

201600646558 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd 122O_Misc Information 09/06/2016  09:47:43  9:50:39 11:42:03 13:14:02 NSID211:12:23

201600646091 0 Station 19 Beach/ Public Beach Access129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/06/2016  03:35:00  3:35:00  3:35:00  3:37:05 NSID2 3:35:00

201600650774 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/07/2016  19:13:07 19:13:07 19:13:07 19:13:10 NSID119:13:07

201600663343 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 09/12/2016  20:22:33 20:22:33 20:22:33 20:22:36 NSID320:22:33

201600680386 918 MIDDLE ST 911 Open Line 09/19/2016  15:39:52 15:41:03 15:44:54 15:48:52 NSID115:41:37

201600636458 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/02/2016  09:11:36  9:11:36  9:11:36  9:11:43 NSID2 9:11:36

201600695950 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 09/25/2016  11:49:56 11:49:56 11:49:56 11:50:00 NSID111:49:56

201600696440 1214 Middle St 125O_Pub Svc Information 09/25/2016  17:20:36 17:22:07 17:27:15 17:30:40 NSID117:22:12

201600684058 Station 30th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 09/20/2016  23:51:22 23:51:22 23:51:22 23:58:22 NSID323:51:22

201600677709 2019 MIDDLE ST 911 Hang Up 09/18/2016  11:16:20 11:20:29 11:21:55 11:25:14 NSID211:21:53

201600646138 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/06/2016  04:48:26  4:48:26  4:48:26  4:48:31 NSID2 4:48:26

10/01/2016 Page 11 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600654302 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/09/2016  05:22:20  5:22:20  5:22:20  5:22:25 NSID1 5:22:20

201600681246 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 09/19/2016  22:50:28 22:50:28 22:50:28 22:50:30 NSID122:50:28

201600666199 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/13/2016  21:25:16 21:25:16 21:25:16 21:25:19 NSID221:25:16

201600642699 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/04/2016  19:40:14 19:40:14 19:40:14 19:40:25 NSID319:40:14

201600640724 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/03/2016  22:19:39 22:19:39 22:19:39 22:19:45 NSID122:19:39

201600658586 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/10/2016  18:40:22 18:40:22 18:40:22 18:40:24 NSID118:40:22

201600696295 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message09/25/2016  15:33:36 15:35:36 15:36:37 15:58:21 NSID215:36:34

201600682862 1204 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Other 09/20/2016  14:20:00 14:21:51 14:21:55 15:21:21 NSID114:21:53

201600693039 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Traffic Stop 09/24/2016  06:38:28  6:38:28  6:38:28  6:45:44 NSID3 6:38:28

201600691937 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 09/23/2016  20:16:26 20:16:26 20:16:26 20:16:43 NSID220:16:26

201600680827 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/19/2016  19:11:45 19:11:45 19:11:45 19:11:47 NSID219:11:45

201600668945 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/15/2016  00:37:24  0:37:24  0:37:24  0:37:29 NSID1 0:37:24

201600641814 2205 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/04/2016  11:02:44 11:05:21 11:07:47 11:08:21 NSID211:05:56

201600646674 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/06/2016  10:30:36 10:30:36 10:30:36 10:30:40 NSID210:30:36

201600708270 2857 Ion Av 114D_Domestic Physical 09/30/2016  03:51:27  3:53:55  3:58:19  7:04:43 NSID3 3:54:00

201600659257 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/11/2016  00:15:30  0:15:30  0:15:30  0:15:32 NSID1 0:15:30

201600652026 1001 Osceola Av 105B_Animal Cruelty Past 09/08/2016  09:23:45  9:27:19  9:33:12  9:47:54 NSID1 9:27:23

201600652026 1001 Osceola Av 105B_Animal Cruelty Past 09/08/2016  09:23:45  9:27:19  9:33:12  9:47:54 NSID1 9:27:23

201600674144 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/16/2016  20:45:02 20:45:02 20:45:02 20:45:06 NSID120:45:02

201600648723 2019 Middle St Registration Check 09/07/2016  00:21:57  0:21:57  0:21:57  0:23:47 NSID2 0:21:57

201600653595 Station 13th St 125C_Pub Svc Keep Peace Escort09/08/2016  20:53:38 20:53:38 20:53:38 20:55:35 NSID120:53:38

201600704947 2210 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/28/2016  22:01:09 22:02:46 22:08:43 22:11:54 NSID222:03:17

201600678412 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/18/2016  18:31:33 18:31:33 18:31:33 18:31:35 NSID218:31:33

201600679414 2201 Middle St Patrol Request 09/19/2016  07:26:06  7:26:06  7:26:06  7:26:16 NSID2 7:26:06

201600708028 Station 22 1/2 St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/30/2016  01:25:01  1:25:01  1:25:01  2:10:15 NSID2 1:25:01

201600676426 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/17/2016  20:06:32 20:06:32 20:06:32 20:06:35 NSID120:06:32

201600668251 1815 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/14/2016  17:55:39 17:57:57 18:04:14 18:17:03 NSID217:59:04

201600668251 1815 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/14/2016  17:55:39 17:57:57 18:04:14 18:17:03 NSID217:59:04

201600655939 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/09/2016  18:03:40 18:03:40 18:03:40 18:03:54 NSID118:03:40

201600658476 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/10/2016  17:42:19 17:42:19 17:42:19 17:43:05 NSID217:42:19

201600659658 2307 Atlantic Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/11/2016  05:11:23  5:11:23  5:11:23  5:15:15 NSID2 5:11:23

201600704492 Station 27th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 09/28/2016  18:20:28 18:20:28 18:20:28 18:26:53 NSID318:20:28

201600675088 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/17/2016  05:04:02  5:04:02  5:04:02  5:04:05 NSID2 5:04:02

201600660997 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/11/2016  20:24:16 20:24:16 20:24:16 20:24:26 NSID120:24:16

201600666127 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 09/13/2016  20:49:01 20:49:01 20:49:01 20:49:04 NSID120:49:01

201600653618 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 09/08/2016  21:02:24 21:02:24 21:02:24 21:02:27 NSID121:02:24

201600646023 405 STATION 22ND ST 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/06/2016  02:40:55  2:40:55  2:40:55  3:18:34 NSID2 2:40:55

201600694747 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/24/2016  21:31:29 21:31:29 21:31:29 21:31:39 NSID321:31:29

201600653890 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/08/2016  23:37:11 23:37:11 23:37:11 23:37:17 NSID123:37:11

201600675104 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/17/2016  05:21:56  5:21:56  5:21:56  5:22:00 NSID1 5:21:56

10/01/2016 Page 12 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600681296 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 09/19/2016  23:15:21 23:15:21 23:15:21 23:15:23 NSID223:15:21

201600635265 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/01/2016  19:26:20 19:26:20 19:26:20 19:28:37 NSID119:26:20

201600647566 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/06/2016  15:59:38 15:59:38 15:59:38 15:59:42 NSID215:59:38

201600682983 Station 15th St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/20/2016  15:07:06 15:07:06 15:07:06 16:12:07 NSID115:07:06

201600705370 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/29/2016  02:01:12  2:01:12  2:01:12  2:01:17 NSID1 2:01:12

201600679904 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/19/2016  11:48:44 11:48:44 11:48:44 11:48:53 NSID111:48:44

201600700335 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/27/2016  10:10:31 10:10:31 10:10:31 10:10:39 NSID210:10:31

201600678738 MYRTLE AV / STATION 22 1/2 ST113B_Disturbance Nuisance 09/18/2016  21:31:03 21:33:48 21:41:18 22:00:18 NSID221:34:02

201600646430 Station 26th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 09/06/2016  08:42:51  8:42:51  8:42:51  8:48:32 NSID2 8:42:51

201600658476 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/10/2016  17:42:19 17:42:19 17:42:19 17:43:05 NSID217:42:19

201600673941 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 09/16/2016  19:29:16 19:29:16 19:29:16 19:29:20 NSID319:29:16

201600673943 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/16/2016  19:29:28 19:29:28 19:29:28 19:29:31 NSID319:29:28

201600650373 0 Station 16 Beach / Public Beach Access105D_Animal Dangerous 09/07/2016  16:09:27 16:10:50 16:19:37 16:28:43 NSID116:10:54

201600693016 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 09/24/2016  06:05:08  6:05:08  6:05:08  6:05:12 NSID2 6:05:08

201600705913 3110 Ion Av *Fraud/Deception_Past 09/29/2016  09:01:35  9:02:46  9:05:43  9:33:51 YSID3 9:03:01

201600677314 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/18/2016  05:05:08  5:05:08  5:05:08  5:05:11 NSID2 5:05:08

201600646023 405 STATION 22ND ST 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/06/2016  02:40:55  2:40:55  2:40:55  3:18:34 NSID2 2:40:55

201600656294 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 09/09/2016  21:03:48 21:03:48 21:03:48 21:03:52 NSID121:03:48

201600691912 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/23/2016  20:07:10 20:07:10 20:07:10 20:07:20 NSID120:07:10

201600693102 Station 16th St / Atlantic Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/24/2016  07:33:24  7:33:24  7:33:24  7:40:02 NSID1 7:33:24

201600695487 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 09/25/2016  04:59:14  4:59:14  4:59:14  4:59:17 NSID2 4:59:14

201600693377 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 09/24/2016  10:11:04 10:11:04 10:11:04 10:11:08 NSID310:11:04

201600672050 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/16/2016  05:04:59  5:04:59  5:04:59  5:05:08 NSID2 5:04:59

201600640733 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/03/2016  22:23:05 22:23:05 22:23:05 22:51:04 NSID122:23:05

201600658752 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/10/2016  19:58:52 19:58:52 19:58:52 19:58:56 NSID119:58:52

201600668231 1730 Thompson Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/14/2016  17:40:43 17:43:01 17:47:48 17:53:32 NSID117:43:30

201600678738 MYRTLE AV / STATION 22 1/2 ST113B_Disturbance Nuisance 09/18/2016  21:31:03 21:33:48 21:41:18 22:00:18 NSID221:34:02

201600633359 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/01/2016  01:25:23  1:25:23  1:25:23  1:25:26 NSID1 1:25:23

201600658477 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 09/10/2016  17:43:30 17:43:30 17:43:30 17:44:01 NSID217:43:30

201600693315 Jasper Blvd / Middle St Traffic Stop 09/24/2016  09:37:21  9:37:21  9:37:21  9:43:19 NSID3 9:37:21

201600695972 2200 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/25/2016  12:01:06 12:01:06 12:01:06 12:01:27 NSID212:01:06

201600640061 2603 Bayonne St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/03/2016  17:31:07 17:32:31 17:37:50 17:38:52 NSID217:32:37

201600659423 Jasper Blvd / Middle St Traffic Stop 09/11/2016  01:50:55  1:50:55  1:50:55  2:00:12 NSID3 1:50:55

201600645419 Station 23rd St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/05/2016  21:12:31 21:12:31 21:12:31 21:17:12 NSID221:12:31

201600694798 2013 Ion Av Registration Check 09/24/2016  21:50:08 21:50:08 21:50:08 21:50:19 NSID221:50:08

201600677042 32°45'43 / 79°50'23 911 Open Line 09/18/2016  00:53:12  0:54:19  0:55:22  1:07:18 NSID2 0:55:11

201600657221 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 09/10/2016  06:49:53  6:49:53  6:49:53  6:49:58 NSID2 6:49:53

201600673599 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 09/16/2016  16:49:53 16:49:53 16:49:53 16:49:58 NSID316:49:53

201600684452 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Officer Initiated Call 09/21/2016  04:21:27  4:21:27  4:21:27  4:21:55 YSID3 4:21:27

201600697824 2907 Ion Av 125D_Pub Svc Lock In/Out Urgnt09/26/2016  10:02:45 10:05:16 10:11:30 10:13:46 NSID310:05:19

10/01/2016 Page 13 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600666142 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/13/2016  20:56:29 20:56:29 20:56:29 20:56:42 NSID120:56:29

201600648337 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/06/2016  21:26:07 21:26:07 21:26:07 21:26:15 NSID221:26:07

201600695619 2902 Jasper Blvd 105A_Animal Stray 09/25/2016  07:55:30  7:56:49  7:58:38  8:07:51 NSID3 7:58:37

201600657937 Station 20th St 107O_Assist Agency Information09/10/2016  12:56:18 12:56:18 12:56:18 13:03:20 NSID212:56:18

201600640061 2603 Bayonne St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/03/2016  17:31:07 17:32:31 17:37:50 17:38:52 NSID217:32:37

201600642354 0 Station 26 Street / Public Beach AccessOfficer Initiated Call 09/04/2016  16:15:55 16:15:55 16:15:55 16:30:19 NSID216:15:55

201600663579 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/12/2016  22:35:26 22:35:26 22:35:26 22:35:39 NSID222:35:26

201600693354 2600 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 09/24/2016  09:58:43  9:58:43  9:58:43 10:08:11 NSID2 9:58:43

201600671188 1801 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/15/2016  20:32:56 20:36:13 20:38:25 20:43:01 NSID220:36:17

201600640061 2603 Bayonne St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/03/2016  17:31:07 17:32:31 17:37:50 17:38:52 NSID217:32:37

201600659423 Jasper Blvd / Middle St Traffic Stop 09/11/2016  01:50:55  1:50:55  1:50:55  2:00:12 NSID3 1:50:55

201600673700 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 09/16/2016  17:30:04 17:30:59 17:34:05 17:37:23 NSID317:31:49

201600660494 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message09/11/2016  15:29:18 15:31:00 15:31:42 15:37:20 NSID215:31:36

201600653424 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) Patrol Request 09/08/2016  19:29:14 19:29:14 19:29:14 19:29:18 NSIDM19:29:14

201600657129 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 09/10/2016  04:53:45  4:53:45  4:53:45  4:53:48 NSID2 4:53:45

201600645206 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/05/2016  19:33:54 19:33:54 19:33:54 19:40:43 NSID119:33:54

201600663861 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/13/2016  00:59:54  0:59:54  0:59:54  0:59:58 NSID3 0:59:54

201600693315 Jasper Blvd / Middle St Traffic Stop 09/24/2016  09:37:21  9:37:21  9:37:21  9:43:19 NSID3 9:37:21

201600710388 Breach Inlet (sul Is) Patrol Request 09/30/2016  21:42:28 21:42:28 21:42:28 21:43:20 NSIDM21:42:28

201600633531 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/01/2016  04:18:01  4:18:01  4:18:01  4:18:04 NSID2 4:18:01

201600661608 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/12/2016  04:59:50  4:59:50  4:59:50  4:59:55 NSID2 4:59:50

201600673700 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 09/16/2016  17:30:04 17:30:59 17:34:05 17:37:23 NSID317:31:49

201600641981 Station 21st St / Pettigrew St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/04/2016  12:47:19 12:47:19 12:47:19 12:49:48 NSID212:47:19

201600694523 2114 Atlantic Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/24/2016  19:26:19 19:26:19 19:26:19 19:29:36 NSID219:26:19

201600687202 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/22/2016  03:26:55  3:26:55  3:26:55  3:26:57 NSID1 3:26:55

201600656530 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/09/2016  22:43:19 22:43:19 22:43:19 22:43:24 NSID222:43:19

201600669350 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/15/2016  06:40:12  6:40:12  6:40:12  6:40:15 NSID1 6:40:12

201600694508 Station 22nd St / Middle St Registration Check 09/24/2016  19:19:03 19:19:03 19:19:03 19:21:40 NSID219:19:03

201600686292 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/21/2016  19:29:38 19:29:38 19:29:38 19:29:42 NSID219:29:38

201600689809 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/23/2016  01:40:57  1:40:57  1:40:57  1:41:02 NSID3 1:40:57

201600633562 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 09/01/2016  04:58:35  4:58:35  4:58:35  4:58:38 NSID2 4:58:35

201600666169 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/13/2016  21:09:36 21:09:36 21:09:36 21:09:41 NSID221:09:36

201600695728 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/25/2016  09:18:43  9:18:43  9:18:43  9:18:52 NSID2 9:18:43

201600704691 Middle St / Station 22nd St *Miscellaneous 09/28/2016  19:40:23 19:42:32 19:44:24 NSID219:42:37

201600694595 Jasper Blvd / Middle St 104C_Alarm Other_Unknown 09/24/2016  20:10:24 20:10:24 20:10:24 20:22:56 NSID320:10:24

201600694693 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/24/2016  21:01:23 21:01:23 21:01:23 21:01:26 NSID221:01:23

201600633955 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/01/2016  09:35:48  9:35:48  9:35:48  9:35:51 NSID2 9:35:48

201600639833 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach AccessOfficer Initiated Call 09/03/2016  15:24:01 15:24:01 15:24:01 15:28:09 NSID215:24:01

201600662382 1655 Poe Av 130D_Theft 09/12/2016  12:27:33 12:29:02 12:32:30 12:43:21 YSID112:29:07

201600666737 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/14/2016  04:22:36  4:22:36  4:22:36  4:22:38 NSID1 4:22:36

10/01/2016 Page 14 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600679266 1899 N HIGHWAY 17 Officer Initiated Call 09/19/2016  04:38:00  4:38:00  4:38:00  4:50:41 NMPD5 4:38:00

201600699753 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/27/2016  04:09:21  4:09:21  4:09:21  4:09:23 NSID3 4:09:21

201600663785 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/13/2016  00:16:01  0:16:01  0:16:01  0:16:10 NSID1 0:16:01

201600636122 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/02/2016  04:28:27  4:28:27  4:28:27  4:28:29 NSID3 4:28:27

201600694595 Jasper Blvd / Middle St 104C_Alarm Other_Unknown 09/24/2016  20:10:24 20:10:24 20:10:24 20:22:56 NSID320:10:24

201600683602 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 09/20/2016  19:49:09 19:49:09 19:49:09 19:49:10 NSID119:49:09

201600663043 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/12/2016  17:46:30 17:46:30 17:46:30 17:46:36 NSID217:46:30

201600642809 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/04/2016  20:37:22 20:37:22 20:37:22 20:37:26 NSID320:37:22

201600661616 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/12/2016  05:10:50  5:10:50  5:10:50  5:10:55 NSID1 5:10:50

201600664169 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/13/2016  05:01:00  5:01:00  5:01:00  5:01:03 NSID2 5:01:00

201600665346 2050 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/13/2016  14:35:17 14:36:40 14:37:38 NSID2

201600704727 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/28/2016  19:56:49 19:56:49 19:56:49 19:56:55 NSID319:56:49

201600642500 1214 Middle St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 09/04/2016  17:46:07 17:52:00 17:52:09 17:56:50 NSID117:52:04

201600699222 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 09/26/2016  21:55:37 21:55:37 21:55:37 21:55:42 NSID121:55:37

201600683782 Breach Inlet Traffic Stop 09/20/2016  21:17:44 21:17:44 21:17:44 21:29:13 NSODM21:17:44

201600663794 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 09/13/2016  00:16:55  0:16:55  0:16:55  0:16:58 NSID1 0:16:55

201600707579 Dorchester Rd / Colorado Av Patrol Request 09/29/2016  22:05:25 22:05:25 22:05:25 22:05:32 NNCZ722:05:25

201600668710 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/14/2016  22:36:31 22:36:31 22:36:31 22:36:34 NSID322:36:31

201600681527 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/20/2016  01:07:16  1:07:16  1:07:16  1:07:18 NSID1 1:07:16

201600690084 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/23/2016  05:52:52  5:52:52  5:52:52  5:52:57 NSID1 5:52:52

201600663574 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/12/2016  22:33:56 22:33:56 22:33:56 22:34:03 NSID222:33:56

201600676340 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/17/2016  19:31:10 19:31:10 19:31:10 19:31:16 NSID119:31:10

201600681960 204 Station 19th St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/20/2016  07:12:24  7:13:22  7:15:44  7:37:25 NSID2 7:13:31

201600669375 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/15/2016  06:53:31  6:53:31  6:53:31  6:53:35 NSID3 6:53:31

201600637325 2213 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/02/2016  15:09:07 15:10:39 15:12:08 15:14:07 NSID215:11:06

201600656626 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/09/2016  23:18:07 23:18:07 23:18:07 23:18:10 NSID323:18:07

201600672059 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/16/2016  05:09:23  5:09:23  5:09:23  5:09:30 NSID1 5:09:23

201600692138 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/23/2016  21:49:58 21:49:58 21:49:58 21:50:03 NSID121:49:58

201600693271 2050 Middle St 105O_Animal Information 09/24/2016  09:08:55  9:09:48  9:09:53  9:09:57 NSID2 9:09:51

201600707452 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/29/2016  20:50:03 20:50:03 20:50:03 21:18:26 NSID220:50:03

201600633956 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 09/01/2016  09:36:17  9:36:17  9:36:17  9:36:22 NSID2 9:36:17

201600640754 2400 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 09/03/2016  22:33:36 22:33:36 22:33:36 22:47:59 NSID222:33:36

201600635645 2900 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 09/01/2016  23:04:20 23:04:20 23:04:20 23:11:35 NSID323:04:20

201600671324 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 09/15/2016  21:47:35 21:47:35 21:47:35 21:47:40 NSID121:47:35

201600677255 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/18/2016  03:38:06  3:38:06  3:38:06  3:38:09 NSID1 3:38:06

201600702583 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/28/2016  01:58:45  1:58:45  1:58:45  1:58:47 NSID2 1:58:45

201600692614 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) Patrol Request 09/24/2016  01:00:36  1:00:36  1:00:36  1:00:44 NSIDM 1:00:36

201600662606 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message09/12/2016  14:20:56 14:23:02 14:27:03 14:27:32 NSID214:27:00

201600640528 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) Patrol Request 09/03/2016  20:55:38 20:55:38 20:55:38 20:55:42 NSIDM20:55:38

201600653729 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/08/2016  22:04:20 22:04:20 22:04:20 22:04:25 NSID222:04:20

10/01/2016 Page 15 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600661053 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/11/2016  21:04:04 21:04:04 21:04:04 21:10:55 NSID121:04:04

201600661306 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 09/11/2016  23:56:05 23:56:05 23:56:05 23:56:08 NSID223:56:05

201600692053 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (iop) Traffic Stop 09/23/2016  21:10:20 21:10:20 21:10:20 21:22:59 NIPD121:10:20

201600664168 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/13/2016  05:00:49  5:00:49  5:00:49  5:00:52 NSID2 5:00:49

201600676345 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/17/2016  19:31:30 19:31:30 19:31:30 19:31:48 NSID219:31:30

201600685028 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/21/2016  10:14:24 10:14:24 10:14:24 10:14:28 NSID210:14:24

201600686732 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/21/2016  23:13:35 23:13:35 23:13:35 23:13:39 NSID223:13:35

201600646135 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/06/2016  04:45:03  4:45:03  4:45:03  4:45:08 NSID3 4:45:03

201600705441 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/29/2016  02:57:52  2:57:52  2:57:52  2:57:54 NSID2 2:57:52

201600687291 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/22/2016  05:13:28  5:13:28  5:13:28  5:13:34 NSID1 5:13:28

201600633564 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/01/2016  05:01:47  5:01:47  5:01:47  5:01:53 NSID1 5:01:47

201600640633 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/03/2016  21:43:27 21:43:27 21:43:27 21:56:37 NSID221:43:27

201600669358 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/15/2016  06:43:35  6:43:35  6:43:35  6:43:39 NSID2 6:43:35

201600702811 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/28/2016  06:33:47  6:33:47  6:33:47  6:33:52 NSID2 6:33:47

201600671397 1801 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/15/2016  22:32:03 22:34:00 22:35:18 22:49:36 NSID222:34:03

201600648022 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 09/06/2016  18:57:38 18:57:38 18:57:38 18:57:45 NSID118:57:38

201600653743 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/08/2016  22:13:15 22:13:15 22:13:15 22:13:17 NSID222:13:15

201600681245 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/19/2016  22:50:20 22:50:20 22:50:20 22:50:23 NSID222:50:20

201600686715 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/21/2016  23:08:30 23:08:30 23:08:30 23:08:33 NSID323:08:30

201600688726 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/22/2016  16:47:51 16:47:51 16:47:51 16:47:55 NSID316:47:51

201600645323 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 09/05/2016  20:27:18 20:27:18 20:27:18 20:27:23 NSID120:27:18

201600640754 2400 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 09/03/2016  22:33:36 22:33:36 22:33:36 22:47:59 NSID222:33:36

201600641928 2262 Ion Av 104C_Alarm Other_Unknown 09/04/2016  12:11:47 12:15:43 12:16:45 12:20:13 NSID212:15:51

201600654284 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 09/09/2016  05:08:02  5:08:02  5:08:02  5:08:05 NSID2 5:08:02

201600699160 2068 Pettigrew St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/26/2016  21:05:38 21:06:10 21:12:05 21:16:56 NSID221:06:46

201600699182 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/26/2016  21:28:14 21:28:14 21:28:14 21:28:17 NSID321:28:14

201600694917 2013 Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/24/2016  22:36:03 22:36:03 22:36:03 22:42:26 NSID222:36:03

201600659014 Station 30th St / Marshall Blvd 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/10/2016  22:28:02 22:28:02 22:28:02 22:40:11 NSID322:28:02

201600657784 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 09/10/2016  11:44:18 11:44:18 11:44:18 11:51:25 NSID211:44:18

201600638838 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 09/03/2016  03:25:39  3:25:39  3:25:39  3:25:43 NSID2 3:25:39

201600646206 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/06/2016  05:59:13  5:59:13  5:59:13  5:59:17 NSID1 5:59:13

201600676702 900 Osceola Av Suspicious Vehicle 09/17/2016  22:11:02 22:11:02 22:11:02 22:18:26 NSID122:11:02

201600699734 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/27/2016  03:55:15  3:55:15  3:55:15  3:55:20 NSID1 3:55:15

201600702589 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 09/28/2016  02:03:31  2:03:31  2:03:31  2:03:33 NSID1 2:03:31

201600681590 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/20/2016  01:57:03  1:57:03  1:57:03  1:57:06 NSID3 1:57:03

201600633936 900 Osceola Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/01/2016  09:26:31  9:26:31  9:26:31  9:30:43 NSID1 9:26:31

201600640834 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) Patrol Request 09/03/2016  23:08:15 23:08:15 23:08:15 23:09:03 NSIDM23:08:15

201600684330 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 131D_Traffic Acc/Injury 09/21/2016  02:16:35  2:16:35  2:16:35  4:05:20 YSID3 2:16:35

201600684330 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 131D_Traffic Acc/Injury 09/21/2016  02:16:35  2:16:35  2:16:35  4:05:20 YSID3 2:16:35

201600677316 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/18/2016  05:05:18  5:05:18  5:05:18  5:05:22 NSID2 5:05:18

10/01/2016 Page 16 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600637604 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 09/02/2016  17:02:10 17:02:10 17:02:10 17:02:14 NSID217:02:10

201600704687 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/28/2016  19:38:57 19:38:57 19:38:57 19:39:00 NSID119:38:57

201600661964 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/12/2016  09:05:43  9:05:43  9:05:43  9:05:47 NSID2 9:05:43

201600680240 2015 Middle St Patrol Request 09/19/2016  14:41:23 14:41:23 14:41:23 14:41:29 NSID214:41:23

201600645311 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/05/2016  20:22:23 20:22:23 20:22:23 20:22:26 NSID220:22:23

201600693378 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/24/2016  10:11:18 10:11:18 10:11:18 10:11:25 NSID310:11:18

201600683231 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Traffic Stop 09/20/2016  16:54:27 16:54:27 16:54:27 17:03:28 NSID316:54:27

201600668345 1682-1699 Ben Sawyer Blvd 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/14/2016  18:57:18 18:59:03 19:01:16 19:19:40 NSIDM18:59:14

201600673598 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/16/2016  16:49:26 16:49:26 16:49:26 16:49:29 NSID316:49:26

201600692327 2200 Middle St Traffic Stop 09/23/2016  23:07:18 23:07:18 23:07:18 23:17:35 NSID223:07:18

201600702744 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 09/28/2016  04:52:21  4:52:21  4:52:21  4:52:23 NSID3 4:52:21

201600703936 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/28/2016  14:31:09 14:31:09 14:31:09 14:31:14 NSID214:31:09

201600633559 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 09/01/2016  04:56:48  4:56:48  4:56:48  4:57:09 NSID3 4:56:48

201600638569 2015 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/03/2016  00:07:55  0:11:10  0:14:42  0:36:02 NSID2 0:11:17

201600653589 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 09/08/2016  20:51:08 20:51:08 20:51:08 20:51:41 NSID120:51:08

201600659279 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/11/2016  00:22:37  0:22:37  0:22:37  0:22:40 NSID1 0:22:37

201600659657 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 09/11/2016  05:08:25  5:08:25  5:08:25  5:08:27 NSID2 5:08:25

201600675089 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/17/2016  05:04:11  5:04:11  5:04:11  5:04:18 NSID2 5:04:11

201600681297 3010 Marshall Blvd Patrol Request 09/19/2016  23:15:29 23:15:29 23:15:29 23:15:34 NSID323:15:29

201600686015 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 09/21/2016  17:29:09 17:29:09 17:29:09 17:29:13 NSID317:29:09

201600693544 1214 Middle St *Disturbance/Nuisance-Just Occ09/24/2016  11:21:15 11:23:11 11:24:22 11:26:24 NSID111:24:18

201600647228 2050 Middle St 103A_Admin Other 09/06/2016  13:59:29 13:59:29 13:59:29 14:00:48 NSID213:59:29

201600694962 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/24/2016  23:00:53 23:00:53 23:00:53 23:01:13 NSID323:00:53

201600644237 Station 12th St City Ordinance Violation 09/05/2016  11:53:30 11:53:30 11:53:30 12:06:35 NSID111:53:30

201600645390 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/05/2016  20:56:04 20:56:04 20:56:04 20:56:08 NSID120:56:04

201600657036 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/10/2016  02:54:42  2:54:42  2:54:42  2:54:47 NSID2 2:54:42

201600668960 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/15/2016  00:47:14  0:47:14  0:47:14  0:47:19 NSID1 0:47:14

201600692269 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 09/23/2016  22:38:50 22:38:50 22:38:50 22:38:52 NSID122:38:50

201600694379 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/24/2016  18:07:40 18:07:40 18:07:40 18:07:44 NSID218:07:40

201600642318 Station 20th St City Ordinance Violation 09/04/2016  15:54:19 15:54:19 15:54:19 16:02:45 NSID215:54:19

201600635254 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/01/2016  19:20:13 19:20:13 19:20:13 19:20:16 NSID119:20:13

201600640278 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 09/03/2016  19:25:35 19:25:35 19:25:35 19:33:32 NSID319:25:35

201600640911 2200 Ion Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/03/2016  23:44:45 23:44:45 23:44:45 23:50:09 NSID223:44:45

201600667800 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/14/2016  14:25:34 14:25:34 14:25:34 14:25:38 NSID214:25:34

201600671379 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/15/2016  22:15:55 22:15:55 22:15:55 22:15:59 NSID122:15:55

201600672057 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/16/2016  05:08:54  5:08:54  5:08:54  5:09:00 NSID1 5:08:54

201600693481 0 Station 18 Beach/ Public Beach Access105A_Animal Stray 09/24/2016  10:52:15 10:53:33 11:01:49 11:01:53 NSID110:53:39

201600644384 Atlantic Av / Station 16th St Disabled Motorist 09/05/2016  13:02:51 13:02:51 13:02:51 13:19:08 NSID113:02:51

201600635344 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/01/2016  20:12:21 20:12:21 20:12:21 20:12:23 NSID220:12:21

201600679008 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/19/2016  00:04:36  0:04:36  0:04:36  0:18:58 NSID3 0:04:36

10/01/2016 Page 17 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600697556 3030 BROWNELL AV 131D_Traffic Acc/Injury/Bl Tfc 09/26/2016  07:32:10  7:32:55  7:33:01  7:33:22 NSID3 7:32:59

201600676627 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/17/2016  21:32:15 21:32:15 21:32:15 21:32:19 NSID321:32:15

201600658547 Sipd Ofcr 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message09/10/2016  18:15:55 18:18:52 18:29:26 NSIADM

201600687883 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/22/2016  11:10:39 11:10:39 11:10:39 11:10:50 NSID211:10:39

201600663031 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/12/2016  17:41:45 17:41:45 17:41:45 17:41:48 NSID117:41:45

201600668401 2874 Brownell Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/14/2016  19:29:35 19:30:16 19:34:46 19:45:47 YSID319:30:59

201600679415 1682-1699 Ben Sawyer Blvd 911 Open Line 09/19/2016  07:28:38  7:29:11  7:31:43  7:34:17 NSID2 7:29:39

201600683524 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/20/2016  19:12:02 19:12:02 19:12:02 19:12:05 NSID319:12:02

201600687071 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/22/2016  01:51:02  1:51:02  1:51:02  1:51:07 NSID1 1:51:02

201600640806 3222 Middle St Traffic Stop 09/03/2016  22:55:51 22:55:51 22:55:51 23:04:04 NSID322:55:51

201600641355 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/04/2016  03:55:03  3:55:03  3:55:03  3:55:18 NSID3 3:55:03

201600642028 0 Station 32 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 09/04/2016  13:14:27 13:14:27 13:14:27 13:22:40 NSID313:14:27

201600642169 0 Station 18 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 09/04/2016  14:45:22 14:45:22 14:45:22 14:53:26 NSID114:45:22

201600643636 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 09/05/2016  05:10:03  5:10:03  5:10:03  5:10:05 NSID2 5:10:03

201600671692 1801 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/16/2016  00:44:14  0:44:14  0:44:14  0:44:30 NSID2 0:44:14

201600671961 1801 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/16/2016  03:44:49  3:44:49  3:44:49  3:45:11 NSID2 3:44:49

201600648418 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/06/2016  22:01:50 22:01:50 22:01:50 22:06:02 NSID122:01:50

201600682497 Jasper Blvd / Station 23rd St 105O_Animal Information 09/20/2016  11:32:45 11:35:03 11:35:10 11:35:24 NSID211:35:08

201600683730 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/20/2016  20:48:31 20:48:31 20:48:31 20:48:43 NSID120:48:31

201600663323 Station 22nd St / Middle St Traffic Stop 09/12/2016  20:09:00 20:09:00 20:09:00 20:15:33 NSID220:09:00

201600638774 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/03/2016  02:16:00  2:16:00  2:16:00  2:16:02 NSID3 2:16:00

201600663301 STATION 22 1/2 ST / MIDDLE STTraffic Stop 09/12/2016  19:56:49 19:56:49 19:56:49 20:03:42 NSID219:56:49

201600639937 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach AccessOfficer Initiated Call 09/03/2016  16:21:36 16:21:36 16:21:36 16:23:13 NSID216:21:36

201600653069 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/08/2016  16:48:10 16:48:10 16:48:10 16:48:18 NSID116:48:10

201600658483 Central Av / Station 18 1/2 St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/10/2016  17:45:24 17:45:24 17:45:24 17:48:53 NSID217:45:24

201600635369 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 09/01/2016  20:23:27 20:23:27 20:23:27 20:23:29 NSID120:23:27

201600701895 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/27/2016  20:05:18 20:05:18 20:05:18 20:05:20 NSID320:05:18

201600703474 1735 Atlantic Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/28/2016  11:27:10 11:28:32 11:32:45 12:22:59 NSID111:28:39

201600681484 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/20/2016  00:43:46  0:43:46  0:43:46  0:43:47 NSID2 0:43:46

201600633566 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/01/2016  05:04:04  5:04:04  5:04:04  5:04:06 NSID1 5:04:04

201600635257 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/01/2016  19:21:31 19:21:31 19:21:31 19:23:19 NSID119:21:31

201600646213 1 SOUTH JETTY 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/06/2016  06:06:26  6:08:34  6:13:32  6:50:57 NSIDM 6:10:37

201600633699 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/01/2016  07:31:31  7:31:31  7:31:31  7:31:36 NSID2 7:31:31

201600671799 1801 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/16/2016  01:27:21  1:27:50  1:28:42 NSID2

201600682862 1204 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Other 09/20/2016  14:20:00 14:21:51 14:21:55 15:21:21 NSID114:21:53

201600710618 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/30/2016  23:43:43 23:43:43 23:43:43 23:43:48 NSID123:43:43

201600644581 0 Station 16 Beach / Public Beach AccessOfficer Initiated Call 09/05/2016  14:44:47 14:44:47 14:44:47 14:53:27 NSID114:44:47

201600661579 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 09/12/2016  04:36:12  4:36:12  4:36:12  4:36:22 NSID2 4:36:12

201600641814 2205 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/04/2016  11:02:44 11:05:21 11:07:47 11:08:21 NSID211:05:56

201600657151 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/10/2016  05:12:35  5:12:35  5:12:35  5:12:37 NSID1 5:12:35

10/01/2016 Page 18 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600682862 1204 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Other 09/20/2016  14:20:00 14:21:51 14:21:55 15:21:21 NSID114:21:53

201600645405 1450 Middle St Patrol Request 09/05/2016  21:03:44 21:03:44 21:03:44 21:03:46 NSID121:03:44

201600708028 Station 22 1/2 St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/30/2016  01:25:01  1:25:01  1:25:01  2:10:15 NSID2 1:25:01

201600708270 2857 Ion Av 114D_Domestic Physical 09/30/2016  03:51:27  3:53:55  3:58:19  7:04:43 NSID3 3:54:00

201600685050 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message09/21/2016  10:21:01 10:24:52 10:25:11 10:33:22 NSID210:25:08

201600676298 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/17/2016  19:09:54 19:09:54 19:09:54 19:09:56 NSID119:09:54

201600663360 2015 Ion Av Suspicious Vehicle 09/12/2016  20:30:47 20:30:47 20:30:47 20:37:01 NSID220:30:47

201600638635 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 09/03/2016  00:43:23  0:43:23  0:43:23  0:43:26 NSID1 0:43:23

201600645223 3241 MIDDLE ST Patrol Request 09/05/2016  19:42:42 19:42:42 19:42:42 19:43:12 NSID319:42:42

201600663791 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/13/2016  00:16:27  0:16:27  0:16:27  0:16:31 NSID1 0:16:27

201600682010 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/20/2016  07:43:05  7:43:05  7:43:05  7:43:26 NSID2 7:43:05

201600692645 1735 Atlantic Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/24/2016  01:17:58  1:17:58  1:17:58  1:32:19 NSID1 1:17:58

201600692645 1735 Atlantic Av 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/24/2016  01:17:58  1:17:58  1:17:58  1:32:19 NSID1 1:17:58

201600702582 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/28/2016  01:58:38  1:58:38  1:58:38  1:58:40 NSID2 1:58:38

201600643625 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/05/2016  04:56:28  4:56:28  4:56:28  4:56:31 NSID2 4:56:28

201600668798 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 09/14/2016  23:18:31 23:18:31 23:18:31 23:18:34 NSID223:18:31

201600656349 Station 22 1/2 St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 09/09/2016  21:33:58 21:33:58 21:33:58 21:44:28 NSID221:33:58

201600668251 1815 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/14/2016  17:55:39 17:57:57 18:04:14 18:17:03 NSID217:59:04

201600681483 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/20/2016  00:43:37  0:43:37  0:43:37  0:43:39 NSID2 0:43:37

201600684058 Station 30th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 09/20/2016  23:51:22 23:51:22 23:51:22 23:58:22 NSID323:51:22

201600696295 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message09/25/2016  15:33:36 15:35:36 15:36:37 15:58:21 NSID215:36:34

201600678344 2851 Marshall Blvd 125D_Pub Svc Well Check 09/18/2016  17:54:06 17:57:37 18:03:40 NSID317:58:31

201600703641 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/28/2016  12:37:24 12:37:24 12:37:24 12:37:28 NSID212:37:24

201600676314 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 09/17/2016  19:16:34 19:16:34 19:16:34 19:24:32 NSID119:16:34

201600701970 2013 Ion Av Registration Check 09/27/2016  20:30:13 20:30:13 20:30:13 20:30:53 NSID220:30:13

201600706135 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message09/29/2016  10:47:34 10:49:06 10:50:26 10:51:54 NSID210:50:07

201600665669 900 OSCEOLA AV Patrol Request 09/13/2016  16:55:28 16:55:28 16:55:28 16:56:36 NSID116:55:28

201600637626 0 Breach Inlet Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/02/2016  17:12:24 17:12:24 17:12:24 17:18:46 NSID317:12:24

201600640312 1921 ION AV Patrol Request 09/03/2016  19:41:50 19:41:50 19:41:50 19:44:09 NSID219:41:50

201600640876 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/03/2016  23:31:21 23:31:21 23:31:21 23:32:14 NSID223:31:21

201600653731 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 09/08/2016  22:04:33 22:04:33 22:04:33 22:04:35 NSID222:04:33

201600660957 STATION 14TH ST / MIDDLE ST Traffic Stop 09/11/2016  20:01:37 20:01:37 20:01:37 20:08:37 NSID120:01:37

201600693710 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/24/2016  12:39:26 12:39:26 12:39:26 12:39:30 NSID212:39:26

201600635732 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/01/2016  23:44:18 23:44:18 23:44:18  0:19:50 YSID123:44:18

201600646558 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd 122O_Misc Information 09/06/2016  09:47:43  9:50:39 11:42:03 13:14:02 NSID211:12:23

201600668766 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 09/14/2016  22:58:11 22:58:11 22:58:11 22:58:14 NSID122:58:11

201600641974 2262 Ion Av 104C_Alarm Other_Unknown 09/04/2016  12:40:35 12:42:03 12:42:11 12:48:59 NSID212:42:08

201600691391 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 09/23/2016  16:12:12 16:12:12 16:12:12 16:12:17 NSID116:12:12

201600705708 2205 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/29/2016  07:26:40  7:29:11  7:29:17  7:38:47 NSID2 7:29:14

201600684450 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 131D_Traffic Acc/Injury 09/21/2016  04:20:01  4:20:20  4:21:18 NSID3

10/01/2016 Page 19 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600686285 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/21/2016  19:28:46 19:28:46 19:28:46 19:28:50 NSID319:28:46

201600686731 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/21/2016  23:13:22 23:13:22 23:13:22 23:13:25 NSID123:13:22

201600656596 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/09/2016  23:07:08 23:07:08 23:07:08 23:07:53 NSID123:07:08

201600642051 Station 30th St City Ordinance Violation 09/04/2016  13:27:36 13:27:36 13:27:36 13:35:02 NSID313:27:36

201600663032 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/12/2016  17:41:56 17:41:56 17:41:56 17:42:00 NSID117:41:56

201600676062 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/17/2016  16:58:59 16:58:59 16:58:59 16:59:02 NSID116:58:59

201600702738 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/28/2016  04:47:00  4:47:00  4:47:00  4:47:02 NSID3 4:47:00

201600635659 Station 19th St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/01/2016  23:12:12 23:12:12 23:12:12 23:16:42 NSID223:12:12

201600643623 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 09/05/2016  04:54:26  4:54:26  4:54:26  4:54:29 NSID2 4:54:26

201600646558 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd 122O_Misc Information 09/06/2016  09:47:43  9:50:39 11:42:03 13:14:02 NSID211:12:23

201600647940 2120 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/06/2016  18:19:55 18:21:49 18:24:23 18:26:11 NSID218:22:58

201600660913 402 Ocean Blvd 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 09/11/2016  19:37:29 19:37:36 19:39:17 19:44:36 NIPD119:39:14

201600677086 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/18/2016  01:18:27  1:18:27  1:18:27  1:18:31 NSID1 1:18:27

201600690056 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 09/23/2016  05:28:32  5:28:32  5:28:32  5:28:36 NSID2 5:28:32

201600698438 1214 MIDDLE ST 911 Open Line 09/26/2016  14:54:16 14:55:47 14:56:41 15:02:41 NSID114:56:37

201600644746 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 129C_Suspicious Person 09/05/2016  15:56:48 15:56:48 15:56:48 16:15:43 NSID315:56:48

201600689028 0 Station 10 Beach / Public Beach Access105O_Animal Information 09/22/2016  18:52:58 18:53:33 19:00:01 19:24:19 NSID118:53:52

201600667178 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/14/2016  09:43:12  9:43:12  9:43:12  9:43:16 NSID1 9:43:12

201600671326 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/15/2016  21:48:53 21:48:53 21:48:53 21:48:57 NSID221:48:53

201600638820 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/03/2016  03:01:43  3:01:43  3:01:43  3:01:50 NSID1 3:01:43

201600645595 2262 Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/05/2016  22:33:16 22:33:16 22:33:16 23:03:46 YSID222:33:16

201600672868 2205 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/16/2016  12:06:03 12:07:18 12:09:08 12:10:22 NSID212:07:24

201600669357 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/15/2016  06:43:16  6:43:16  6:43:16  6:43:21 NSID2 6:43:16

201600674182 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/16/2016  20:57:30 20:57:30 20:57:30 21:19:50 NSID220:57:30

201600677919 2050 Middle St Registration Check 09/18/2016  13:43:55 13:43:55 13:43:55 13:44:02 NSID213:43:55

201600684098 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 09/21/2016  00:21:27  0:21:27  0:21:27  0:21:33 NSID1 0:21:27

201600645595 2262 Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/05/2016  22:33:16 22:33:16 22:33:16 23:03:46 YSID222:33:16

201600660380 0 Station 18 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 09/11/2016  14:29:16 14:29:16 14:29:16 14:41:15 NSID114:29:16

201600691960 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 09/23/2016  20:22:34 20:22:34 20:22:34 20:22:38 NSID120:22:34

201600648339 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/06/2016  21:26:27 21:26:27 21:26:27 21:26:33 NSID221:26:27

201600678553 274 Hennessy St Patrol Request 09/18/2016  19:50:27 19:50:27 19:50:27 19:50:31 NSID119:50:27

201600643402 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/05/2016  02:01:25  2:01:25  2:01:25  2:01:28 NSID2 2:01:25

201600644489 0 Breach Inlet Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/05/2016  13:57:50 13:57:50 13:57:50 13:58:22 NSID313:57:50

201600645374 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/05/2016  20:47:40 20:47:40 20:47:40 20:47:41 NSID320:47:40

201600654280 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 09/09/2016  05:02:14  5:02:14  5:02:14  5:02:17 NSID2 5:02:14

201600649872 2209 Middle St *Theft_Past 09/07/2016  12:28:58 12:29:28 12:30:10 NSID212:30:05

201600649872 2209 Middle St *Theft_Past 09/07/2016  12:28:58 12:29:28 12:30:10 NSID212:30:05

201600644468 3222 Middle St Traffic Stop 09/05/2016  13:48:53 13:48:53 13:48:53 13:58:31 NSID313:48:53

201600656988 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 09/10/2016  02:24:41  2:24:41  2:24:41  2:24:46 NSID1 2:24:41

201600679576 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/19/2016  09:07:05  9:07:05  9:07:05  9:07:11 NSID1 9:07:05

10/01/2016 Page 20 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600633561 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 09/01/2016  04:58:10  4:58:10  4:58:10  4:58:12 NSID2 4:58:10

201600638333 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/02/2016  22:03:28 22:03:28 22:03:28 22:03:30 NSID122:03:28

201600638789 Station 22nd St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/03/2016  02:37:41  2:37:41  2:37:41  2:50:36 NSID2 2:37:41

201600650659 1660 Atlantic Av 130B_Theft Past 09/07/2016  18:19:52 18:21:35 18:27:46 18:34:48 YSID118:21:59

201600654303 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/09/2016  05:22:32  5:22:32  5:22:32  5:22:37 NSID1 5:22:32

201600666170 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/13/2016  21:09:48 21:09:48 21:09:48 21:09:51 NSID121:09:48

201600693034 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/24/2016  06:35:24  6:35:24  6:35:24  6:35:29 NSID2 6:35:24

201600699209 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/26/2016  21:45:55 21:45:55 21:45:55 21:45:58 NSID121:45:55

201600699737 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/27/2016  03:56:49  3:56:49  3:56:49  3:56:50 NSID1 3:56:49

201600682155 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/20/2016  09:01:20  9:01:20  9:01:20  9:01:24 NSID1 9:01:20

201600660999 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/11/2016  20:24:36 20:24:36 20:24:36 20:24:39 NSID120:24:36

201600661033 Station 28 1/2 St / Marshall Blvd Registration Check 09/11/2016  20:49:37 20:49:37 20:49:37 20:50:41 NSID320:49:37

201600690087 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/23/2016  05:58:12  5:58:12  5:58:12  5:58:16 NSID1 5:58:12

201600635576 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (iop) Patrol Request 09/01/2016  22:23:37 22:23:37 22:23:37 22:23:42 NIPD122:23:37

201600642741 Station 22nd St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/04/2016  20:02:21 20:02:21 20:02:21 20:05:29 NSID220:02:21

201600650775 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/07/2016  19:13:15 19:13:15 19:13:15 19:13:18 NSID119:13:15

201600659414 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/11/2016  01:45:06  1:45:06  1:45:06  1:45:12 NSID1 1:45:06

201600647344 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/06/2016  14:43:35 14:43:35 14:43:35 14:43:40 NSID214:43:35

201600638773 2415 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/03/2016  02:14:47  2:15:26  2:18:39  2:35:10 NSID2 2:15:40

201600640903 Flag St Traffic Stop 09/03/2016  23:41:30 23:41:30 23:41:30 23:58:29 NSID223:41:30

201600647526 Station 16th St / Poe Av Traffic Stop 09/06/2016  15:50:06 15:50:06 15:50:06 15:54:10 NSID115:50:06

201600649075 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/07/2016  05:24:55  5:24:55  5:24:55  5:24:57 NSID1 5:24:55

201600663552 STATION 30TH ST / MARSHALL BLVD129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/12/2016  22:22:18 22:22:18 22:22:18 22:23:58 NSID322:22:18

201600640720 2013 ION AV Patrol Request 09/03/2016  22:18:35 22:18:35 22:18:35 22:22:40 NSID222:18:35

201600640903 Flag St Traffic Stop 09/03/2016  23:41:30 23:41:30 23:41:30 23:58:29 NSID223:41:30

201600643736 1729 Middle St Patrol Request 09/05/2016  07:34:15  7:34:15  7:34:15  7:34:27 NSID1 7:34:15

201600648474 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/06/2016  22:25:44 22:25:44 22:25:44 22:25:54 NSID322:25:44

201600643628 2100 Middle St Patrol Request 09/05/2016  04:56:58  4:56:58  4:56:58  4:57:01 NSID2 4:56:58

201600659649 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 09/11/2016  05:02:14  5:02:14  5:02:14  5:02:17 NSID2 5:02:14

201600663130 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 09/12/2016  18:33:21 18:33:21 18:33:21 18:33:23 NSID218:33:21

201600703382 3222 Middle St 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 09/28/2016  10:51:03 10:52:36 10:54:51 11:29:43 NSID310:52:41

201600705712 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 09/29/2016  07:28:55  7:28:55  7:28:55  7:28:59 NSID2 7:28:55

201600681168 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 09/19/2016  22:20:38 22:20:38 22:20:38 22:20:41 NSID322:20:38

201600647526 Station 16th St / Poe Av Traffic Stop 09/06/2016  15:50:06 15:50:06 15:50:06 15:54:10 NSID115:50:06

201600672796 1820 Central Av 118B_Fraud/Deception Past 09/16/2016  11:34:05 11:36:29 11:37:57 11:43:48 NSID211:36:34

201600635956 Station 22nd St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/02/2016  02:12:07  2:12:07  2:12:07  2:18:14 NSID2 2:12:07

201600637217 2050 Middle St 105O_Animal Information 09/02/2016  14:30:13 14:30:13 14:30:13 14:30:53 YSID214:30:13

201600648411 809 Middle St Registration Check 09/06/2016  21:58:12 21:58:12 21:58:12 21:59:49 NSID121:58:12

201600669445 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/15/2016  07:31:52  7:31:52  7:31:52  7:31:55 NSID2 7:31:52

201600661609 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 09/12/2016  05:04:00  5:04:00  5:04:00  5:04:05 NSID1 5:04:00

10/01/2016 Page 21 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600672108 Station 22 1/2 St / Atlantic Av 113O_Disturbance Information 09/16/2016  05:53:58  5:58:39  6:01:28  6:04:30 NSID2 5:59:03

201600673639 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/16/2016  17:04:53 17:04:53 17:04:53 17:04:56 NSID117:04:53

201600673791 1214 MIDDLE ST Patrol Request 09/16/2016  18:09:46 18:09:46 18:09:46 18:10:12 NSID118:09:46

201600691411 Gull Dr Patrol Request 09/23/2016  16:21:25 16:21:25 16:21:25 16:21:34 NSID216:21:25

201600692641 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/24/2016  01:15:21  1:15:21  1:15:21  1:15:26 NSID1 1:15:21

201600669374 0 Breach Inlet Beach / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/15/2016  06:53:13  6:53:13  6:53:13  6:53:20 NSID3 6:53:13

201600640720 2013 ION AV Patrol Request 09/03/2016  22:18:35 22:18:35 22:18:35 22:22:40 NSID222:18:35

201600659046 0 Station 28 1/2 Beach / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/10/2016  22:40:47 22:40:47 22:40:47 22:40:49 NSID322:40:47

201600689529 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/22/2016  22:57:06 22:57:06 22:57:06 22:57:09 NSID122:57:06

201600692281 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 09/23/2016  22:42:02 22:42:02 22:42:02 22:48:07 NSID222:42:02

201600633344 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/01/2016  01:18:20  1:18:20  1:18:20  1:18:23 NSID1 1:18:20

201600634601 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/01/2016  14:35:53 14:35:53 14:35:53 14:35:57 NSID214:35:53

201600681436 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 09/20/2016  00:17:04  0:17:04  0:17:04  0:17:06 NSID2 0:17:04

201600666746 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/14/2016  04:29:38  4:29:38  4:29:38  4:29:42 NSID1 4:29:38

201600638773 2415 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/03/2016  02:14:47  2:15:26  2:18:39  2:35:10 NSID2 2:15:40

201600658962 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 09/10/2016  22:04:15 22:04:15 22:04:15 22:04:18 NSID222:04:15

201600680828 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/19/2016  19:11:54 19:11:54 19:11:54 19:11:57 NSID219:11:54

201600692271 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/23/2016  22:38:58 22:38:58 22:38:58 22:39:01 NSID222:38:58

201600699136 Station 25th St / Ion Av 105A_Animal Stray 09/26/2016  20:50:29 20:51:45 20:52:29 20:55:37 NSID220:52:29

201600635253 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/01/2016  19:19:52 19:19:52 19:19:52 19:19:57 NSID119:19:52

201600656973 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/10/2016  02:15:12  2:15:12  2:15:12  2:15:16 NSID3 2:15:12

201600661317 STATION 24TH ST / JASPER BLVDTraffic Stop 09/12/2016  00:04:27  0:04:27  0:04:27  0:16:10 NSID2 0:04:27

201600645221 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) Patrol Request 09/05/2016  19:42:05 19:42:05 19:42:05 19:42:15 NSIDM19:42:05

201600666738 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/14/2016  04:22:43  4:22:43  4:22:43  4:22:45 NSID1 4:22:43

201600682665 1688 BEN SAWYER BLVD 103A_Admin Other 09/20/2016  13:02:50 13:02:50 13:39:27 14:21:46 NSID213:39:24

201600633879 Station 23rd St / Middle St Traffic Stop 09/01/2016  09:04:12  9:04:12  9:04:12  9:09:32 NSID2 9:04:12

201600642746 809 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/04/2016  20:07:13 20:07:13 20:07:13 20:24:03 NSID120:07:13

201600646082 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/06/2016  03:28:16  3:28:16  3:28:16  3:28:19 NSID1 3:28:16

201600648802 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/07/2016  01:08:16  1:08:16  1:08:16  1:08:18 NSID2 1:08:16

201600666784 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 09/14/2016  05:03:25  5:03:25  5:03:25  5:03:29 NSID2 5:03:25

201600676653 2200-2250 MIDDLE ST Traffic Stop 09/17/2016  21:38:56 21:38:56 21:38:56 21:50:24 NSID221:38:56

201600682648 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/20/2016  12:52:14 12:52:14 12:52:14 12:52:17 NSID212:52:14

201600644465 0 Station 28 1/2 Beach / Public Beach Access105O_Animal Information 09/05/2016  13:47:41 13:50:51 13:56:44 13:56:59 NSID313:55:12

201600676044 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message09/17/2016  16:48:39 16:49:52 16:51:32 16:51:42 NSID216:50:04

201600677872 0 Station 18 1/2 Beach/ Public Beach Access107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/18/2016  13:14:05 13:15:33 13:18:46 13:31:39 NSID213:16:13

201600678228 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/18/2016  17:00:21 17:00:21 17:00:21 17:00:28 NSID117:00:21

201600641356 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 09/04/2016  03:55:31  3:55:31  3:55:31  3:55:47 NSID3 3:55:31

201600702592 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/28/2016  02:05:40  2:05:40  2:05:40  2:05:42 NSID2 2:05:40

201600643630 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/05/2016  04:59:59  4:59:59  4:59:59  5:00:02 NSID1 4:59:59

201600653889 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/08/2016  23:37:00 23:37:00 23:37:00 23:37:03 NSID123:37:00

10/01/2016 Page 22 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600653631 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 09/08/2016  21:07:41 21:07:41 21:07:41 21:07:50 NSID321:07:41

201600658449 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/10/2016  17:27:48 17:27:48 17:27:48 17:27:52 NSID317:27:48

201600661629 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/12/2016  05:33:36  5:33:36  5:33:36  5:33:40 NSID1 5:33:36

201600707825 2857 Ion Av 114D_Domestic Verbal 09/29/2016  23:53:43 23:58:51  0:03:31  1:13:35 NSID323:59:48

201600710148 2857 Ion Av 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message09/30/2016  19:39:33 19:40:29 19:49:51 19:55:01 NSID319:43:33

201600648396 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/06/2016  21:53:11 21:53:11 21:53:11 21:53:19 NSID121:53:11

201600635343 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/01/2016  20:12:13 20:12:13 20:12:13 20:12:15 NSID220:12:13

201600644680 0 Station 26 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 09/05/2016  15:29:26 15:29:26 15:29:26 15:41:49 NSID215:29:26

201600653067 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/08/2016  16:47:37 16:47:37 16:47:37 16:47:42 NSID116:47:37

201600653492 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/08/2016  20:00:50 20:00:50 20:00:50 20:00:53 NSID120:00:50

201600658946 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 09/10/2016  21:58:19 21:58:19 21:58:19 21:58:22 NSID121:58:19

201600666159 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 09/13/2016  21:04:00 21:04:00 21:04:00 21:04:06 NSID121:04:00

201600667517 227 - 299 Station 22 1/2 St Patrol Request 09/14/2016  12:06:28 12:06:28 12:06:28 12:06:36 NSID212:06:28

201600706640 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/29/2016  14:36:08 14:36:08 14:36:08 14:36:12 NSID214:36:08

201600676037 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/17/2016  16:45:12 16:45:12 16:45:12 16:48:33 NSID116:45:12

201600640467 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach Access129C_Suspicious Circumstances09/03/2016  20:26:35 20:30:42 20:31:52 21:13:42 YSID220:30:57

201600710562 Si Unit 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message09/30/2016  23:11:30 23:17:02 23:19:00 NSIADM

201600645460 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 09/05/2016  21:32:26 21:32:26 21:32:26 21:32:31 NSID221:32:26

201600654295 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/09/2016  05:19:37  5:19:37  5:19:37  5:19:40 NSID1 5:19:37

201600677310 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 09/18/2016  05:01:01  5:01:01  5:01:01  5:01:04 NSID2 5:01:01

201600707615 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 09/29/2016  22:26:42 22:26:42 22:26:42 22:26:46 NSID122:26:42

201600640083 0 Station 29 Beach / Public Beach Access105O_Animal Referral 09/03/2016  17:42:54 17:45:54 17:51:49 18:08:21 NSID317:45:56

201600673680 W Coleman Blvd / Harry M Hallman Jr Blvd102D_Abuse 09/16/2016  17:21:01 17:23:36 17:33:52 17:34:02 NMPD117:23:41

201600638546 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/02/2016  23:55:01 23:55:01 23:55:01 23:55:18 NSID123:55:01

201600687201 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/22/2016  03:26:47  3:26:47  3:26:47  3:26:49 NSID1 3:26:47

201600633696 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/01/2016  07:31:05  7:31:05  7:31:05  7:31:09 NSID2 7:31:05

201600707088 910 Middle St 113B_Disturbance Noise Past 09/29/2016  17:29:26 17:31:05 17:35:27 17:41:11 NSID117:31:35

201600693033 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 09/24/2016  06:34:18  6:34:18  6:34:18  6:34:23 NSID2 6:34:18

201600674487 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Traffic Stop 09/16/2016  23:15:30 23:15:30 23:15:30 23:24:42 NSID323:15:30

201600670719 1650 Atlantic Av 105A_Animal Stray 09/15/2016  17:00:15 17:02:09 17:06:19 17:06:28 NSID117:02:12

201600676097 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) City Ordinance Violation 09/17/2016  17:22:41 17:22:41 17:22:41 17:22:58 NSID317:22:41

201600659609 0 Station 29 Beach / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/11/2016  04:20:26  4:20:26  4:20:26  4:20:29 NSID3 4:20:26

201600673732 400-412 Station 23rd St 911 Open Line 09/16/2016  17:42:58 17:56:21 17:56:33 NSID2

201600641921 Sipd 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message09/04/2016  12:07:55 12:10:31 13:06:18 NSIADM12:11:56

201600697759 2050 Middle St 103O_Admin Information 09/26/2016  09:24:38  9:25:47  9:42:30  9:42:33 NSID2 9:41:20

201600710295 Jasper Blvd / Station 30th St Traffic Stop 09/30/2016  20:55:32 20:55:32 20:55:32 21:14:14 NSID320:55:32

201600635261 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/01/2016  19:23:16 19:23:16 19:23:16 19:25:38 NSID219:23:16

201600647565 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/06/2016  15:59:05 15:59:05 15:59:05 15:59:14 NSID215:59:05

201600648349 1608 Middle St Patrol Request 09/06/2016  21:29:09 21:29:09 21:29:09 21:29:15 NSID121:29:09

201600659668 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/11/2016  05:21:23  5:21:23  5:21:23  5:21:26 NSID1 5:21:23

10/01/2016 Page 23 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600685120 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message09/21/2016  10:43:46 10:49:15 10:49:40 11:27:50 NSID210:49:38

201600633325 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/01/2016  01:06:57  1:06:57  1:06:57  1:07:00 NSID2 1:06:57

201600691137 2015 Middle St Patrol Request 09/23/2016  14:42:18 14:42:18 14:42:18 14:42:28 NSID214:42:18

201600668958 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/15/2016  00:46:54  0:46:54  0:46:54  0:47:04 NSID1 0:46:54

201600639786 3222 MIDDLE ST Traffic Stop 09/03/2016  14:58:32 14:58:32 14:58:32 15:07:27 NSID314:58:32

201600649192 Jasper Blvd / Middle St 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 09/07/2016  07:16:57  7:19:52  7:23:04  8:06:54 YSID3 7:19:56

201600657144 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 09/10/2016  05:06:19  5:06:19  5:06:19  5:06:25 NSID2 5:06:19

201600671869 1801 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/16/2016  02:28:17  2:28:17  2:28:17  2:28:25 NSID2 2:28:17

201600681208 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/19/2016  22:37:11 22:37:11 22:37:11 22:40:06 NSID122:37:11

201600639923 0 Station 23 Beach / Public Beach AccessOfficer Initiated Call 09/03/2016  16:16:25 16:16:25 16:16:25 16:27:10 NSID216:16:25

201600661057 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/11/2016  21:05:53 21:05:53 21:05:53 21:09:06 NSID221:05:53

201600692153 1701 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/23/2016  21:57:00 21:58:29 22:02:40 22:24:38 NSID121:58:55

201600666788 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/14/2016  05:06:53  5:06:53  5:06:53  5:06:58 NSID1 5:06:53

201600689519 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessRegistration Check 09/22/2016  22:53:34 22:53:34 22:53:34 22:54:04 NSID122:53:34

201600639731 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access107D_Assist Agency Urgent 09/03/2016  14:20:12 14:23:34 14:25:27 14:28:52 NSID114:25:25

201600639894 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/03/2016  16:01:31 16:01:31 16:01:31 16:01:38 NSID116:01:31

201600645989 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) *Suspicious Person_Just Occurr09/06/2016  02:18:07  2:19:37  2:19:41  2:30:24 NSID3 2:19:40

201600646681 2015 Ion Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/06/2016  10:32:35 10:33:27 10:35:15 10:44:31 NSID210:33:37

201600658491 0 Station 12 Street / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/10/2016  17:48:30 17:48:30 17:48:30 17:50:50 NSID117:48:30

201600666778 2015 ION AV Patrol Request 09/14/2016  05:01:59  5:01:59  5:01:59  5:02:29 NSID2 5:01:59

201600650719 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 09/07/2016  18:45:41 18:45:41 18:45:41 18:45:45 NSID318:45:41

201600641934 2057 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/04/2016  12:17:47 12:20:00 12:20:45 12:34:48 NSID212:20:03

201600673641 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/16/2016  17:05:04 17:05:04 17:05:04 17:05:07 NSID117:05:04

201600690050 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 09/23/2016  05:18:05  5:18:05  5:18:05  5:18:12 NSID2 5:18:05

201600669444 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/15/2016  07:31:36  7:31:36  7:31:36  7:31:40 NSID2 7:31:36

201600695578 0 Station 12 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/25/2016  06:56:36  6:56:36  6:56:36  7:03:31 NSID1 6:56:36

201600633557 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/01/2016  04:56:37  4:56:37  4:56:37  4:56:41 NSID2 4:56:37

201600635264 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 09/01/2016  19:26:12 19:26:12 19:26:12 19:26:15 NSID219:26:12

201600666187 Jasper Blvd / Station 22nd St Traffic Stop 09/13/2016  21:21:28 21:21:28 21:21:28 21:29:22 NSID221:21:28

201600681526 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/20/2016  01:07:09  1:07:09  1:07:09  1:07:11 NSID1 1:07:09

201600681284 2213 Middle St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/19/2016  23:09:29 23:09:29 23:09:29 23:09:33 NSID223:09:29

201600642032 Station 21st St / Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/04/2016  13:16:46 13:16:46 13:16:46 13:19:52 NSID213:16:46

201600695486 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/25/2016  04:58:12  4:58:12  4:58:12  4:58:15 NSID2 4:58:12

201600668771 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessRegistration Check 09/14/2016  23:02:23 23:02:23 23:02:23 23:05:06 NSID123:02:23

201600643634 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/05/2016  05:03:25  5:03:25  5:03:25  5:03:28 NSID1 5:03:25

201600645989 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) *Suspicious Person_Just Occurr09/06/2016  02:18:07  2:19:37  2:19:41  2:30:24 NSID3 2:19:40

201600634732 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 09/01/2016  15:20:02 15:20:02 15:20:02 15:20:05 NSID215:20:02

201600684312 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/21/2016  02:07:11  2:07:11  2:07:11  2:07:15 NSID1 2:07:11

201600663056 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Disabled Motorist 09/12/2016  17:53:19 17:53:19 17:53:19 17:54:50 NSID217:53:19

201600673091 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 09/16/2016  13:33:44 13:33:44 13:33:44 13:35:07 NSID113:33:44

10/01/2016 Page 24 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600675105 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/17/2016  05:22:14  5:22:14  5:22:14  5:22:17 NSID1 5:22:14

201600681555 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/20/2016  01:27:07  1:27:07  1:27:07  1:27:09 NSID2 1:27:07

201600705570 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/29/2016  05:07:15  5:07:15  5:07:15  5:07:17 NSID1 5:07:15

201600644765 Station 30th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 09/05/2016  16:11:07 16:11:07 16:11:07 16:16:05 NSID316:11:07

201600648761 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 09/07/2016  00:45:35  0:45:35  0:45:35  0:45:44 NSID3 0:45:35

201600655370 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/09/2016  14:34:31 14:34:31 14:34:31 14:34:39 NSID214:34:31

201600663583 Middle St / Station 13th St Traffic Stop 09/12/2016  22:37:44 22:37:44 22:37:44 22:44:35 NSID122:37:44

201600667651 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 09/14/2016  13:01:23 13:01:23 13:01:23 13:01:28 NSID213:01:23

201600699213 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessRegistration Check 09/26/2016  21:48:54 21:48:54 21:48:54 21:48:58 NSID121:48:54

201600689125 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/22/2016  19:32:32 19:32:32 19:32:32 19:32:33 NSID119:32:32

201600671087 Station 22nd St / Middle St Traffic Stop 09/15/2016  19:44:08 19:44:08 19:44:08 19:49:44 NSID219:44:08

201600676110 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 09/17/2016  17:27:13 17:27:13 17:27:13 17:27:18 NSID317:27:13

201600681267 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/19/2016  23:00:20 23:00:20 23:00:20 23:00:22 NSID223:00:20

201600634360 2914 MIDDLE ST 911 Open Line 09/01/2016  12:41:50 12:44:08 12:47:11 12:53:07 NSID312:44:17

201600642145 0 Station 19 Beach/ Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 09/04/2016  14:26:48 14:26:48 14:26:48 14:39:13 NSID214:26:48

201600673729 2824 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/16/2016  17:41:34 17:43:17 17:46:08 17:54:10 NSID317:43:27

201600666765 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/14/2016  04:51:11  4:51:11  4:51:11  4:51:14 NSID3 4:51:11

201600649290 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/07/2016  08:18:05  8:18:05  8:18:05  8:18:09 NSID2 8:18:05

201600651703 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/08/2016  05:37:38  5:37:38  5:37:38  5:37:41 NSID2 5:37:38

201600661467 2210 Middle St 103A_Admin Other 09/12/2016  02:05:01  2:05:01  3:07:51  3:07:59 NSID2 2:05:01

201600668231 1730 Thompson Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/14/2016  17:40:43 17:43:01 17:47:48 17:53:32 NSID117:43:30

201600665711 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/13/2016  17:16:14 17:16:14 17:16:14 17:16:29 NSID317:16:14

201600684313 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/21/2016  02:07:20  2:07:20  2:07:20  2:07:22 NSID1 2:07:20

201600635625 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/01/2016  22:54:29 22:54:29 22:54:29 22:54:32 NSID122:54:29

201600640146 Middle St / Station 21st St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/03/2016  18:22:27 18:22:27 18:22:27 18:25:22 NSID218:22:27

201600646430 Station 26th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 09/06/2016  08:42:51  8:42:51  8:42:51  8:48:32 NSID2 8:42:51

201600682983 Station 15th St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/20/2016  15:07:06 15:07:06 15:07:06 16:12:07 NSID115:07:06

201600650957 Ion Av / Station 20th St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/07/2016  20:48:31 20:49:02 20:53:03 20:59:09 NSID220:49:21

201600653429 The Beach Patrol Request 09/08/2016  19:30:06 19:30:06 19:30:06 19:30:21 NSIDM19:30:06

201600673729 2824 Middle St 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/16/2016  17:41:34 17:43:17 17:46:08 17:54:10 NSID317:43:27

201600682159 910 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/20/2016  09:03:13  9:03:13  9:03:13  9:04:44 NSID1 9:03:13

201600656913 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 09/10/2016  01:44:11  1:44:11  1:44:11  1:44:16 NSID3 1:44:11

201600642185 0 Station 12 Street / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 09/04/2016  14:56:42 14:56:42 14:56:42 14:59:26 NSID114:56:42

201600670570 Ion Av / Station 22 1/2 St *Public Service_In Progress 09/15/2016  15:57:38 16:00:22 16:03:36 16:05:41 NSID216:01:24

201600644316 Station 20th St City Ordinance Violation 09/05/2016  12:33:25 12:33:25 12:33:25 12:48:06 NSID212:33:25

201600650373 0 Station 16 Beach / Public Beach Access105D_Animal Dangerous 09/07/2016  16:09:27 16:10:50 16:19:37 16:28:43 NSID116:10:54

201600659149 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/10/2016  23:28:35 23:28:35 23:28:35 23:28:37 NSID323:28:35

201600668786 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/14/2016  23:09:43 23:09:43 23:09:43 23:09:46 NSID123:09:43

201600669892 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/15/2016  11:06:56 11:06:56 11:06:56 11:07:00 NSID211:06:56

201600671462 1801 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/15/2016  23:02:36 23:03:58 23:08:55 23:16:12 NSID223:04:11

10/01/2016 Page 25 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600680849 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 09/19/2016  19:25:18 19:25:18 19:25:18 19:25:19 NSID119:25:18

201600683903 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/20/2016  22:26:29 22:26:29 22:26:29 22:26:41 NSID322:26:29

201600703619 2050 Middle St Registration Check 09/28/2016  12:25:07 12:25:07 12:25:07 12:25:27 NSID212:25:07

201600677631 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/18/2016  10:32:16 10:32:16 10:32:16 10:32:20 NSID310:32:16

201600658552 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 09/10/2016  18:20:52 18:20:52 18:20:52 18:20:54 NSID118:20:52

201600660628 0 Breach Inlet Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/11/2016  17:04:58 17:04:58 17:04:58 17:17:45 NSID317:04:58

201600667652 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 09/14/2016  13:01:41 13:01:41 13:01:41 13:01:46 NSID213:01:41

201600704492 Station 27th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 09/28/2016  18:20:28 18:20:28 18:20:28 18:26:53 NSID318:20:28

201600642736 2063 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/04/2016  19:58:37 19:58:37 19:58:37 20:00:32 NSID219:58:37

201600654633 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/09/2016  09:08:34  9:08:34  9:08:34  9:08:42 NSID1 9:08:34

201600646204 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/06/2016  05:57:35  5:57:35  5:57:35  5:57:40 NSID1 5:57:35

201600640865 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/03/2016  23:27:34 23:27:34 23:27:34 23:31:16 NSID223:27:34

201600654619 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/09/2016  09:03:21  9:03:21  9:03:21  9:03:26 NSID2 9:03:21

201600691135 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/23/2016  14:41:19 14:41:19 14:41:19 14:41:28 NSID214:41:19

201600651943 0 Station 12 Street / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/08/2016  08:43:35  8:43:35  8:43:35  8:47:47 NSID1 8:43:35

201600671317 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/15/2016  21:43:28 21:43:28 21:43:28 21:43:32 NSID121:43:28

201600633324 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/01/2016  01:06:49  1:06:49  1:06:49  1:06:51 NSID2 1:06:49

201600662855 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message09/12/2016  16:14:05 16:17:57 16:18:04 16:18:22 NSID216:18:02

201600692005 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/23/2016  20:47:11 20:47:11 20:47:11 20:47:14 NSID320:47:11

201600657142 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 09/10/2016  05:05:46  5:05:46  5:05:46  5:05:53 NSID2 5:05:46

201600648729 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/07/2016  00:24:00  0:24:00  0:24:00  0:24:04 NSID1 0:24:00

201600681266 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/19/2016  23:00:12 23:00:12 23:00:12 23:00:14 NSID223:00:12

201600686014 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/21/2016  17:28:54 17:28:54 17:28:54 17:28:58 NSID317:28:54

201600676520 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/17/2016  20:44:39 20:44:39 20:44:39 20:58:01 NSID220:44:39

201600640943 Middle St / Station 26th St Traffic Stop 09/03/2016  23:58:43 23:58:43 23:58:43  0:09:38 NSID223:58:43

201600666780 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/14/2016  05:02:45  5:02:45  5:02:45  5:02:50 NSID2 5:02:45

201600675755 Station 26 1/2 St / Middle St 131D_Traffic Acc/Injury 09/17/2016  13:55:32 13:56:51 13:58:42 14:37:58 YSID213:56:56

201600679162 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/19/2016  02:37:18  2:37:18  2:37:18  2:37:26 NSID3 2:37:18

201600704688 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/28/2016  19:39:05 19:39:05 19:39:05 19:39:07 NSID119:39:05

201600704879 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 09/28/2016  21:20:37 21:20:37 21:20:37 21:20:39 NSID321:20:37

201600705449 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/29/2016  03:03:14  3:03:14  3:03:14  3:03:16 NSID2 3:03:14

201600649087 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 09/07/2016  05:38:16  5:38:16  5:38:16  5:38:18 NSID1 5:38:16

201600635171 2050 Middle St 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 09/01/2016  18:34:53 18:37:42 18:39:52 19:02:16 NSID218:37:46

201600638671 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/03/2016  00:59:35  0:59:35  0:59:35  0:59:38 NSID3 0:59:35

201600663234 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/12/2016  19:22:06 19:22:06 19:22:06 19:22:08 NSID219:22:06

201600674643 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/17/2016  00:11:20  0:11:20  0:11:20  0:11:23 NSID3 0:11:20

201600642955 Middle St Patrol Request 09/04/2016  21:51:28 21:51:28 21:51:28 22:13:17 NSID121:51:28

201600642955 Middle St Patrol Request 09/04/2016  21:51:28 21:51:28 21:51:28 22:13:17 NSID121:51:28

201600649610 Station 19th St / Middle St Traffic Stop 09/07/2016  10:32:51 10:32:51 10:32:51 10:36:59 NSID210:32:51

201600671476 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/15/2016  23:11:38 23:11:38 23:11:38 23:11:41 NSID123:11:38

10/01/2016 Page 26 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600684107 Station 30th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 09/21/2016  00:26:20  0:26:20  0:26:20  0:37:38 NSID3 0:26:20

201600639795 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessOfficer Initiated Call 09/03/2016  15:04:15 15:04:15 15:04:15 15:07:54 NSID115:04:15

201600642955 Middle St Patrol Request 09/04/2016  21:51:28 21:51:28 21:51:28 22:13:17 NSID121:51:28

201600687070 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/22/2016  01:50:53  1:50:53  1:50:53  1:50:56 NSID1 1:50:53

201600702588 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/28/2016  02:03:18  2:03:18  2:03:18  2:03:19 NSID1 2:03:18

201600636126 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/02/2016  04:32:59  4:32:59  4:32:59  4:33:04 NSID2 4:32:59

201600677317 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/18/2016  05:05:31  5:05:31  5:05:31  5:05:37 NSID2 5:05:31

201600657568 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 09/10/2016  10:07:02 10:07:02 10:07:02 10:07:06 NSID110:07:02

201600689124 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/22/2016  19:32:24 19:32:24 19:32:24 19:32:26 NSID119:32:24

201600635635 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/01/2016  23:00:03 23:00:03 23:00:03 23:00:07 NSID123:00:03

201600649380 TENNIS CLUB LN / SANCTUARY BEACH DR129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/07/2016  09:05:54  9:07:18  9:11:40  9:15:21 NSOD10 9:07:22

201600663511 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 09/12/2016  21:52:36 21:52:36 21:52:36 21:52:40 NSID221:52:36

201600688728 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 09/22/2016  16:48:28 16:48:28 16:48:28 16:48:36 NSID316:48:28

201600692647 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/24/2016  01:18:30  1:18:30  1:18:30  1:19:02 NSID2 1:18:30

201600653657 0 Station 18 1/2 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/08/2016  21:19:55 21:19:55 21:19:55 21:20:23 NSID221:19:55

201600661628 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/12/2016  05:33:26  5:33:26  5:33:26  5:33:29 NSID1 5:33:26

201600664655 *SULLIVAN ISLAND SCHOOL* Patrol Request 09/13/2016  10:11:01 10:11:01 10:11:01 10:11:55 N10:11:01

201600681814 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/20/2016  05:23:02  5:23:02  5:23:02  5:23:04 NSID2 5:23:02

201600651708 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/08/2016  05:43:34  5:43:34  5:43:34  5:43:39 NSID1 5:43:34

201600663806 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 09/13/2016  00:23:51  0:23:51  0:23:51  0:23:54 NSID1 0:23:51

201600663150 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/12/2016  18:41:39 18:41:39 18:41:39 18:41:43 NSID318:41:39

201600679302 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/19/2016  05:33:18  5:33:18  5:33:18  5:33:22 NSID3 5:33:18

201600639494 0 Station 18 Beach/ Public Beach AccessOfficer Initiated Call 09/03/2016  12:21:33 12:21:33 12:21:33 12:29:20 NSID112:21:33

201600696254 0 Station 32 Beach / Public Beach Access105C_Animal Bark Dog_Susp_Acti09/25/2016  15:12:42 15:15:18 15:17:00 15:21:46 NSID315:15:51

201600656658 0 Station 18 1/2 Street / Public Beach Access113O_Disturbance Information 09/09/2016  23:33:12 23:34:41 23:37:25 23:41:03 NSID223:35:08

201600683704 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/20/2016  20:37:25 20:37:25 20:37:25 20:37:27 NSID220:37:25

201600646106 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/06/2016  03:57:38  3:57:38  3:57:38  3:57:45 NSID3 3:57:38

201600676958 1560 Ben Sawyer Blvd 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/18/2016  00:12:56  0:14:59  0:15:43  0:26:12 NMPD1 0:15:17

201600647416 Station 23rd St / Middle St 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message09/06/2016  15:12:02 15:14:57 15:15:03 15:21:11 NSID215:15:01

201600689460 1 BREACH INLET BRIDGE (SI) 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/22/2016  22:13:35 22:13:35 22:13:35 22:21:31 NSID322:13:35

201600639761 0 Station 28 1/2 Beach / Public Beach Access105O_Animal Information 09/03/2016  14:40:19 14:45:13 14:47:16 14:59:24 NSID314:45:20

201600644498 Station 30th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 09/05/2016  14:00:53 14:00:53 14:00:53 14:09:13 NSID314:00:53

201600655931 809 MIDDLE ST Registration Check 09/09/2016  17:59:35 17:59:35 17:59:35 18:03:36 NSID117:59:35

201600686463 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 127D_Suicide Threat Weapon 09/21/2016  20:42:44 20:42:44 20:42:44 21:33:59 YSID320:42:44

201600699426 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/27/2016  00:05:14  0:05:14  0:05:14  0:05:16 NSID3 0:05:14

201600671450 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 09/15/2016  22:59:41 22:59:41 22:59:41 22:59:45 NSID222:59:41

201600655582 1459 Poe Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/09/2016  15:53:15 15:54:20 15:58:32 15:59:10 NSID115:55:15

201600660929 1401 Middle St 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message09/11/2016  19:44:54 19:44:54 19:44:54 20:00:09 NSID119:44:54

201600681214 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 09/19/2016  22:39:36 22:39:36 22:39:36 22:39:38 NSID322:39:36

201600640295 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) Patrol Request 09/03/2016  19:33:54 19:33:54 19:33:54 19:33:58 NSIDM19:33:54

10/01/2016 Page 27 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600663149 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 09/12/2016  18:41:28 18:41:28 18:41:28 18:41:32 NSID318:41:28

201600677101 2612 Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 09/18/2016  01:21:51  1:21:51  1:21:51  1:39:56 NSID2 1:21:51

201600687275 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/22/2016  05:00:34  5:00:34  5:00:34  5:00:36 NSID2 5:00:34

201600708477 2857 Ion Av Follow Up 09/30/2016  07:10:36  7:10:36  7:10:36  8:07:41 NSID3 7:10:36

201600694645 Station 22 1/2 St / Middle St Traffic Stop 09/24/2016  20:37:51 20:37:51 20:37:51 20:47:35 NSID220:37:51

201600635368 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/01/2016  20:23:19 20:23:19 20:23:19 20:23:22 NSID220:23:19

201600643624 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/05/2016  04:54:49  4:54:49  4:54:49  4:54:52 NSID3 4:54:49

201600655582 1459 Poe Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/09/2016  15:53:15 15:54:20 15:58:32 15:59:10 NSID115:55:15

201600656059 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/09/2016  19:01:16 19:01:16 19:01:16 19:16:57 NSID219:01:16

201600676371 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/17/2016  19:44:58 19:44:58 19:44:58 19:48:57 NSID319:44:58

201600651818 2213 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/08/2016  07:20:35  7:22:35  7:23:32  7:31:35 NSID2 7:23:29

201600634197 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) Patrol Request 09/01/2016  11:29:57 11:29:57 11:29:57 11:32:52 NSIDM11:29:57

201600680942 Middle St / Station 22 1/2 St Traffic Stop 09/19/2016  20:04:37 20:04:37 20:04:37 20:10:12 NSID220:04:37

201600640586 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/03/2016  21:23:54 21:23:54 21:23:54 21:23:58 NSID121:23:54

201600670670 821 COLEMAN BLVD 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 09/15/2016  16:43:09 16:43:09 16:43:09 16:53:49 NMPD116:43:09

201600694749 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 09/24/2016  21:32:12 21:32:12 21:32:12 21:32:16 NSID321:32:12

201600699366 1 BREACH INLET BRIDGE (SI) Patrol Request 09/26/2016  23:29:31 23:29:31 23:29:31 23:30:19 NSID323:29:31

201600642266 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Officer Initiated Call 09/04/2016  15:30:59 15:30:59 15:30:59 15:37:35 NSID315:30:59

201600639911 0 Station 24 Beach / Public Beach AccessOfficer Initiated Call 09/03/2016  16:07:05 16:07:05 16:07:05 16:14:03 NSID216:07:05

201600645346 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/05/2016  20:38:47 20:38:47 20:38:47 20:38:53 NSID120:38:47

201600647343 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/06/2016  14:43:14 14:43:14 14:43:14 14:43:19 NSID214:43:14

201600677088 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/18/2016  01:18:44  1:18:44  1:18:44  1:19:59 NSID1 1:18:44

201600696477 2914 Jasper Blvd *Animal_Just Occurred 09/25/2016  17:42:22 17:43:27 17:48:40 18:09:59 NSID317:43:29

201600665499 Station 22nd St / Myrtle Av 132C_Tfc Viol/Serious/Comp 09/13/2016  15:40:01 15:41:51 15:45:04 17:14:19 NSID215:45:01

201600638117 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 09/02/2016  20:46:58 20:46:58 20:46:58 20:47:01 NSID320:46:58

201600648394 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/06/2016  21:52:34 21:52:34 21:52:34 21:52:40 NSID121:52:34

201600707477 2013 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/29/2016  21:09:24 21:09:24 21:09:24 21:15:22 NSID221:09:24

201600660320 0 Station 30 Beach / Public Beach Access107O_Assist Agency Information09/11/2016  13:50:14 13:51:13 13:51:22 13:59:23 NSID313:51:19

201600672047 1921 ION AV Patrol Request 09/16/2016  05:03:33  5:03:33  5:03:33  5:04:14 NSID2 5:03:33

201600680942 Middle St / Station 22 1/2 St Traffic Stop 09/19/2016  20:04:37 20:04:37 20:04:37 20:10:12 NSID220:04:37

201600691908 809 MIDDLE ST Patrol Request 09/23/2016  20:06:29 20:06:29 20:06:29 20:07:02 NSID120:06:29

201600699547 2000 MIDDLE ST Traffic Stop 09/27/2016  01:19:32  1:19:32  1:19:32  2:34:21 YSID2 1:19:32

201600642787 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/04/2016  20:27:05 20:27:05 20:27:05 20:27:07 NSID120:27:05

201600640895 2200 MIDDLE ST Patrol Request 09/03/2016  23:39:40 23:39:40 23:39:40 23:44:24 NSID223:39:40

201600671314 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/15/2016  21:42:32 21:42:32 21:42:32 21:42:35 NSID121:42:32

201600677174 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/18/2016  02:20:41  2:20:41  2:20:41  2:20:45 NSID1 2:20:41

201600710564 0 Breach Inlet Beach / Public Beach AccessTraffic Stop 09/30/2016  23:14:07 23:14:07 23:14:07 23:21:19 NSID323:14:07

201600695938 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/25/2016  11:42:14 11:42:14 11:42:14 11:42:18 NSID111:42:14

201600675237 Marshall Blvd / Station 28th St City Ordinance Violation 09/17/2016  08:08:48  8:08:48  8:08:48  8:15:12 NSID3 8:08:48

201600679228 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/19/2016  04:01:47  4:01:47  4:01:47  4:01:51 NSID3 4:01:47

10/01/2016 Page 28 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600653697 0 Station 18 1/2 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/08/2016  21:43:01 21:43:01 21:43:01 21:43:18 NSID221:43:01

201600642811 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 09/04/2016  20:37:38 20:37:38 20:37:38 20:37:41 NSID320:37:38

201600653887 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/08/2016  23:36:48 23:36:48 23:36:48 23:36:53 NSID123:36:48

201600678411 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 09/18/2016  18:31:04 18:31:04 18:31:04 18:31:14 NSID218:31:04

201600680850 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/19/2016  19:25:27 19:25:27 19:25:27 19:25:30 NSID119:25:27

201600642471 Station 16th St / Poe Av 115D_DUI 09/04/2016  17:29:44 17:32:47 17:36:47 17:48:07 NSID117:32:53

201600654288 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/09/2016  05:13:39  5:13:39  5:13:39  5:14:04 NSID2 5:13:39

201600640984 Station 32nd St / Ion Av 129C_Suspicious Person 09/04/2016  00:20:54  0:20:54  0:20:54  4:15:55 YSID3 0:20:54

201600649164 2015 Ion Av Special Assignment 09/07/2016  06:59:12  6:59:12  7:08:13  7:19:49 NSID2 6:59:12

201600668553 Station 19th St / Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/14/2016  20:50:39 20:51:26 20:54:21 21:00:58 NSID220:51:47

201600684314 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/21/2016  02:07:28  2:07:28  2:07:28  2:07:29 NSID1 2:07:28

201600672911 2650 Atlantic Av 122B_Misc Non-Urgent 09/16/2016  12:21:54 12:22:45 12:31:55 12:49:37 YSID312:23:39

201600677961 0 Station 22 1/2 Beach / Public Beach Access105C_Animal Injured Animal 09/18/2016  14:10:48 14:14:20 14:23:26 14:26:04 NSID214:14:25

201600639897 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/03/2016  16:01:58 16:01:58 16:01:58 16:02:03 NSID116:01:58

201600655371 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/09/2016  14:34:53 14:34:53 14:34:53 14:34:59 NSID214:34:53

201600658305 0 Station 27 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 09/10/2016  16:13:46 16:13:46 16:13:46 16:25:06 NSID316:13:46

201600658474 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/10/2016  17:41:59 17:41:59 17:41:59 17:42:04 NSID217:41:59

201600663041 Jasper Blvd / Middle St Patrol Request 09/12/2016  17:45:53 17:45:53 17:45:53 17:45:58 NSID317:45:53

201600635563 2529 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 09/01/2016  22:18:20 22:18:20 22:18:20 22:18:28 NSID222:18:20

201600681265 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 09/19/2016  22:59:35 22:59:35 22:59:35 22:59:40 NSID222:59:35

201600661011 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/11/2016  20:31:34 20:31:34 20:31:34 20:31:37 NSID120:31:34

201600656437 Middle St / Station 30th St Traffic Stop 09/09/2016  22:10:50 22:10:50 22:10:50 22:17:51 NSID322:10:50

201600701528 Station 20 1/2 St / Middle St 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 09/27/2016  17:39:44 17:39:44 17:39:44  0:49:36 YSID217:39:44

201600703092 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/28/2016  09:06:19  9:06:19  9:06:19  9:06:23 NSID1 9:06:19

201600642548 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/04/2016  18:14:44 18:14:44 18:14:44 18:14:47 NSID118:14:44

201600671678 1801 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/16/2016  00:38:08  0:38:35  0:39:37 NSID2

201600654631 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/09/2016  09:08:21  9:08:21  9:08:21  9:08:26 NSID1 9:08:21

201600634600 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/01/2016  14:35:37 14:35:37 14:35:37 14:35:41 NSID214:35:37

201600658218 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach Access107O_Assist Agency Information09/10/2016  15:32:19 15:32:19 15:32:19 15:37:29 NSID215:32:19

201600695619 2902 Jasper Blvd 105A_Animal Stray 09/25/2016  07:55:30  7:56:49  7:58:38  8:07:51 NSID3 7:58:37

201600697766 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/26/2016  09:31:08  9:31:08  9:31:08  9:31:16 NSID2 9:31:08

201600694100 3102 Marshall Blvd 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/24/2016  15:43:50 15:43:50 15:43:50 15:46:05 NSID315:43:50

201600635280 Any Si Officer 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message09/01/2016  19:33:05 19:34:51 19:38:29 NSIADM

201600692161 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/23/2016  21:59:32 21:59:32 21:59:32 21:59:35 NSID121:59:32

201600695485 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/25/2016  04:58:00  4:58:00  4:58:00  4:58:02 NSID2 4:58:00

201600701528 Station 20 1/2 St / Middle St 131B_Traffic Acc/No Injury 09/27/2016  17:39:44 17:39:44 17:39:44  0:49:36 YSID217:39:44

201600637585 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/02/2016  16:50:58 16:50:58 16:50:58 16:51:04 NSID116:50:58

201600643220 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/05/2016  00:06:21  0:06:21  0:06:21  0:06:24 NSID3 0:06:21

201600650847 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/07/2016  19:48:18 19:48:18 19:48:18 19:48:20 NSID219:48:18

201600677042 32°45'43 / 79°50'23 911 Open Line 09/18/2016  00:53:12  0:54:19  0:55:22  1:07:18 NSID2 0:55:11

10/01/2016 Page 29 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600677269 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/18/2016  03:56:58  3:56:58  3:56:58  3:57:08 NSID3 3:56:58

201600684096 Station 9th St Patrol Request 09/21/2016  00:17:38  0:17:38  0:17:38  0:17:44 NSID1 0:17:38

201600642440 0 Station 21 Beach/ Public Beach Access105O_Animal Information 09/04/2016  17:00:35 17:05:53 17:11:01 17:16:35 YSID217:05:59

201600686816 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 09/21/2016  23:41:33 23:41:33 23:41:33 23:41:39 NSID223:41:33

201600677175 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/18/2016  02:20:51  2:20:51  2:20:51  2:20:54 NSID1 2:20:51

201600693019 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/24/2016  06:05:40  6:05:40  6:05:40  6:05:45 NSID1 6:05:40

201600656991 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/10/2016  02:25:10  2:25:10  2:25:10  2:25:15 NSID1 2:25:10

201600659647 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/11/2016  05:01:50  5:01:50  5:01:50  5:01:53 NSID2 5:01:50

201600671188 1801 Ion Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/15/2016  20:32:56 20:36:13 20:38:25 20:43:01 NSID220:36:17

201600635608 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/01/2016  22:46:57 22:46:57 22:46:57 22:47:04 NSID222:46:57

201600661053 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/11/2016  21:04:04 21:04:04 21:04:04 21:10:55 NSID121:04:04

201600650715 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/07/2016  18:45:14 18:45:14 18:45:14 18:45:23 NSID318:45:14

201600650830 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 09/07/2016  19:37:51 19:37:51 19:37:51 19:37:53 NSID119:37:51

201600687293 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/22/2016  05:13:42  5:13:42  5:13:42  5:13:44 NSID1 5:13:42

201600695568 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/25/2016  06:43:10  6:43:10  6:43:10  6:43:16 NSID3 6:43:10

201600668930 Back St / Station 19th St Patrol Request 09/15/2016  00:28:18  0:28:18  0:28:18  0:28:25 NSID2 0:28:18

201600699427 1735 Atlantic Av Patrol Request 09/27/2016  00:05:22  0:05:22  0:05:22  0:05:24 NSID1 0:05:22

201600699444 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 09/27/2016  00:13:02  0:13:02  0:13:02  0:22:13 NSID2 0:13:02

201600640982 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) Patrol Request 09/04/2016  00:20:11  0:20:11  0:20:11  0:20:28 NSIDM 0:20:11

201600633270 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 09/01/2016  00:40:26  0:40:26  0:40:26  0:40:30 NSID3 0:40:26

201600675828 Station 20th St City Ordinance Violation 09/17/2016  14:43:34 14:43:34 14:43:34 14:49:04 NSID214:43:34

201600691298 2302 Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/23/2016  15:45:35 15:45:35 15:45:35 15:46:18 NSID215:45:35

201600634220 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/01/2016  11:41:44 11:41:44 11:41:44 11:41:51 NSID111:41:44

201600645332 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/05/2016  20:32:15 20:32:15 20:32:15 20:32:21 NSID120:32:15

201600646139 2100 MIDDLE ST Patrol Request 09/06/2016  04:49:58  4:49:58  4:49:58  4:50:55 NSID2 4:49:58

201600653494 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/08/2016  20:01:00 20:01:00 20:01:00 20:01:17 NSID220:01:00

201600658634 Station 22nd St / Ion Av 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/10/2016  19:05:50 19:05:50 19:05:50 19:08:44 NSID219:05:50

201600664636 2313 Ion Av *Animal_Past 09/13/2016  09:59:05 10:01:32 10:13:12 10:18:28 NSID210:01:49

201600705440 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/29/2016  02:57:44  2:57:44  2:57:44  2:57:46 NSID2 2:57:44

201600649078 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/07/2016  05:32:27  5:32:27  5:32:27  5:32:29 NSID1 5:32:27

201600658587 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/10/2016  18:40:28 18:40:28 18:40:28 18:40:32 NSID118:40:28

201600661578 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/12/2016  04:35:58  4:35:58  4:35:58  4:36:18 NSID2 4:35:58

201600693037 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/24/2016  06:37:15  6:37:15  6:37:15  6:37:19 NSID3 6:37:15

201600637325 2213 Middle St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/02/2016  15:09:07 15:10:39 15:12:08 15:14:07 NSID215:11:06

201600640589 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/03/2016  21:25:15 21:25:15 21:25:15 21:25:17 NSID321:25:15

201600699444 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Traffic Stop 09/27/2016  00:13:02  0:13:02  0:13:02  0:22:13 NSID2 0:13:02

201600708194 2857 Ion Av *Dom Disturb/Viol_In Progress 09/30/2016  02:56:22  2:59:17  3:01:39  3:41:51 YSID3 2:59:19

201600635983 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/02/2016  02:27:16  2:27:16  2:27:16  2:27:18 NSID2 2:27:16

201600641928 2262 Ion Av 104C_Alarm Other_Unknown 09/04/2016  12:11:47 12:15:43 12:16:45 12:20:13 NSID212:15:51

201600666471 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/13/2016  23:57:03 23:57:03 23:57:03 23:57:06 NSID323:57:03

10/01/2016 Page 30 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600707452 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/29/2016  20:50:03 20:50:03 20:50:03 21:18:26 NSID220:50:03

201600708194 2857 Ion Av *Dom Disturb/Viol_In Progress 09/30/2016  02:56:22  2:59:17  3:01:39  3:41:51 YSID3 2:59:19

201600678259 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/18/2016  17:09:07 17:09:07 17:09:07 17:09:11 NSID217:09:07

201600668076 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd *Traffic Viol/Comp/Haz_In Prog 09/14/2016  16:30:19 16:32:28 16:34:28 16:42:18 NSID216:32:36

201600668936 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/15/2016  00:30:50  0:30:50  0:30:50  0:30:52 NSID2 0:30:50

201600687203 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/22/2016  03:27:23  3:27:23  3:27:23  3:27:27 NSID1 3:27:23

201600637634 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/02/2016  17:18:54 17:18:54 17:18:54 17:18:58 NSID317:18:54

201600638334 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/02/2016  22:03:41 22:03:41 22:03:41 22:22:21 NSID222:03:41

201600643424 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/05/2016  02:14:48  2:14:48  2:14:48  2:14:52 NSID1 2:14:48

201600690439 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/23/2016  09:31:07  9:31:07  9:31:07  9:31:32 NSID1 9:31:07

201600654837 0 Station 18 1/2 Beach/ Public Beach Access107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/09/2016  10:36:16 10:36:16 10:36:16 10:42:02 NSID210:36:16

201600676108 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/17/2016  17:26:51 17:26:51 17:26:51 17:26:57 NSID317:26:51

201600696620 2013 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/25/2016  19:09:50 19:09:50 19:09:50 19:10:02 NSID219:09:50

201600709998 1713 Atlantic Av Special Assignment 09/30/2016  18:43:17 18:43:17 18:43:23 18:48:02 NSID118:43:17

201600694582 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/24/2016  20:04:08 20:04:08 20:04:08 20:04:10 NSID220:04:08

201600635574 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 09/01/2016  22:23:19 22:23:19 22:23:19 22:23:26 NSID322:23:19

201600642742 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/04/2016  20:02:38 20:02:38 20:02:38 20:04:39 NSID120:02:38

201600655528 0 Station 30 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 09/09/2016  15:33:34 15:33:34 15:33:34 15:42:30 NSID315:33:34

201600663712 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/12/2016  23:46:51 23:46:51 23:46:51 23:46:58 NSID323:46:51

201600668368 2220 Middle St 133D_Trespass/Unwnted Sm 09/14/2016  19:10:59 19:12:57 19:13:54 19:28:52 NSID219:13:03

201600693035 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/24/2016  06:35:45  6:35:45  6:35:45  6:35:52 NSID2 6:35:45

201600699232 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/26/2016  21:59:56 21:59:56 21:59:56 22:00:01 NSID221:59:56

201600699686 2015 Ion Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/27/2016  03:11:52  3:12:42  3:15:56  3:47:47 NSID2 3:15:51

201600702810 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/28/2016  06:33:28  6:33:28  6:33:28  6:33:32 NSID2 6:33:28

201600703474 1735 Atlantic Av 104D_Alarm Burglary/Intrusion 09/28/2016  11:27:10 11:28:32 11:32:45 12:22:59 NSID111:28:39

201600696035 0 Station 12 Street / Public Beach AccessRegistration Check 09/25/2016  12:43:33 12:43:33 12:43:33 12:54:18 NSID112:43:33

201600642079 Pettigrew St / Station 21st St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/04/2016  13:47:10 13:47:10 13:47:10 13:49:16 NSID213:47:10

201600686794 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/21/2016  23:33:38 23:33:38 23:33:38 23:33:40 NSID323:33:38

201600643290 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/05/2016  00:46:33  0:46:33  0:46:33  0:46:35 NSID1 0:46:33

201600651709 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/08/2016  05:43:45  5:43:45  5:43:45  5:43:47 NSID1 5:43:45

201600653627 1 BREACH INLET BRIDGE (SI) Patrol Request 09/08/2016  21:05:13 21:05:13 21:05:13 21:07:21 NSID321:05:13

201600677254 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/18/2016  03:37:57  3:37:57  3:37:57  3:38:00 NSID1 3:37:57

201600640859 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 09/03/2016  23:24:35 23:24:35 23:24:35 23:24:41 NSID223:24:35

201600644732 Sipd Ofcr 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message09/05/2016  15:49:04 15:50:27 16:15:17 NSIADM

201600656351 Station 12th St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/09/2016  21:34:25 21:34:25 21:34:25 21:44:34 YSID121:34:25

201600658483 Central Av / Station 18 1/2 St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/10/2016  17:45:24 17:45:24 17:45:24 17:48:53 NSID217:45:24

201600669900 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/15/2016  11:12:21 11:12:21 11:12:21 11:12:24 NSID311:12:21

201600682862 1204 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Other 09/20/2016  14:20:00 14:21:51 14:21:55 15:21:21 NSID114:21:53

201600695596 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/25/2016  07:25:11  7:25:11  7:25:11  7:25:15 NSID1 7:25:11

201600695774 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/25/2016  09:56:14  9:56:14  9:56:14  9:56:27 NSID2 9:56:14

10/01/2016 Page 31 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600704947 2210 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/28/2016  22:01:09 22:02:46 22:08:43 22:11:54 NSID222:03:17

201600710056 498 Station 26th St Patrol Request 09/30/2016  19:05:28 19:05:28 19:05:28 19:05:30 NSID219:05:28

201600663790 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/13/2016  00:16:18  0:16:18  0:16:18  0:16:21 NSID1 0:16:18

201600686712 3222 Middle St Patrol Request 09/21/2016  23:07:58 23:07:58 23:07:58 23:08:01 NSID323:07:58

201600690074 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/23/2016  05:37:51  5:37:51  5:37:51  5:37:54 NSID2 5:37:51

201600690449 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/23/2016  09:38:45  9:38:45  9:38:45  9:38:49 NSID1 9:38:45

201600694370 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/24/2016  18:04:24 18:04:24 18:04:24 18:04:26 NSID118:04:24

201600683618 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 09/20/2016  19:56:26 19:56:26 19:56:26 19:56:28 NSID119:56:26

201600695763 1608 MIDDLE ST 105A_Animal Stray 09/25/2016  09:44:54  9:44:54  9:44:54  9:51:09 NSID1 9:44:54

201600696615 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/25/2016  19:06:35 19:06:35 19:06:35 19:06:56 NSID119:06:35

201600671307 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/15/2016  21:39:29 21:39:29 21:39:29 21:39:35 NSID121:39:29

201600679041 Middle St / Conquest Av Traffic Stop 09/19/2016  00:38:23  0:38:23  0:38:23  0:41:44 NSID1 0:38:23

201600705372 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/29/2016  02:01:51  2:01:51  2:01:51  2:01:53 NSID1 2:01:51

201600635648 Station 12th St Patrol Request 09/01/2016  23:05:42 23:05:42 23:05:42 23:05:48 NSID123:05:42

201600657710 Station 19th St / Thee St 113C_Disturbance Loud Party 09/10/2016  11:14:48 11:17:06 11:20:55 11:27:09 NSID211:17:26

201600677271 3222 MIDDLE ST Patrol Request 09/18/2016  03:57:13  3:57:13  3:57:13  3:57:47 NSID3 3:57:13

201600694388 0 Station 30 Street / Public Beach Access*Animal_In Progress 09/24/2016  18:10:38 18:11:57 18:13:20 NSID318:12:39

201600644468 3222 Middle St Traffic Stop 09/05/2016  13:48:53 13:48:53 13:48:53 13:58:31 NSID313:48:53

201600705379 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/29/2016  02:10:45  2:10:45  2:10:45  2:10:47 NSID1 2:10:45

201600689817 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 09/23/2016  01:52:21  1:52:21  1:52:21  1:52:28 NSID2 1:52:21

201600656675 Station 19th St / Ion Av 113B_Disturbance Noise Past 09/09/2016  23:44:07 23:44:07 23:44:07 23:47:41 NSID223:44:07

201600699664 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/27/2016  02:57:18  2:57:18  2:57:18  2:57:21 NSID2 2:57:18

201600680856 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/19/2016  19:27:26 19:27:26 19:27:26 19:27:28 NSID119:27:26

201600690830 801 Star Of The West St 911 Open Line 09/23/2016  12:27:32 12:32:26 12:36:13 12:38:21 NSID112:32:34

201600692646 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/24/2016  01:18:14  1:18:14  1:18:14  1:18:16 NSID2 1:18:14

201600708477 2857 Ion Av Follow Up 09/30/2016  07:10:36  7:10:36  7:10:36  8:07:41 NSID3 7:10:36

201600671484 2013 Ion Av Registration Check 09/15/2016  23:14:38 23:14:38 23:14:38 23:15:23 NSID223:14:38

201600669346 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/15/2016  06:38:19  6:38:19  6:38:19  6:38:25 NSID1 6:38:19

201600654580 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd Patrol Request 09/09/2016  08:39:54  8:39:54  8:39:54  8:40:01 NSID2 8:39:54

201600710637 Station 22nd St / Pettigrew St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/30/2016  23:55:20 23:55:20 23:55:20  0:03:50 NSID223:55:20

201600710637 Station 22nd St / Pettigrew St 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/30/2016  23:55:20 23:55:20 23:55:20  0:03:50 NSID223:55:20

201600685812 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/21/2016  16:00:35 16:00:35 16:00:35 16:00:41 NSID116:00:35

201600696618 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 09/25/2016  19:09:05 19:09:05 19:09:05 19:09:18 NSID119:09:05

201600704728 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/28/2016  19:57:08 19:57:08 19:57:08 19:57:12 NSID319:57:08

201600645234 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/05/2016  19:47:11 19:47:11 19:47:11 19:47:13 NSID119:47:11

201600646681 2015 Ion Av 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/06/2016  10:32:35 10:33:27 10:35:15 10:44:31 NSID210:33:37

201600659044 Station 22nd St / Middle St Traffic Stop 09/10/2016  22:40:16 22:40:16 22:40:16 22:50:55 NSID222:40:16

201600663813 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/13/2016  00:28:45  0:28:45  0:28:45  0:28:48 NSID2 0:28:45

201600667801 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/14/2016  14:25:52 14:25:52 14:25:52 14:25:56 NSID214:25:52

201600683728 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/20/2016  20:48:18 20:48:18 20:48:18 20:48:21 NSID120:48:18

10/01/2016 Page 32 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600684294 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/21/2016  01:56:24  1:56:24  1:56:24  1:56:49 NSID2 1:56:24

201600692162 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/23/2016  21:59:43 21:59:43 21:59:43 21:59:45 NSID121:59:43

201600695312 MIDDLE ST / STATION 22 1/2 ST111D_Vandalism Small 09/25/2016  02:24:17  2:24:17  2:24:17  3:04:27 YSID2 2:24:17

201600694377 0 Station 12 Beach/ Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/24/2016  18:07:26 18:07:26 18:07:26 18:07:31 NSID118:07:26

201600651546 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/08/2016  02:18:54  2:18:54  2:18:54  2:18:57 NSID1 2:18:54

201600681816 2051 Middle St Patrol Request 09/20/2016  05:23:27  5:23:27  5:23:27  5:23:29 NSID2 5:23:27

201600690051 3241 Middle St Patrol Request 09/23/2016  05:18:32  5:18:32  5:18:32  5:18:37 NSID3 5:18:32

201600682014 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/20/2016  07:43:40  7:43:40  7:43:40  7:43:45 NSID2 7:43:40

201600682180 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/20/2016  09:13:07  9:13:07  9:13:07  9:13:11 NSID3 9:13:07

201600633343 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 09/01/2016  01:16:32  1:16:32  1:16:32  1:16:34 NSID1 1:16:32

201600659314 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/11/2016  00:38:57  0:38:57  0:38:57  0:39:00 NSID1 0:38:57

201600673800 0 Station 16 Beach / Public Beach Access132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/16/2016  18:12:52 18:12:52 18:12:52 18:16:57 NSID118:12:52

201600639689 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) Officer Initiated Call 09/03/2016  13:51:38 13:51:38 13:51:38 13:58:47 NSIDM13:51:38

201600691133 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/23/2016  14:40:55 14:40:55 14:40:55 14:40:59 NSID214:40:55

201600646463 Station 26th St / Jasper Blvd Traffic Stop 09/06/2016  09:02:36  9:02:36  9:02:36  9:07:32 NSID2 9:02:36

201600678274 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/18/2016  17:19:01 17:19:01 17:19:01 17:19:07 NSID317:19:01

201600639889 Station 13th St Officer Initiated Call 09/03/2016  15:57:05 15:57:05 15:57:05 16:06:37 NSID115:57:05

201600659656 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/11/2016  05:08:17  5:08:17  5:08:17  5:08:20 NSID3 5:08:17

201600683782 Breach Inlet Traffic Stop 09/20/2016  21:17:44 21:17:44 21:17:44 21:29:13 NSODM21:17:44

201600707545 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/29/2016  21:47:26 21:47:26 21:47:26 21:47:35 NSID121:47:26

201600640206 1 Breach Inlet (sul Is) Officer Initiated Call 09/03/2016  18:53:54 18:53:54 18:53:54 19:01:25 NSIDM18:53:54

201600640734 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/03/2016  22:23:29 22:23:29 22:23:29 22:23:34 NSID122:23:29

201600645348 900 OSCEOLA AV Patrol Request 09/05/2016  20:39:05 20:39:05 20:39:05 20:39:23 NSID120:39:05

201600666745 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/14/2016  04:29:18  4:29:18  4:29:18  4:29:21 NSID2 4:29:18

201600671557 1801 Ion Av *Alarms_In Progress 09/15/2016  23:45:23 23:50:06 23:54:00 NSID2

201600689814 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/23/2016  01:49:39  1:49:39  1:49:39  1:49:48 NSID2 1:49:39

201600693114 1459 Poe Av Patrol Request 09/24/2016  07:40:19  7:40:19  7:40:19  7:40:25 NSID1 7:40:19

201600680790 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/19/2016  18:57:20 18:57:20 18:57:20 18:57:24 NSID318:57:20

201600677996 0 Station 32 Beach / Public Beach AccessCity Ordinance Violation 09/18/2016  14:37:51 14:37:51 14:37:51 14:57:27 NSID314:37:51

201600645123 2262 Ion Av 104C_Alarm Vehicle 09/05/2016  19:00:18 19:02:32 19:08:47 19:26:41 NSID219:03:36

201600653133 0 BREACH INLET / PUBLIC BEACH ACCESSPatrol Request 09/08/2016  17:16:38 17:16:38 17:16:38 17:17:03 NIPD117:16:38

201600666781 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 09/14/2016  05:02:56  5:02:56  5:02:56  5:02:58 NSID2 5:02:56

201600695477 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/25/2016  04:47:13  4:47:13  4:47:13  4:47:25 NSID3 4:47:13

201600690049 2061 Middle St Patrol Request 09/23/2016  05:17:10  5:17:10  5:17:10  5:17:15 NSID2 5:17:10

201600695501 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/25/2016  05:09:00  5:09:00  5:09:00  5:09:05 NSID1 5:09:00

201600659280 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/11/2016  00:22:44  0:22:44  0:22:44  0:22:46 NSID1 0:22:44

201600693023 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/24/2016  06:09:19  6:09:19  6:09:19  6:09:26 NSID2 6:09:19

201600696670 1 BREACH INLET BRIDGE (SI) Patrol Request 09/25/2016  19:34:19 19:34:19 19:34:19 19:35:26 NSID319:34:19

201600703638 2015 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/28/2016  12:37:05 12:37:05 12:37:05 12:37:10 NSID212:37:05

201600705378 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/29/2016  02:10:35  2:10:35  2:10:35  2:10:37 NSID1 2:10:35

10/01/2016 Page 33 of 34



Problem Zone Case 

Number

Incident 

Number

Address Time 

Received

Time First 

Unit 

Dispatched

Time First 

Unit 

EnRoute

Time 

First Unit 

At Scene

Time Call 

Closed

201600663774 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/13/2016  00:10:43  0:10:43  0:10:43  0:10:50 NSID2 0:10:43

201600681229 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/19/2016  22:44:23 22:44:23 22:44:23 22:44:26 NSID122:44:23

201600642770 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) 122O_Misc Information 09/04/2016  20:17:09 20:17:09 20:17:09 20:22:42 NSID320:17:09

201600635272 0 Station 22 1/2 Street / Public Beach AccessTraffic Stop 09/01/2016  19:30:15 19:30:15 19:30:15 19:45:55 NSID219:30:15

201600646558 1688 Ben Sawyer Blvd 122O_Misc Information 09/06/2016  09:47:43  9:50:39 11:42:03 13:14:02 NSID211:12:23

201600667614 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Patrol Request 09/14/2016  12:41:49 12:41:49 12:41:49 12:41:54 NSID312:41:49

201600694848 OSCEOLA AV / STATION 11TH ST129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/24/2016  22:07:42 22:07:42 22:07:42 22:22:42 NSID122:07:42

201600679585 Station 30th St / Ion Av 105A_Animal Stray 09/19/2016  09:11:01  9:13:13  9:18:51  9:19:32 NSID3 9:13:18

201600647447 2050 MIDDLE ST 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message09/06/2016  15:21:51 15:24:49 15:24:55 15:32:27 NSID215:24:51

201600658691 0 Station 22 Beach / Public Beach AccessPatrol Request 09/10/2016  19:35:00 19:35:00 19:35:00 19:35:04 NSID219:35:00

201600636451 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/02/2016  09:07:28  9:07:28  9:07:28  9:07:32 NSID1 9:07:28

201600679300 2019 Middle St Patrol Request 09/19/2016  05:30:51  5:30:51  5:30:51  5:30:55 NSID2 5:30:51

201600697759 2050 Middle St 103O_Admin Information 09/26/2016  09:24:38  9:25:47  9:42:30  9:42:33 NSID2 9:41:20

201600679555 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/19/2016  08:57:00  8:57:00  8:57:00  8:57:14 NSID2 8:57:00

201600661317 STATION 24TH ST / JASPER BLVDTraffic Stop 09/12/2016  00:04:27  0:04:27  0:04:27  0:16:10 NSID2 0:04:27

201600667881 1850 Flag St 107B_Assist Agency Non-Urgent09/14/2016  15:10:21 15:11:08 15:13:35 15:13:41 NSID215:12:02

201600674142 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/16/2016  20:44:47 20:44:47 20:44:47 20:44:51 NSID120:44:47

201600674382 813 Conquest Av 129C_Suspicious Circumstances09/16/2016  22:24:23 22:24:23 22:24:23 22:30:16 NSID122:24:23

201600686423 2063 Middle St 107D_Assist Agency Urgent 09/21/2016  20:27:19 20:28:27 20:30:28 20:38:45 NSID220:28:30

201600693943 900 Osceola Av Patrol Request 09/24/2016  14:36:57 14:36:57 14:36:57 14:37:00 NSID114:36:57

201600693345 1 Breach Inlet Bridge (si) Traffic Stop 09/24/2016  09:50:43  9:50:43  9:50:43  9:56:44 NSID3 9:50:43

201600643423 809 Middle St Patrol Request 09/05/2016  02:14:37  2:14:37  2:14:37  2:14:39 NSID1 2:14:37

201600643734 1921 Ion Av Patrol Request 09/05/2016  07:33:29  7:33:29  7:33:29  7:33:34 NSID2 7:33:29

201600645529 Station 30th St / Marshall Blvd 129C_Suspicious Vehicle 09/05/2016  21:59:01 21:59:01 21:59:01 22:24:03 NSID321:59:01

201600655147 2662 Jasper Blvd 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message09/09/2016  12:55:16 13:02:10 13:36:34 13:36:38 NSID313:04:18

201600658539 Station 18 1/2 St / Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/10/2016  18:14:57 18:14:57 18:14:57 18:20:47 NSID218:14:57

201600666215 2200 Middle St Patrol Request 09/13/2016  21:33:54 21:33:54 21:33:54 21:56:37 NSID221:33:54

201600633925 1214 Middle St Patrol Request 09/01/2016  09:21:58  9:21:58  9:21:58  9:22:01 NSID1 9:21:58

201600690303 1019 Middle St 132B_Tfc Viol/Parkng Complaint09/23/2016  08:34:59  8:34:59  8:34:59  8:37:45 NSID1 8:34:59

201600692859 Station 22 1/2 St / Middle St 129C_Suspicious Person 09/24/2016  03:10:50  3:10:50  3:10:50  3:23:44 NSID2 3:10:50

201600710148 2857 Ion Av 103A_Admin Non-Urgent Message09/30/2016  19:39:33 19:40:29 19:49:51 19:55:01 NSID319:43:33

Number of Incidents:  1,183

10/01/2016 Page 34 of 34



RECREATION
COUNCIL MEETING

October 18, 2016

Chairwoman Sarah Church
Members Rita Langley and Susan Middaugh

All matters relating to the creation, expansion or improvement of facilities and programs
in the area of parks and recreation; and community wellness programs.

I. Matters for Action by Council

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

1. Battery Gadsden Cultural Center – general update
2. Island Club lease agreement for 1451 Hennessy Street- amendment to allow the

Town of Sullivan’s Island to perform repairs to the building
3. Battery Gadsden Cultural Center- amendment to the lease agreement to allow the

Town of Sullivan’s Island to perform repairs to Battery Gadsden

III. New Matters Presented to Council
1. Improvements to Stith Park landscaping upon completion of Town Hall – discussion

of possible funding and plans
2. Committee Meeting to be held on Wednesday, October 26, 2016 at 9 a.m.

IV. Matters Pending Further Action by Council

1. Drainage and Erosion on the Mound – Awaiting study on how to best
manage storm water on the mound and repair erosion. Town Council voted
to accept bid by Thomas & Hutton on 4/19/16

2. Bamboo on the Mound – Consideration of trimming bamboo back on the
mound and near the field. This is on hold until improvements are made to
the drainage on the mound.

3. RFP for repairs and improvements to 1451 Hennessy Street, occupied by the
Island Club. Review of bid – to be discussed at committee meeting to be
scheduled



4. Fireworks for 2017 Independence Day – scheduling for 7/4
5. Farmers Market 2017- consideration for full season market- to be discussed

at Recreation Committee meeting to be scheduled in near future



PUBLIC FACILITIES
COUNCIL MEETING

October 18, 2016

Chairman Bachman Smith IV
Members Chauncey Clark and Mark Howard

All matters relating to construction, maintenance and improvements of streets, beach paths and
Town-owned buildings; sanitation services including trash and garbage; storm water
management; and energy and resource conservation programs.

Monthly Construction Report Presented by Mr. Robinson (if needed).

Town Hall construction update by C. Clark.

I. Matters for Action by Committee:

A.

II. Matters pending discussion in Committee
(may include items currently for discussion by Council)

A. Planning for public facilities and historic structure aesthetic improvements to
grounds and the need for a Budget line item

B. Review of Space Needs Reports from all departments

III.Matters for Action by Council

A.

IV. Matters for Discussion by Council

A.

V. New Matters Presented to Council

A.



VI. Matters Previously Discussed and Not Yet Implemented
(other than mention these will not be discussed but for questions received)

A. Develop criteria for selecting pieces for the art wall/display area in the new Town
Hall.

B.

VII. Recently Resolved (items will remain for a month after resolution/implementation)

A. Sta 26 boat landing rehabi li tation and use is now limited to non-
motorized watercraft to be enforced with bollards (installed 9/8/16)

B. Sta.18 stormwater system evaluation, repair protocol and temporary
solut ion study awarded



Fiscal

Sept Aug Sept Year to date

2016 2016 2015

TOTAL PERMITS ISSUED 47 50 33 137

TOTAL C.O. ISSUED 2 3 1 7

NEW HOME PERMITS 5 1 2 6

COST OF CONSTRUCTION 6,404,185 2,397,264 3,264,244 9,809,446

PERMIT FEES COLLECTED 72,186.79 31,418.33 40,006.60 117,232.00

DEMOLITIONS/MOVING 2 1 1 3

INSPECTIONS 58 61 61 168

OTHER SITE VISITS 53 23 24 139

BUSINESS LICENSE 68,570.22 33,460.40 34,068.10 115,565.77

BUILDING/ BUSINESS LICENSE REPORT

September 2016



Previous

Year to
date

100

7

5

7,432,849

114,468.00

2

187

113

89,385.54



LAND USE AND NATURAL RESOURCES

COUNCIL MEETING

OCTOBER 18, 2016

Chairman Rita Langley
Members Chauncey Clark and Pat O'Neil

All matters relating to the Zoning and Building Ordinances and their Implementation, and Natural
Resources including Town-owned land.

Monthly Zoning Report Presented by Mr. Henderson
Monthly Boards and Commission Reports Attached

I. Matters for Action

II. Matters for Discussion

1. Island Entrance Sign: Continued discussion at the next Land Use and Natural Resources
Committee.

III. Activity Update

1. Town Comprehensive Plan: Continued discussion of timeline and funding at the next Land
Use and Natural Resources Committee Meeting.

2. Tree Pruning Ordinance: Continued to review the Tree Commission’s recommendations in
Committee.

3. Tree City USA Designation: Moving forward with application process.

IV. New Matters Presented to Council

1. Consideration for Tree House Regulations.

V. Matters Pending Further Action by Council



1 
 

SEPTEMBER 2016 

LAND USE AND NATURAL RESOURCES COMMITTEE 
BOARD, COMMISSION & ZONING UPDATE  

 

 

From:  Zoning Department 

Prepared For: Land Use and Natural Resources Committee 

Regarding: Board, Commission, & Zoning Update  

 

ZONING PROJECT UPDATE: 

 

 LUNR Committee: August 26
th

 agenda: 

o Discussion continued- Town Comprehensive Plan (2018 Update):  Discuss timeline and 

funding for Plan review and update  

o Under review- Tree Pruning Ordinance:  Review Tree Commission recommendations  

o Continued- Island Entrance Sign (Ben Sawyer Bridge):  Review and discuss  

o Approved for FEMA review-CRS Program for Public Information Committee – Review 

recommendations 

 Forwarded for FEMA review- Program for Public Information (PPI)-FEMA Community Rating 

System: Final FEMA review of PPI narrative.  

 Comprehensive Plan 2018- Project timeline and budgeting underway 

 Public Parking Plan- Sign manufacture for Fall 2016 implementation 

 Nonconforming Dwellings: Continue enforcement against illegal long-term rentals 

 Short-term Illegal Rental Enforcement-Ongoing 

 

BOARD OF ZONING APPEALS: SEPTEMBER 8, 2016 

A. VARIANCE  REQUESTS 
 

1. Denied- 414 Patriot Street: William and Jessica Carroll, applicants, request approval of a  

dimensional variance for the required rear setbacks of the RS Zoning District, Z.O. §21-22 E 

(1). (TMS# 529- 05-00-011) 

 
2. Deferred- 2014 Gull Avenue: Pat Ilderton, applicant, requests approval a dimensional 

variance from the RC-2 setback requirements of Z.O. §21-23 E. (1)(b). (TMS# 529-05-00-

066) 
 

B. ADMINISTRATIVE  APPEALS 
 

1. Denied- 2624  I’on  Avenue : Bruce Berlinsky, applicant, requests an appeal of an 

administrative decision relating to use of a 2624 I’on Avenue in accordance with Z.O. §21-20 B. 

(4),  Lots Containing Two Occupied Dwellings. (TMS#  529-10-00-026) 

 

PLANNING COMMISSION: SEPTEMBER 14, 2016 

A. ITEMS FOR CONSIDERATION 



2 
 

1. Historic Design Guidelines: Recommendation of approval (Conceptual): Text amendment to 

modify Zoning Ordinance §21-97 C. (5) (Criteria for Certificate of Appropriateness) by 

requiring compliance with the Secretary of Interior’s Standards for the Treatment of Historic 

Properties: Guidelines for Preserving, Rehabilitating, Restoring, and Reconstructing 

Historic Buildings. 

 

2. Standards for Elevating Historic Structures: Recommendation of approval (Conceptual): 

Consideration of Design Review Board recommendations relating to potential text 

amendment to the Zoning Ordinance to regulate elevating of historic structures. 

 

DESIGN REVIEW BOARD: SEPTEMBER 21, 2016 

B. CERTIFICATES OF APPROPRIATENESS–HISTORIC PROPERTIES 

1. Approved- 2612 Jasper Boulevard: Myles Trudell, architect, requests approval for a detached 

garage and pool house storage shed for property designated as a Sullivan’s Island Landmark. 

(TMS# 529-06-00-045) 

C. NON-HISTORIC PROPERTY DESIGN REVIEW 

1. Approved- 2301 Atlantic Avenue: Heather Wilson Architects, applicants, request approval of a 

single-family home construction and modification of the zoning standards for required side 

setbacks, principal building coverage, and principal building square footage. (TMS# 529-10-00-

058) 

D. COMMERCIAL DESIGN REVIEW 

1. Approved- Taco Mamacita: Dan Sweeny, of Stumphouse Architects, requests approval of front 

and rear façade elevation modifications for an existing restaurant located at 2123-B Middle 

Street. (TMS# 529-09-00-117) 

TREE COMMISSION: SEPTEMBER 26, 2016 

E. TREE REMOVAL REQUESTS 

1. Approved- 2668 Goldbug Avenue: Allen Porter, applicant, requests approval to remove 

one Category I pecan tree (21” DBH- diameter at breast height) per Zoning Ordinance 

Section 21-162. B (Application for relocation, or removal and replacement). (TMS# 529-

07-00-008) 

F. ITEMS FOR DISCUSSION 

1. Study Continued-Tree Pruning Regulations: Provide policy guidance to administrative 

staff related to tree pruning and maintenance standards in accordance with Zoning 

Ordinance Section 21-161 Powers and responsibilities). 



ADMINISTRATION
COUNCIL MEETING

October 18, 2016

Chairman Mark Howard
Members Sarah Church and Susan Middaugh

All matters relating to oversight of implementation of the following Town administrative
functions: personnel; licensing; Town Attorney; court; rules; solicitation for Boards and
Commissions; administrative infrastructure; communications and community outreach.

I. Matters for Action by Council

A. None

II. Matters for Discussion by Council

A. None

III. New Matters Presented to Council

A. None

IV. Matters Pending Further Action Taken by Council

A. Archiving Old Records
A vendor has been retained to digitize and archive Town documents. Work
will be conducted in the near future.

B. Town Communications Plan
Staff is developing an RFP for a municipal website, anticipating release for bid
within a month. Audio/video technical requirements have been identified and
incorporated in the new Town Hall/Police Station project, with the goal of
improving public communications.



 

PERSONNEL REPORT 

October 2016 
 

 

 

Activity as of Friday, October 14, 2016 
 

HIRINGS/RESIGNATIONS:    
 

Fire Department:  Matthew Morgan, FT Firefighter (effective Oct 10, 2016) 

Gen Admin/Town Hall: Bridget Welch, FT Receptionist (effective Oct 31, 2016) 

 
 

CURRENT OPENINGS: 

General Administration: None 

Water & Sewer:  None   

Maintenance:   Laborer (FT)   

Police Department:  None  

Fire Department:  Asst. Chief/Training Officer (FT) 
 
 

 

PERSONAL DAY HOLIDAY/VACATIONS:  

Department Heads:  None 
Town Hall Staff:  Courtney Liles – Oct 31, 2016 (Mon) 

Mary Poole – Oct 7-11, 2016 (Fri-Tues) 

 

Training/CPE:   
Jason Blanton, Thursday, October 20, 2016 (CPE) 

Joe Henderson, Thursday-Friday, September 27-28, 2016 (CPE) 

 

Human Resources Activity - October: 
Annual enrollment for PY17 health insurance products with SC Employee Insurance Program (eff Jan 1, 2017) 

  



WATER AND SEWER AGENDA
COUNCIL MEETING

Committee Chair: Susan Middaugh

October 18, 2016

Committee Members: Mark Howard, Bachman Smith

Committee Charge: All matters relating to the Water and Sewer Department and Systems.

I. Monthly Report from Mr. Gress

II. Matters for Action by W&S Committee

Approval of minutes for W&S Committee meeting on September 29, 2016

III. Matters for Discussion by Council

1. Presentation to Council on Rate Study by Frank Davis, Raftelis Consulting.

2. Revision of appeals policy and procedure for W&S bills Ordinance 20-12
Contracting party responsible for water beyond meter.

3. Update on Hazard Mitigation Grant application: HMGP DR 4166-0042 Sullivan’s
Island Wastewater Treatment Plant Retrofit

IV. Matters for Action by Council

MOTION to approve revision of appeals policy and procedure for W&S bills, Ordinance
20-12 Contracting party responsible for water beyond meter by striking first numbered
paragraph amended 4/12/2016.

MOTION to approve adoption of Residential Equivalency Unit rate structure to be
implemented January 1, 2017.

V. New Matters Presented to Council

The next W&S Committee meeting is scheduled for Thursday, October 27, 8:30 AM

VI. Pending Items

1. Poe Park Playground project – awaiting more detailed survey
2. Phase II of I&I reduction project – on hold
3. CWS contract revisions – in progress
4. Poe Ave / Hennessey sewer line improvements – on hold



Sec. 20-12.  Contracting party responsible for water beyond meter. 

 

   The Town's contract for water service provides for service of water at the point where 

the property owner's line is attached to the Town's meter. 

 

   Since the operation and condition of the property owners' water lines on private 

property are beyond the observation and control of the Town, the Town Council shall not 

be responsible for water used, lost or wasted after passing through the meter, nor will the 

Town assume the responsibility for billing or collecting from tenants who have not made 

the required deposit or signed a water contract with the Town.  (11-2-69, S12) 

 

   Since the Town is purchasing its water from an outside source, the Town of Sullivan's 

Island shall not be required to make any adjustments to a bill when the water bill and/or 

sewer bill has been substantially increased due to any excessive water used by the 

contract owner/property owner when the water has passed through the meter and was 

subsequently lost or wasted. 

 

   The Town, in its sole discretion, may adjust the sewer bill but not the water bill by 

charging the customer the average monthly sewer bill charge of the previous six (6) 

months on the account provided the customer can satisfactorily prove to the Town 

personnel that (1) there was an undetected leak and (2) said excessive water usage did not 

enter a sanitary sewer and (3) that a reasonable inspection of property would not have 

discovered said leak 

 

   Additionally, an adjustment in the sewer bill will only be made once every three (3) 

years for a customer and such adjustment would only cover two (2) consecutive months. 

 

   No adjustments in the water and/or sewer bill will be made for any leaks in any 

irrigation system or pool systems.  (3-19-96)(8-20-02)  

 

 1.  Any individual, corporation, customer, contractor, or other entity may appeal 

 any decision of the Sullivan’s Island Water and Sewer Department staff or 

 management to the Sullivan’s Island Water and Sewer Committee.  In addition, 

 any of the Water and Sewer Department’s policies or procedures or application of 

 such policies or procedures may also be appealed to the Sullivan’s Island Water 

 and Sewer Committee.  Any and all such appeals must be directed, in writing, to 

 the Committee Chair with a copy issued to the Committee Members.  The 

 Chairman, upon receipt of the written request, will set the matter to be appealed to 

 the Water and Sewer Committee meeting for consideration.  The person(s) 

 making the appeal will be given the opportunity to appear before the Water and 

 Sewer Committee to present their appeal.  Decisions of the Water and Sewer 

 Committee on all appeals are the final decision of the Town of Sullivan’s Island. 

 (4/12/11) 

 

 







Town of Sullivan’s Island
Water & Sewer Department

Manager Greg Gress
843-883-5748

Monthly Water Report
For

September 2016

FLOW: Distributed 9.903 MG this month, with a daily average flow of .330 MG and a Daily Max of

.449 MG

SALES: 9.180 MG billed (all water) with a daily average of 0.306 MG. (7.317 MG billed in September

last year with a daily average of 0.244 MG).

RED WATER: No operational problems

DISTRIBUTION SYSTEM: Installed about 200’ of 4” water main along Station 10 to connect Osceola

and Middle St.

WATER LINE PROJECT: Reviewed 90% drawings with engineer. Waiting on SCDOT comments.

Should have final drawings mid-October. Will need to install a few road crossings ahead of SCDOT

road resurfacing if given enough notice as to when the resurfacing will take place. Waiting on a

schedule from the SCDOT. One across the causeway (Sta 22 ½) at Myrtle and two across Jasper at

Station 24 and 26.



Town of Sullivan’s Island
Water & Sewer Department

Manager Greg Gress
843-883-5748

WATER PLANT: Site demo is complete. Preparing bid spec’s for new fence. Anticipate bids by end of

October.

WORK ORDERS: 18 check for leaks; 0 frozen pipes; 0 monthly rereads; 4 misc. customer complaint;

0 replace customer shut off; 2 turn on; 1 turn off; 42 locates; 3 install irrigation meter; 0 remove

irrigation meter; 1 irrigation quote; 6 read meter; 2 meter box repairs; 0 disconnect delinquent acct; 0

reconnect delinquent acct; 2 pulled meter for demo; 1 reinstall meter from demo; 0 backflow

inspection

CHEMICALS: Used 40 gallons of phosphate.

OTHER:



Town of Sullivan’s Island
Water & Sewer Department

Manager Greg Gress
843-883-5748

Monthly Sewer Report
For

September 2016

COLLECTION SYSTEM: No operational problems

SEWER LINE PROJECT: SRF loan application has been submitted for Phase II I&I Reduction

Project. SRF still needs bid doc’s for Poe Ave materials. Loan packet will not be sent until project is

bid out. Phase II is anticipated to begin this fall with some capital rehab and replacements from Phase I

grouting project. Some of Poe Ave Sewer Main Line Replacement project to be included in Phase II

I&I Reduction Program. Approximately 120K worth of work cannot be funded through SRF.

LIFT STATIONS: Continue to have over time call outs for pump loss of prime alarms. Communication

between SCADA radio systems has failed due to tree foliage. A new 50’ pole will be installed at LS#5

in October to regain uninterrupted communication from this Station.

FLOW: Processed 16.266 Million Gallons this month, with a daily average of 0.581 MG and a

maximum weekly average of .694 MG. Rainfall total was 10.22 inches.

SALES: 5.663 MG billed this month with a daily average of 0.189 MG. (5.497 MG billed in August

last year with a daily average of 0.183 MGD).

HEADWORKS: Screenings press still having some control issues but working.

OXIDATION DITCH: No change in structure since last report.

CLARIFIER: No operational problems.



Town of Sullivan’s Island
Water & Sewer Department

Manager Greg Gress
843-883-5748

OUTFALL: No operational problems.

BIOSOLIDS: 13 cu yd. dry to landfill. 0 gallons liquid sludge hauled to MPW and 0 gallons to

NCSD.

CHEMICALS: 388 lbs. of chlorine and 140 lbs. of sulfur dioxide used for the month.

COMPUTER SYSTEMS: No operational problems.

WORK ORDERS: 42 locates; 1 pool filling permit inspection; 1 sewer connection inspection (first

time); 1 sewer connection inspection (sewer replacement); sewer reconnect inspection (reconnect from

a demo); 2 sewer disconnect inspection (disconnect for a demo); 0 grease trap inspection; 0 install new

tap; 0 repair cleanout; 0 back up; 2 sewer adjustment app.

OTHER:


















	October 18, 2016 Agenda
	Action Item #1: 9-20-16 Draft Minutes
	Action Item #1: 10-5-16 Draft Minutes
	Action Item #2: Ord. No. 2016-07
	Administrator's Report 
	Fall 2015-16 Banding Totals- Sarah Diaz
	Letter from Kristin & Matt Fields
	BCDCOG Application Announcement
	CHATS Study- BCDCOG
	Jeff Jackson/Lowcountry Roots AL Proposal
	SIES National Healthy Schools Bronze Award
	Art on the Beach- November 13
	Email from Jim Rocco- Hurricane Matthew
	Finance Agenda
	August 2016 Financial Report
	September 2016 Financial Report
	Public Safety Agenda
	September Fire Report
	September Police Summary
	September Police Report
	September CFS Report
	Recreation Agenda
	Public Facilities Agenda
	September Building Report
	Land Use & Natural Resources Agenda
	September Board, Commission & Zoning Update
	Administration Agenda
	October Personnel Report
	Water & Sewer Agenda
	Section 20-12 Edits RE: Ord. No. 2016-07
	9-29-16 Water & Sewer Minutes
	September Water Report
	September Sewer Report
	September Bacteriological Analysis
	September Disinfection Report
	September DMR

